MissION: “EDUCATING ALL STUDENTS TO REACH THEIR FULL POTENTIAL AS RESPONSIBLE CITIZENS.”

Regular Meeting
AGENDA
ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGIONAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

AGSD Board Room - Tok, Alaska
Monday, August 29th, 2019
Work Session starting at 5:30p

¢ Review of Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement - Superintendent
REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER at 6pm President
ROLL CALL Secretary-Treasurer
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE I President
HEARING OF VISITORS ON AGENDA ITEMS' President
RECEIVING OF DELEGATIONS & PRESENTATIONS President

Introductions of New Teachers with their Principals

ACTION ITEMS - ROUTINE MATTERS President
1. Approval of Agenda
2. Approval of 6.17.19 RSB Meeting Minutes

ACTION ITEMS - OLD BUSINESS President
None

ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS President

Personnel Actions —

District Organizational Chart

BP 4226 Temporary Employee Wage Schedule (First Reading)

FY20 Special Service contracts

FY20 District Textbook and Curriculum

BP 0411 Animals on Campus (First Reading)

Human reproductive & sexuality education teachers

10 Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement

11. BP6142 Student Travel Policy (First Reading)

©®N® G AW

REPORTS/INFORMATION/DISCUSSION | President
Administrative Reports
e Superintendent’s Report Superintendent
¢ Financial Report Chief Financial Officer
¢ Directors’ & Principals’ Reports Directors & Principals
Correspondence/Miscellaneous Superintendent
HEARING OF VISITORS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS' President
DISCUSSION, COMMENTS, QUESTIONS BY THE BOARD President
FUTURE MEETING DATES President
SUGGESTED MEETING AGENDA ITEMS President
ADJOURNMENT President

TMembers of the public who would like to comment on matters during Hearing of Visitors on Agenda Items or Hearing

of Visitors on Non-Agenda Items, are asked to sign-in with the Board Secretary before the meeting starts.



Regional School Board Meeting Minuets
June 17t, 2019
Tok, Alaska Gateway School District

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM in the Board room.

Roll Call: Peter Talus, Mike Cronk, Daisy Northway, Jeff Deeter, Steve Robbins and
Frank Cook. Also present was Erica Burnham, Teacher Representative. Lorraine
Titus was absent.

Pledge of Allegiance
Hearing of Visitors on Agenda Items
Receiving of Delegations & Presentations
Andrea Berg, Hannah Beeman and Ethan Cramer gave a presentation of the
Costa Rica trip. Deb Berg presented on a future trip to Peru.

Action Items - Routine Matters.

1. Approval of Agenda.
Steve Robbins moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Seconded by Frank Cook.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

2. Approval of 5.20.19.19 Meeting.
Steve Robbins moved to approve the minutes of the 5.20.19 meeting as
presented.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

Action Items - Old Business.
None

Action Items - New Business.

3. Personnel Actions. ,
Frank Cook moved to approve the personnel actions as presented.
Seconded by Jeff Deeter.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

4. EOY Budget Revision & Transfer of Funds.
Jeff Deeter moved to approve the EOY Budget Revision and Transfer of Funds
as presented.
Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Motion Passed Unanimously.



5. Land Transfer Resolution from DEED to AGSD.
Frank Cook moved to approve the land transfer resolution from DEED to
AGSD as presented.
Seconded by Steve Robbins
Motion Passed Unanimously.

6. Acceptance of Gifts & Grants.
Steve Robbins moved to approve the acceptance of Gifts and Grants as
presented.
Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

Reports

Superintendent’s Report

CFOQ’s Financial Report

Directors’ & Principals’ Reports

Hearing of Visitors on Non-Agenda Items (none)

Discussion, Comments and Questions by Members of the Board
Student Travel Policy,

Future Meeting Date: August 19th, 2019 - 6 PM at District Boardroom.

Suggested Agenda Items: Student Travel Policy

Jeff Deeter moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:58 PM. Seconded by Mike Cronk.
Motion Passed Unanimously.

Minutes Prepared by Deb Sparks, Board Secretary.
I hereby submit that these minutes have been approved by the District Board of

Education sitting in regular session as the official minutes of the June 17t%, 2019
meeting.

Secretary/Treasurer



To: Regional School Board Date: August 26", 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 3

Issue: Personnel Actions

Background Information
The personnel below have been interviewed, had a back ground and reference check
completed, and selected for the position indicated.

Certified Personnel Hires
e Brenda Overcast — Districtwide Technology
e Kandice Alexander — Tetlin Elementary

Classified Hires !
The following hires have been completed during this period and are recommended by the
administration for acceptance to the.

e Mathew Nelson — Tok Pre-K Aide

Resignations
e Cameron Reddy — Dot Lake
e Rick Nix — Eagle Community School

Administrative Recommendation:
Approve the above hires as recommended.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 4

Issue: Updated District Organizational Chart and Assigned Administrative Duties

Background Information:
Enclosed find the attached FY20 Organizational Chart, which outlines the AGSD
organizational hierarchy. Find attached, for reference, the FY18 District Staff Directory

and site Admin Directory, and assignment of duties and responsibilities for
Administrative Staff.

Administrative Recommendations:
Information Item — No action in required |




670¢ ‘1snbny paiepdn

£1P1S [21p0ISND AUS

£14e1S [21P0ISND oL

Yoo S3ueudjuiel

belel sselog

uiqes uony
19399 Aep
(s)yoa] ssueusjuiey

" Hels AIs
- 120WQO |e12URUL JOIUD SY3 SIIBN|BAD ZSIDM 21IR11,,
wzuN.—IF-Q Bb-wzomwm“ 2 103B1ISIUIWPY SUS Y] YIIM SAIIRISd00D BUOP 2Je SUOIIeN|BA] "10IBIISIUILPY aiiS
t‘ézuhom o‘su u-mE :e(m“ - - — 3y3 Aq pasiruadns A[3da.1p aJe suejpoIsnd ‘asimIaylo ‘AINp UO Jou die SI0IRIISIUIWPY HUM SU3 udym spousad |
.awﬂﬂn_ qoy Burinp pue ‘Guiuies ‘sasodind souel|dwiod 1y SURIPOISND RIS SISIAIRANS 403D3.1Q SDUBUSIUIRIY BUYL ¢
01 SINIANIS 11V ONLLVINAT | ]| suspewiow osepi003 29155 P00 2 oy LOREUPIO3
pue 3ndul 3yl yim ‘Jojelisiuiupy 1S syl Aq pasinuadns aue Ady3 ‘asimuayio {welboud poay Jswiwins
zo-““-z °“°< 21BNy :ﬂm@: a3 pue bujusely ‘sasodind soue||dwod 1Q) YIS IDIAIDS PO Y3 SSIAIDANS J0JRUIPI00)) BIIAIDS POo Yl 5
i oL : SUOIIeN|eAS pue ‘SajNpayds ‘sjuaubisse
_ . = Buyels pads U0 S10Je1)SIUILIPY 331S Y3IM S23LUIPI00d pue ‘sasodind aouel|dwiod Joj sapie uoijednp3 |epdads
joemir] HRqoy pue ‘S10322.3U02 3JIUIS B12ads ‘SIBYIEIL UoIIeINPT |e193dS (|8 Sa5IAIRdNS 1030311 uo1IeInp] (e1dads aul
w3l
Ji°a8 suezzns (HOVaY 8 ‘e3seIS W
L mmgm_.-m._. ‘uj391 ‘ssoloeue] ‘e j0Q ‘a)6e3) Hels j|00YdS-=id
m—v.ﬂ_.—umﬂ..ﬂg R (Aemyiion 3oL ur)
24Je3S 9JIAISS pood | Aemipion. spieog jooyds AIOSIApY
s s = 1221A9S je10ad d 215 Juelbily Sjesdul
g.»g:zw ‘pi00D BISEjuai | S jel S p3ds Heis ] I\ 23 =1}
1 | |
ssajAeg med w.u_aaemaum_.a_ neaudnyl Apue) el Pt Suiuung pey
1I JuelunNoddY 2jbeg. 131Ua) sUN0saY PuUIsIq # PSUISSED P 10|9SUn0) SpIM-PLOsIg
1 — — 1 I
oeoy 1ebns 1R300 Ui enbes] suer (s)Joyoea] uoijednpg daddo) a9jysy
I 3URIUNODDY .n.w.xﬂuoﬂ adg Abojouyda] |euonednp3y [e1Dads 23e8U13] Jojpsunod 31D
S 1 | | |
JSEDI9AQ epusig ..mm_.-._ﬁ_.-ﬁm:. a1qqoy —eamEeen 5 W) ZSI9M SEBIL sapoyy enna [ No_-.-ﬁ.._r uuyag
-1 ABojoutna oI SH0IBRSIURUPY S I L. yons e N 1.3 LOIEDNDI ebade i =3 s
Jig AbooutpaL 0D N =] | PRQUEomRRESL BIHRIRREHNND iQ toneonp3 [ePads || - 5309004 [2103ds

Pa3E31puUl SB UOI1IRI0QR||02 U] Pa1eulplood ‘Buip|ing 1i9y3 ul SUSATSAS asiadadns Aj30a.ip S103R1SIUIWPY 3IS <

_

syieds siqqeq

132140 [PUU0SIad/AIRIR132S SAIRIISIUILLDY

19192@ Mof - sniyll auleuo] - Aemypuon Asieq
MUOID) I - SUIqqOyY DAS1S - SN[e} 1919 - 00D Mueld

pleog [ooyos [euoibay

JILLF

Heyomol4 jeuoneziuebio 0Z0Z-6T0T
113SI |[ooyds Aemajlen eyse|y




Superintendent —

Scott MacManus
All District & School Operations
District & Site Budgeting
Strategic Planning
Site Administrators
School Board Relations
Community & Public Relations
District Policy & Legal Issues
Legislative Lobbying
Staff Relations & Negotiations
Directly Supervises & Evaluates:

o Directors & Site Admin

Special Projects Director -
LeAnn Young
Grants Preparation & Administration
State & Federal Applications & Reports
o ESSA, Tribal Consultations
Student Remedial Services
CTE Programs & TechPrep
Dual Credit Program
Special Projects as assigned
Directly Supervises & Evaluates:
o District SEL & Guidance Counselor
o District CTE Program Coordinator
o District Program Coordinator
o Migrant Program Coordinator

Curriculum and Instruction
Director - Tracie Weisz
Curriculum & Instruction
o RTi, Blended & Personalized
Learning
District Professional Development
Courses and School Scheduies
Professional Learning Communities
District & Site In-services
Alaska STEPP
Resource Center
Special Projects as assighed
Directly Supervises & Evaluates:
o SIM & Resource Center Manager
o Instructional Technology Support

ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 x 103  Fax: 907.883.5154

Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

Special Education Director -
Letitia Rhodes

Special Education Services

Sped Appeals

Sped Aide Assignments & training

Gifted & Talented

IEP’s & 504 Plans

Referral Services & Child Find

Limited English Proficiency

Assessment Accommodations

Cooperatively Supervises & Evaluates:
o Sped Teachers & Aides

Chief Financial Officer —
Robbie MacManus

Business Office Operations

District Finances

OASIS — Student Count

Payroll & Purchasing & AP

Food Service

Capital Project Grant Reports

Facility Leases

Pupil Transportation

Risk Management

Fixed Asset Management

Student/site Activity Accounts

Annual Audit

Directly Supervises & Evaluates:
o Payroll & AP Clerk
o Purchasing Clerk (POs & Receiving)
o Food Service Coordinator.

Facilities & Maintenance -
Director Wade Boney
Assistant: Gary Deeter

Facility Maintenance & Repairs

Preventative Maintenance Prog.

OSHA & DEC Compliance

Fleet Management

Maintenance Staff Training

Capital Improvement Projects

Supervises & Evaluates:

o Cooperative Evaluation of Custodians

o Maintenance Staff

FY20 Central Office Staff Assignments and Responsibilities

Tok School Facilities Manager -
Tony Lee
Biomass & Power Plant Operations
Tok School Complex Maintenance
Cooperatively Supervises & Evaluates:
o Biomass Technician
o Tok School Custodians

Technology Coordinator-

Brenda Overcast
Technology Maintenance & Software
Student Information System
Technology Professional Development
Technology Inventory
District Website Management
Internet Security
Technology Purchasing
Technology Use Agreements
E-rate Application and Appeals

Personnel Officer/Admin Secretary
Debbie Sparks

School Board Secretary

Personnel Records

Training Compliance

District Office Manager

Migrant Records

Food Service Coordinator-

Stephanie English (Interim)

Cooperatively Supervises & Evaluates:
o Cooks

Instructional Technology Support
Jane Teague

Student Information Technician
Candy Thurneau

District Program Coordinator-
Pam Gingue
LEP Assessment

Resource Center Manager
Candy Thurneau

School Counselors - Districtwide
Thomas “Tad” Dunning — SEL
Ashley Copper — CTE Prog. Coord.

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotLake
907-882-2663
Fax: 907-882-2112

Tetlin
907-324-2104
Fax: 907-324-2114

Tanacross
907-883-4391
Fax: 907-883-4390

Mentasta
907-291-2327
Fax:907-291-2325

Eagle
907-547-2210
Fax: 907-547-2302

Northway Tok
907-778-2287 907-883-5161
Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165



FY 20 DISTRICT DIRECTORY

Updated 08.29.19

DISTRICTWIDE -883-5151/Fax 883/5154

Scott MacManus, Superintendent (Ext 101)

LeAnn Young, Special Projects Dir. (Ext 115)

Tracie Weisz, Dir. Curriculum and Instruction {Ext 113)
Robbie MacManus, Chief Financial Officer {Ext 109)
Letitia Rhodes, Dir. Special Education (883-4427)
Brenda Overcast, Technology Director (883-4437)

Deb Sparks, Administrative Secretary (Ext 101)
Sugar Roach, Accountant Il {Ext 107)

Patti Bayless, Accountant | | (Ext 105)
Stephanie English, Child Nutrician Coordinator
Wade Boney, Maintenance Dir. (Ext 114)

Gary Deeter, Maintenance Tech

Tad Dunning, District-wide Counselor (883-4347)
Ashlee Copper, CTE Counselor {RAVE)

Mari Raito, ACHILL Teacher

Pam Gingue, Program Coordinator {Ext 102)
Candy Thurneau, Student Info Specialist (x103)
Jane Teague, Classroom Tech Support Technician
Karla Champagne, Migrant Coordinator

DOT LAKE - 882-2663/Fax 882-2112

Karen Deeter, Principal/Teacher

Vancant, Custodian
Lelola Masters, Cook

Eric Masters, Aide
Vacant, Secretary/Aide

EAGLE SCHOOL 547-2210/Fax 547-2302

Kristy Jones-Robbins, Principal
Zach Sanders, Teacher

Michelle Ashley, Secretary/Cook/Aide
Vavant, Head Custodian

Meg Helmer, Aide
Naomi Helmer, Intensive Aide
Patricia Nix, Aide

MENTASTA LAKE KATIE JOHN SCHOOL 291-2327/Fax 291-2327

Peeper Good, Principal/Teacher
Kaitlyn Moeller, Teacher

Marvin Sanford, Custodian
Robert John Jr., Aide
Shirley Craig, Intensive Aide

Virginia John, Intensive Aide
Emmanuel Baker, Intensive Aide
Andrea David, Aide

NORTHWAY SCHOOL 778-2287/Fax 778-2221

Doug Richards, Principal/teacher
Lindsay Brush, HS Math/Sci Teacher
Michelle Adgate, Elem Teacher

Kim Hunt-Sped/Secondary Teacher
Melinda Oxereok-Social Studies

Sherri Demit, Secretary/Aide

Carolyn Dillard, Cook

Gerald Albert, Maintenance Tech/Custodian
Avery Dillard, Custodian

Jamey Titus, Intensive Aide
Vacant, Intensive Aide
Jessica Dillard, Aide

Dena Paul, Intensive Aide
Todd Demit, Intensive Aide

TANACROSS SCHOOL 883-4391/Fax 883-4390

Suzanne Bell - Principal/teacher

Liz Webb, Secretary/Aide
Davis Paul, Custodian

Jaycee Peet, Sped Aide

TETLIN SCHOOL 324-2104/Fax 324-2120

Robert Litwack, Principal/teacher
Phillip Freeman - High School
Kandice Alexander - Elementary

Amanda Hokkanen, Secretary/Aide
Ashley Nyswaner, Cook
Gerald Joe, Custodian

Natalie Sam, Intensive Aide
Eva Thc'mas-ChurchweII, Intensive Aide
Shanna Joe, Teacher Aide/GAP

TOK SCHOOL 883-5161/Fax 883-5165

Scott Holmes, Principal

Cathy O'Neil - Preschool

Deb Berg, Elem

Sara Talus, Elem

Bonnie Dompierre, Elem

Julie Brown, Elem

Joyce Dunning, Elem

Erica Burnham, Social Studies

Shania Fifarek, Language Arts

Ryan Becker, STEM

Liz Fabian, Math

Robert Kelso, Science/Pathways Alternative
Rex Hamner, Science/CTE

Valorie James, Sped/Reading Interventionist

Diana Ervin, Secretary/Information Tech
Misty Walsh, School Secretary

Stephanie English, Head Cook

Kenny White, Cook

Kelly Goneau, Maintenance Tech/Custodian
Tony Peet, Custodian

Laurie Ebben, Sped Manager

Bonnie Emery, Greenhouse Manager
Anthony Lee, Tok Facilities Manager

Matt Basye - Biomass Maintenance Tech
Sonya Bitz, Itinerant Pathways Aide
Geovianna Alleto, Itinerant Pathways Aide

Helena Fix, Indian Ed Aide
Hannah Briar, Intensive Aide
Cammy Rupert, Intensive Aide
Kelsea Bryan Intensive Aide
Valerie Nelson, Intensive Aide
Juliet Stoessel, Intensive Aide
Diane Titus, Intensive Aide
Vacant, Intensive Aide

Megan Tucker, Intensive Aide
Alexa Peet, intensive Aide
Kelsea Bryan, Intensive Aide
Vacant, Intensive Aide

Alaska REACH Academy 883-2591/Fax 883-5777

Rob Fabian, Teacher

Joey Edmunds, Secretary

John Williams, Intensive Aide - Border




|
To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 5

Issue: BP4226 Temporary Employee Wage Schedule (First Reading)

Background Information:
o The previous wage scale concluded, and needs to be updated for the next three years.
o Copies of both the proposed wage scale, and the wage scale that just concluded are
included within this section of Board Packet.

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve first reading of BP4226 Temporary Employee Wage Schedule




BP 4226 Temporary Employee Wage Schedule

Effective-07/01/16 Y1+ E¥Y148 @ EY19
Laborer—Semi-Skilled 14.80-thour  15-10/hour 1540 /hour

lpsiruelor 2026/hour  20874thour 2108 thour
AcademicTutor—GCerlified  263tthowr  2684-/hour 2737 -/hour
Activity-Monitor 12.09-/hour 1233 theur 42.58-thour
Effestive-0704416

The temporary employee wage scale schedule shall be adjusted automatically as follows. The wages for youth workers
shall be adjusted to match the Alaska minimum wage. The wage for the Substitute Teacher-Certified shall be adjusted
by the percentage change in the base teacher salary under the certified collective bargaining agreement. The remaining
wages shall be adjusted by the percentage change in the classified employees' wage schedule under the classified
employee collective bargaining agreement.

The wage for a temporary employee, other than a substitute employee, who occupies a temporary position covered
under the wage schedule contained in the classified employee collective bargaining agreement shall be paid in
accordance with the wage scale.

A temporary employee is an employee whose employment meets at least one of the following requirements:
. The employee is serving as a substitute for an absent employee;
2. The employment addresses a short-term work-overload condition or other short-term need not to exceed 100
working days;
3. The position requires specialized knowledge or skills related to the educational program such as mentoring,
tutoring, specialized instruction, and similar activities and has a predetermined terminal point not to go beyond
the end of the school session.

The superintendent may approve a deviation from the wage scale if it is determined that good cause and special
circumstances exist to do so.

03/07/02; 05/19/08; 08/16/10; 06/17/13,07/18/16

Adopted:July 18,2016
DATED :July18,2016




Effective 07/01/2019

Temporary Job Title FY20 FY21 FY22
Laborer $13.58 $14.43 $15.08
Laborer-semi skilled $16.66 $17.51 $18.16
Laborer-skilled $22.70 $23.55 $24.20
Youth Worker (under age 16) Min. Wage Min. Wage Min. Wage

Youth Worker (age 16 and older)

Min. Wage + $1.50

Min. Wage + $1.50

Min. Wage + $1.50

Substitute Classified Employee /

Activity Monitor $13.58 $14.43 $15.08

Substitute Classified Employee Il $17.43 $18.28 $18.93

Activity Instructor / After-school

Program Leader / Local Culture

Expert $22.08 $22.93 $23.58

After-school Program Assistant $17.43 $18.28 $18.93

Certified Academic Tutor $28.37 $29.22 $29.87

Substitute Teacher-Non Certified $142.00 $142.45 $145.30
Substitute Teacher-Certified $229.52 $234.11 $238.79

*Effective January 1st, 2019 Alaska minimum wage is $9.84 per hour.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019
|
From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 6

Issue: FY20 Special Services Contracts

Background Information:
The district is required by law to provide specialized services to identified students. These
contracts have been reviewed, and meet the district’s legal requirements.
o eTherapy — Speech and Counseling (FY19 $54468 Caseload to drop)
o SERRC - Speed assessment and Occupational Therapy (FY19 $73,399, and FY20 $72,852)
o Dr. Frank Satterwhite, PhD - Psychology Services (FY19 $25,190, No change to caseload)
o Movelt Physical Therapy, LLC - Physical Therapist FY19 $13,618 No change to caseload)
o DotCom Therapy — Student Behavior Assessment, Speech Therapy, Occupational

Therapy, Counseling (new company who will take over some of the work

o Presence Learning, LLC — Speech and Counseling (FY19 $46155)

Total cost in FY19 for Special Service providers was $212,832.69, and we expect it to increase
by $8 — $10K this year.

Contracts are available for review by the Board. |

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve the above Special Service contracts as presented




To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda item: 7

Issue: FY20 District Textbook and Curriculum

Background Information:

Please find the attached 2019-2020 textbook, curriculum and program list, which outlines the
AGSD approved textbooks, curriculum and programs.

The District is submitting the 2019-2020 textbook, curriculum and program list for approval,
which outlines the AGSD approved textbooks, curriculum and programs. These selections are
based on the recommendations of content area committees under Tracie Weisz, Director of
Curriculum and Instruction. The texts and materials identified align with Board approved
District curriculum, as well as Alaska and selected national standards.

There is little change from last year, with only the addition of three science texts the District is
already in possession of for certain courses, and that were inadvertently left off the approved
list in the past.

o Alaska History — Erica Burnham, Craig Roach

o Local Area History Project — Erica Burnham, Robert Litwack, Bryn Fadum

o Jobs in Fire and Fire Science — Robert Kelso, Liz Fabian, Rob Fabian, Deb Berg, Lindsay
Brush !

o Natural Resources and Ecology — CASE Curriculum adapted for our LMS by Lindsay Brush
(who received training with CASE)

o Introduction to Agriculture, Food, and Natural Resources — CASE Curriculum adapted for
our LMS by Rex Hamner (who received training with CASE)

o Survey of Emerging Technologies — Tracie Weisz, Janine Holmes

o Alaska Cultures and Dog Mushing — Liz Fabian, Rob Fabian, Bryn Fadum, Mickey Kenny
(YKSD)

o Food Products and Processing Systems — Liz Fabian, Erica Burnham

o Alaska Veterinary Technology — Peggy Bruno (YKSD), Liz Fabian, Rob Fabian, Christina
Hum (YKSD)

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve the 2019-2020 textbook, curriculum and program list as enclosed and presented.




Subject _

mr

Grade Title Publisher ISBN Copyright Date
Math .

Math K-5 MyMath McGraw Hill MyMath online 2018 8/21/17
Math K-5 Redbird McGraw Hill Redbird Online 2018 8/21/17
Math 6 Core Focus on Decimals and SMc Curriculum 9781938801709 2014 2/15/16
Math 6 Core Focus on Introductiory Algebra |SMc Curriculum 0781938801723 2014 2/15/16
Math 6 Core Focus on Rations, Rates, & SMc Curriculum 9781938801716 2014 2/15/16
Math 7 Core Focus on Rational Numbers and | SMc¢ Curriculum 9781938801730 2014 2/15/16
Math 7 Core Focus on Shapes & Angles SMc¢ Curriculum 9781938801754 2014 2/15/16
Math 7 noﬂ.m _Luo.Q._m on Proportions and SMc Curriculum 9781938801747 5014 2/15/16
Math 8 Core Focus on Geometry Stage 3 SMc Curriculum 9781938801778 5014 2/15/16
Math 8 Core Focus on Functions & Data SMc Curriculum 9781938801785 2014 2/16/16
Math 8 Core Focus on Linear Equations SMc Curriculum 9781938801761 2014 2/17/16
Math 3-12 ALEKS McGraw Hill AL EKS onlifie 2018 8/21/17
Math HS Big Ideas Math Algebra 1 Houghton Mifflin 9781608408382 2015 2/18/16
Math HS Big Ideas Math Algebra 2 Houghton Mifflin 9781608408405 2015 2/19/16
Math HS Big Ideas Math Geometry Houghton Mifflin 9781608408399 2015 2/20/16
Math HS Merrill >a<m:nmn.u _,\._mﬁjm_.:mznm_ Glencoe 0028243145 1997 11/16/09
Math HS Mathematics with Business Glencoe 978-0028147307 1998

Math HS Glencoe Pre-Algebra Houghton Mifflin 978-0078252006 2002 8/27/18
Math K-8 Math in a Cultural Context Brush Education, Inc. MCC Online 2013 11/17/14

Subject Grade Title Publisher ISBN Copyright ....U.‘u._"lm

Language Arts

ELA 1st-12th Write Source Writing & Grammar Houghton Mifflin Harcourt |9780547485034 2012 2/15/16
ELA K-6 Lexia.Core5 Reading Lexia Leaming Lexia CEarmi 2018 8/27/18
ELA K-12 Accelerated Reader 360 Renaissance Learning o | . 2018 8/27/18
ELA K-8 Scholastic Leveled Book Room Scholastic Sci t 2018 8/27/18
ELA 6 w_.ﬁm_.mncﬂm-jam_mmm Voices, Timeless |Prentice Hall 0134352939 2000 2/15/16
ELA 7 Literature-Timeless Voices, Timeless |Prentice Hall 0134352947 2000 11/16/09
ELA 8 Literature-Timeless Voices, Timeless |Prentice Hall 0134352955 2000 11/16/09
ELA 9 Literature-Timeless Voices, Timeless |Prentice Hall 0130502871 2000 11/16/09
ELA 10 w_.wmaﬁcq‘m-.:q:m_mmm Voices, Timeless |Prentice Hall 013050288X 2000 11/16/09
ELA 11 :_wmﬂmﬁc_‘m-._._am_mmm Voices, Timeless |Prentice Hall 0130502898 2000 11/16/09




ELA

12

Literature-Timeless Voices, Timeless

Prentice Hall

” 0130502804 2000 11/16/09
e
Subject Grade Title Publisher ISBN Copyright Date
Social Studies
o= e Uit SICOISIESHIl 978-0021513468 2009 11/16/09
SS 6-8 Joumey Across Time Glencoe McGraw Hill 0078750504 2008 2/15/16
SS 6-8 American Joumey Glencoe McGraw Hill 0078777127 2012 2/15/16
SS 6-8 Exploring Our World: People, Places |Glencoe McGraw Hill 0078803101 2010 2/15/16
SS HS Human Geography Wiley ES8-1-118-01869-9 2012 8/19/2019
SS HS World Geography-Building a Gobal Prentice Hall 0131817078 2003 11/16/09
SS HS World History Prentice Hall 0131817612 2005 11/16/09
SS HS Pathways to the Present Prentice Hall 0130528498 2003 11/16/09
SS HS MacGruders - American Govermment |Prentice Hall 0134332075 2004 11/16/09
SS HS Alaska History Developed in-house by Canvas LMS 2016
SS HS Local Area History Project Developed in-house by Canvas LMS 2017
Subject Grade Title Publisher ISBN Copyright Date
Science
Science K-8 Carolina Science & Technology Carolina Biological 2008 11/16/09
Science K-5 Houghton Mifflin Science Hougton-Mifflin 9780618492251 2008 11/16/09
Science 6-8 Science Explorer Series (Earth, Life, |Prentice Hall 978-0133668582 2009 11/16/09
Science HS Earth Science Prentice Hall 978-0133627558 2009 11/16/09
Science HS Biology-The Dynamics of Life Glencoe 0028282426 2002 11/16/09
Science HS Chemistry in the Community American Chemical 9780716789192 2007 10/18/10
Society
Science HS Prentice Hall Chemistry Prentice Hall 978-0132512107 2008
Science HS Conceptua!l Physics Foresman Addison Wesley
— 0201332876 1999 11/16/09
Science HS Foundations of Physical Science CPO Science 9781604310146 2009
Science HS Environmental Science Holt 978003078136 2009
Science HS Natural Resources and Ecology Housed in AGSD's
CASE Canvas LMS 2019
Science HS Introduction to Agriculture, Food, and Housed in AGSD's
Natural Resources CASE Canvas LMS 2019
Science HS Alaska Veterinary Science Developed in-house by Housed in AGSD's
committee Canvas LMS 2018
Approval
Subject Grade Title Publisher ISBN Copyright Date




PE/Health

Health 7-12 Nutrition Food, & Fitness The Goodheart Willcox
Co. 1566379334 2003 11/16/09
PE k-12 SPARK Curriculum sparkpe.org 2015 2/15/16
Approval
Subject Grade Title Publisher ISBN Copyright Date
Other subject areas
World HS Rosetia Stone 10/18/10
Languages 2018
World HS Realidades Pearson 8/27/18
Languages 978-0131340916 2006
CTE HS Food Products and Processing Designed in-house by Housed in AGSD's
Systems committee Canvas LMS 2019
Technology MS/HS Survey of Emerging Technologies Designed in-house by Housed in AGSD's
committee Canvas LMS 2018
Elective MS/HS Alaska Cultures & Dog Mushing Designed in-house by Housed in AGSD's
committee Canvas LMS 2018
Elective HS Jobs in Fire and Fire Science Designed in-house by Housed in AGSD's
committee Canvas LMS 2018
Elective K-8 Charlie Cart The Charlie Cart Project
Accompanying Curriculum 2018
Approved Distance/On-line Learning Programs
All North Dakota Center for Distance Education 10/18/10
All University of Missouri 10/18/10
All University of Nebraska 10/18/10
All Oak Meadow 10/18/10
All Brigham Young University BYU 10/18/10
All American School 10/18/10
All Calvert 10/18/10
All AK Grad Online —_ =4 10/18/10
All K12 Online 10/18/10
All Teaching Textbooks 10/18/10
All Math-U-See 10/18/10
All Odysseyware Computer Assisted On-line curriculum 10/18/10
Alf Bookshark Literature-Base Home School Curriculum 8/27/18
Parent Designed Curriculum
All Completed on a case-by-case basis, per approved board policy. 11/17/14

Awaiting RSB Approval for 2019/2020 school year




To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda ltem: 8

Issue: BP 0411 Animals on Campus (First Reading)

Background Information:
Over the years there have been multiple instances in the district of animals, pets, cats,
dogs, fish, etc. in district buildings and classrooms. The bulk of these instances have
been benign, but a few have caused problems for staff and students...students who may
fear a dog, for example, or may be allergic to them, or to a cat. Some have had
legitimate purposes that are protected in law, while others have not. BP 0411 is
intended to clarify the legal responsibilities of the district where animals may be in
district facilities for legitimate purposes.

|

Below is a link to the American with Disabilities Act informational booklet on animals in
the workplace or in schools.
https://adata.org/publication/service-animals-booklet

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve first reading of BP0O411 Animals on Campus




BP 0411 Animals on Campus (First Reading)

Note: Federal regulations implementing Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) were
amended in 2010 to broaden the right of individuals with disabilities to be accompanied by their service
animals on school property. The regulations, which took effect March 15, 2011, include a clear
requirement that individuals with disabilities be permitted to be accompanied by their service animals in
all areas of a public entity's facilities where the public and school participants are allowed. Additionally,
public entities are to modify existing policies, practices, and procedures to permit the use of service
animals where warranted.

Service Animals

The Board is committed to providing quality education to all students and ensuring full access
to district programs, services and facilities by individuals with disabilitie$, including those
requiring the use of a service animal. The district will comply with all applicable state and
federal laws concerning the use of service animals on school district property, in classrooms, at
school functions, and in connection with district services. Individuals with identified disabilities
may be accompanied by a working service animal individually trained and certified to do work
or perform tasks that addresses the specific disabilities of the individual. A “service animal” is
an animal that is individually trained to do work or perform tasks for the benefit of assisting or
accommodating a disabled person’s sensory, mental, or physical disability. The animal must be
trained to engage in specific actions or tasks to assist its handler with a disability. The work or
tasks performed by a service animal must be directly related to the individual's disability. An
animal whose sole function is as a pet or to provide comfort or emotional support does not
qualify as a service animal under this law.

It is the responsibility of the handler or the individual assisted by a service animal to ensure that
the animal is clearly identified as a service animal and to properly control and supervise the
animal at all times while on district property. The district is not responsible for the care or
supervision of a service animal, including walking the animal or responding to the animal's need
to relieve itself. The care and supervision of service animals for young children unable to care
for or supervise the animal should be addressed on a case-by-case basis at the discretion of the
building administrator. Owners of service animals are liable for any harrh or physical injury
caused by the animal to other students, staff, or visitors. Owners of service animals may be
required to pay for property damage caused by the animal to the same extent any individual
would be charged for such damage. A school administrator may require that an individual with
a disability remove a service animal from a school building or school function if the animal is
out of control, or is aggressive in any way toward another individual in the building, and the
animal's handler does not take immediate action to control the animal, or if the animal is not
housebroken. If the animal is properly excluded from a district building, the individual with a
disability must still be permitted to participate in the service, program, or activity without the
service animal. No individual shall intentionally interfere with the use or assistance of a service
animal by harassing or obstructing the service animal or its user.




With the exception of service animals, animals are not generally allowed on District campuses
unless specifically approved by the Superintendent or site designee (Principal). The Alaska
Gateway School District acknowledges its responsibility to permit students, parents/guardians,
family members, employees, and community members with disabilities to be accompanied by a
“service animal” consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) on school buses or at
school activities.

This policy does not generally apply to district housing, not withstanding, any person who has
an animal on district property that is determined to be aggressive or otWerwise dangerous may
be required to remove the animal from district property. '

Classroom Pets:

Small animals, fish, and reptiles are sometimes kept in classrooms as classroom pets. Principal
approval is required for all such pets. Before a classroom “adopts” a pet, the teacher should
evaluate the appropriateness of the animal of interest and the long-term utility of the
educational objective for having the animal in the classroom. Students and staff members with
allergies or sensitivities to animals must be accommodated. Location of the pet, safety,
cleanliness, and indoor air quality concerns must be addressed. If adequate accommodations
cannot be made, the pet must be removed or the “adoption” denied. Under no circumstances
will the District be responsible to pay for the veterinary care of any classroom pet.

Note: Under the ADA regulations, a service animal must be a dog or, in some very specific and
limited circumstances, a miniature horse. No other species of animal, whether wild or domestic,
is required to be permitted in schools as a "service animal." "Service animal" includes those
animals as identified in applicable state and federal laws and regulations. A Service animal does
not include an animal whose primary work or task is to provide emotional support, well-being,
comfort, or companionship.

Note: Unauthorized district personnel should not make prohibited inquir!ies regarding the use of
a service animal, as this may result in a confidentiality violation.

Legal Reference: 0411 0411 1 of 2 UNITED STATES CODE 42 U.S.C. 12101, et seq., Americans
with Disabilities Act 29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act CODE OF FEDERAL
REGULATIONS 28 C.F.R. Part 35, Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local
Government Services 28 C.F.R. Part 41, Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Federally
Assisted Programs 29 C.F.R. Part 1630, Implementing the Equal Employment Provisions of the
Americans with Disabilities Act ALASKA STATUTES Title 18, Chapter 80, Discriminatory Practices
Prohibited AS 11.76.130, Interference with Rights of Physically or Mentally Challenged Person
Added: 06-14-11 Adopted: 08-27-10

The Superintendent or designee shall develop guidelines to implement this policy, including
procedures for individuals to request the use of a service animal, proof of animal vaccination,
and procedures for accommodating the use of the service animal when a student or staff
member has a known allergy.



To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 9

Issue: Approval of Human Reproduction and Sexuality Curriculum & Instructors, as required
under AS14.30.36

Background Information
Alaska Gateway School District is required to be compliant with AS 14.30.36 each year, which
requires School Board approval of all curriculum and teachers who instruct Human
Reproduction as a part of their teaching assignment. The certified teachers listed below teach
units of study on sex education in their courses that are included in Glencoe Biology, Prentice
Hall Science, and Carolina Science Kits, and the courses in REACH which are approved curricular
materials, and include Life and Health Sciences offered in approved Online and Distance Ed
programs to include:

e North Dakota Center for Distance Education

e University of Missouri

e University of Nebraska

e Oak Meadow

¢ Brigham Young University

e American School

o Calvert
o Alaska Independent Distance Education (AIDE)
o K12

¢ Teaching Textbooks
o Odysseyware

The following teachers are assigned to instruct this content as the Teact?er of Record, and
require Board approval: '
e Tok School - Robert Kelso, Ryan Becker
e Walter Northway - Lindsay Brush, Doug Richards
e Tetlin - Robert Litwack, Philip Freeman
e Katie John Mentasta- Kaitlyn Moeller, Pepper Good
Tanacross — Suzanne Bell
e Dot Lake - Karen Deeter
e Eagle Community School - Kristy Robbins, Zach Sanders
REACH - Rob Fabian,

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve above curriculum and instructors as presented




To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 10

Issue: Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement

Background Information:
The Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement expired on June 30, 2019. Two meetings
between the District and the Association took place to address the contract agreement.
A copy of the draft agreement is being finalized, and will be sent out separately to the Board

and the Association, with a scheduled opportunity to review during the work session of this
meeting.

Administrative Recommendations:
Approve the 2019 — 2022 Classified Collective Bargaining Agreement.




To: Regional School Board Date: August 26, 2019

From: Superintendent’s Office Agenda Item: 11

Issue: BP 5162 & AR 5162 - Student Travel (First Reading)

Background Information
At the request of the Board of the School Board the district has addressed the issue of
student out of district travel. A committee was formed, comprised of Tracie Weisz, Erica
Burnham, Peter Talus, Mike Cronk. They met on June 17, 2019 at the board room, and
addressed key issues, and began draft revisions at that time. Throughout the summer
communications via email took place. Once they were complete with their work, the
Superintendent reviewed their work, addressed conflicts that existed in Board Policy, made
some edits and is now ready to recommend action on the enclosed policy. Also created
were a Student Travel Code of Conduct, and a Student Travel Approval Form (enclosed)

The revision of BP5162 and AR5162 addresses the key issues of student safety and maximum
number days out of school.

Due to redundancy and conflicting information and policies, the following existing policies
and AR’s are recommended for deletion (see enclosed):

o BP5161-0ut of State

o ARS5161 - Out of State

o BP6145.22 —Travel

o BP 8820 — Student Activity Trips

Administrative Recommendations: Approve the first reading of BP 5162, and deletion of
BP5161, AR5161, BP6145.22, and BP8820




BP 5162 & AR 5162 Student Travel (First Reading) Page 1of 6

BP 5162 Student Travel (First Reading)
Out of District Student Travel

The Advisory School Board or Community School Advisory Committee shall approve and
recommend all out-of-district student travel to the Superintendent within the following
guidelines:

1.

2,

w

Out of State - Domestic Travel

Each trip shall be in insured vehicles. Travel insurance in an amount determined adequate by
the district's insurance carrier is required.

No trip shall exceed five (5) school days in length witheut-spesific-approval unless under
specific special circumstances with prior approval by the Superintendent, followed by
Board approval. Whenever possible, the District recommends that student travel is
planned in such a manner as to minimize the number of school days missed. For longer
trips, travel may be planned adjacent to and during holiday, spring, and summer breaks.
The educational plan, travel itinerary, and funding sources shall be donsidered (See AR 5162).
Chaperones shall be responsible adults. Each student shall be assigned to a specific
chaperone for the duration of the trip. A chaperone is required for every ten students in grades
9-12; 8 students in grades 6-8; and 6 students in grades K-5. Whenever travel requires an
overnight stay, chaperones of same gender as student(s) will be selected. If chaperones are
provided by another organization, such as Close Up, the Board may waive the gender
requirement on a case-by-case basis. As often as feasible, one certified instructor or coach will
accompany the group on the trip.

Local school eligibility standards for extra-curricular activities shall apply, and shall include
students meeting District attendance requirements (BP 5050). Each school shall set eligibility
standards for extracurricular activities.

The site administrator shall submit ravel-plans-and-calendars Student Travel Administrative
Approval Form (AR 5162) to the Board through the Superintendent.

Students who travel out of district for any reason, will sign the Student Travel Code of
Conduct.

An extracurricular activity and travel calendar which would cause a student to be absent from
the classroom over twenty-five (25) days each year shall not be approved. See BP 6145.2
Interscholastic Programs

Domestic travel (travel within the U.S.) may not exceed 5 consecutive school days, but may
be scheduled in conjunction with scheduled school breaks or take place either before or
after school is out of session. Student groups and the teacher may plan a trip without the
use of an approved educational tour company, unless directed to do so by the principal,

superintendent or Board. All of the District requirements for student travel must still be met
by agroups planning domestic travel.

Out of Country - Foreign Travel

Foreign travel may not exceed 5 consecutive school days, but may be scheduled in
conjunction with scheduled school breaks or take place when school is out of session.
Student groups traveling out of country shall utilize approved educational tour companies.
For groups up to 10 students, the RSB may waive the requirement for a second chaperone
if the approved educational tour company includes a tour director who travels and stays with




BP 5162 & AR 5162 Student Travel (First Reading) Page 2 of 6

the group. Exceptions to the requirement of utilizing an approved educational tour company
include instances where a student group must travel to or through, Canada.

Fundraising: Student groups must follow fundraising protocols in AR 5162

Final Approval: 60 days prior to travel or two RSB Meetings, the student group will again

present to the RSB their final plan (see above) that is updated with their planning and
fundraising progress.




BP 5162 & AR 5162 Student Travel (First Reading) Page 30of 6

AR 5162 — Student Travel

Out of Country Approval Process: Student groups from a school !with an Advisory School
Board (ASB) must first complete the Student Travel Approval Form, (found in AR 5162) and
obtain the approval of their building principal, and then the approval of their ASB for travel.
Upon receiving these initial approvals, they must then seek the initial approval of the
Regional School Board (RSB). Student groups from sites without an ASB may seek RSB
approval upon receiving approval from their building principal. A presentation to the RSB will
be scheduled. It is strongly recommended that students from the traveling group assist with
any Board presentations. School Board presentations must include the following:

1. Hard copy of travel proposal to be handed out, including the Student Travel Approval
Form.

Destination and purpose of the trip

Goals of the trip and alighment to educational travel requirements

Pre-trip requirements

Number and ages of participants involved (students, teachers, chaperones)
Names/ages of any other travelers who will be joining the trip who are not a part of the

student group, and specifics regarding their role with the group.
Preliminary itinerary of trip, highlighting the educational aspects of the travel

Start and end dates of the trip, and total school days missed (not to exceed five)

9. General provisions for the safety of the students while on tour (e.g., emergency contact
info, contingency plans, the number of chaperones, their responéibiliﬁes)

10. Travel insurance information

11. Estimated cost for the tour

12. Estimated cost per student/teacher/chaperone

13. Deadlines for payments

14. Fundraising plans

o> orwN

n

o

Educational Travel Definition
Student travel for non-sports activities must be for educational purposes. The District
considers student travel to be “educational” when it meets the following requirements
throughout the itinerary:
1. The activities build on and enrich learning from the classroom
2. The activities meet clear learning objectives
3. The activities provide hands-on authentic learning experiences that students could not
experience in the classroom
The activities directly help students to have a deeper understanding of history and culture
5. In the case of foreign language related travel, the activities allow students reqular
opportunities to try out the language they are learning with native speakers
6. Assessment of learning activities - students should be assessed on what they have
learned through their experience and this can occur in many ways (i.e. papers,
resentations, daily journaling, travel blogs, etc.

o

Fundraising Protocols
Following are the protocols that student groups should adhere to in order to ensure that

funding and fundraising for student trips is timely, efficient, successful and equitable for all
involved.



BP 5162 & AR 5162 Student Travel (First Reading) ! Page 4 of 6

Educational tour companies will quote the group a flat fee per student. This amount

includes everything necessary for the trip and makes it clear to each student exactly what

their fundraising goal is to the penny very early in the planning process.

For independent travel, it is up to the teacher/trip leader to put together this information

as quickly as possible, and break it down evenly into a per traveler price. This gives
students and their families the same opportunity to have a clear fundraising goal early on.
Funding goals must also include deadlines. Educational tour companies will lay out clear
monthly payment plans with a final due date that the fees must be paid before the travel

commences.
For independent travel, the teacher/trip leader must ensure that deposits, airline tickets,
local tours, lodging, travel insurance, transfers, and any thing else included must be paid
in a timely manner. This means careful and transparent planning and tracking of
fundraising events.

It is the responsibility of the teacher/trip leader to communicate clearly and often with
students and families about their individual fundraising goals, their progress toward those
goals, deadlines, and all fundraising opportunities. It is recommended that the group will
also fundraise for any chaperones they are taking, as well as the teacher/trip leader.

The teacher/trip leader is responsible for careful and clear accounting with regard to the
group'’s fundraising activities, distribution of those funds, and payments made. The
teacher/trip leader must work closely with the school secretary or principal to ensure
proper and clear accounting and paperwork with regard to the student activities account
for the travel group.




BP 5162 & AR 5162 Student Travel (First Reading) Page 50of 6

Alaska Gateway School District Student Travel Code of Conduct

To be distributed to all students, to be reviewed and signed by students and parents/guardians
prior to travel.

Student travel is a privilege extended to students in Alaska
Gateway School District. Since the students traveling on school
trips represent both their community school and the Alaska
Gateway School District, the "Code of Conduct" will be strictly
adhered to. The staff member in charge o} the school trip reserves
the right discipline students in accordance with the following code.

As student behavior directly affects the image of the school and District, students in violation of
the "Code of Conduct" will be sent home at parental expense. Students will also be referred to
the school administration for further disciplinary action.

On trips involving overnight stays, students are expected to:

e Understand that all bags and backpacks may be thoroughly searched at any time if the trip
leader has reasonable suspicion they may contain contraband or other prohibited items.
Refusing a search will be considered an admittance of guilt and disciplinary action will be
taken.

e Follow all directions from trip leaders and chaperones courteously and respectfully.

e REPORT ON TIME to designated checkpoints as indicated by trip leader. When at
hotels, hostels, or other lodging accommodations, students are responsible for making
sure their roommates get to the checkpoints on time.

e Provide chaperones with their cell phone numbers. Keep their chaperones cell phone
numbers with them at all times.

e When staying overnight at hotels, hostels, or other lodging accommodations, stay out of
rooms not designated for your specific school group.

e Only students, staff, and chaperones from your specific school group are allowed in hotel,
hostel or other lodging accommodation rooms designated to members of your school group.

e Follow the buddy system. No student should be left in his or her room alone.

e All students must remain in groups of two or more, and at least one member of each
group must have a cell phone.

e Students are not permitted to ride any form of public transportation during their free time.
They must stay within walking distance of the drop off/pick up site.

Be in their rooms, ready for room check at curfew time.

e Make no excessive noise in hotel, hostel, or lodging accommodations (music playing,
shouting, etc.).

e Abide by all curfews, quiet times, and rules of hotel, hostel, or lodging accommodations.
Please be considerate of others, and of the fact that the school or district is responsible
for the lodging accommodations.

e Appropriate swimwear must be worn at swimming pools.

Follow rules of common conduct, courtesy and decency when interacting with
businesses or in public places.



BP 5162 & AR 5162 Student Travel (First Reading) Page 6 of 6

@ Prior to checking out of hotel, hostels, or lodging accommodations at the conclusion of
the trip, rooms must be checked by a chaperone. No student may leave his/her room
until the room has been cleared by the chaperone.

While students are on a school sponsored trip, ALL Alaska Gateway School District policies,
school rules, and the student Code of Conduct are in effect. These rules include, but are not
limited to:

e No smoking (tobacco, vape products, or anything else)

e No consumption of alcohol

e No use of any drugs or medications unless specifically approved with a doctor’s note

and kept with the trip leader

e No possession of any of the above items (prescribed medications included)

e No inappropriate physical contact

e No illegal activities of any kind (theft, assault, fraud, etc.) |

Consequences can include:

Contacting parent/guardian
Student sent home at parent expense

e Exclusion from future trips

e School disciplinary action (including suspension)
Contacting law enforcement

e Expulsion from school extracurricular activities

My signature below signifies that | have read and understand the above code of conduct,
and will abide by the rules and consequences.

Student Name (printed) Student Signature
Date

Parent/Guardian Name (printed) Parent/Guardian Signature’
Date

Principal Name (printed) Principal Signature Date



ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT

P.O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 Fax: 907.883.5154
Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

August 26%, 2019

Date:
To: Regional School Board Members

From: Scott MacManus, Superintendent
RE: Superintendent’s Board Report for July and August, 2019

This fall seems to be particularly hectic. While audits are a normal part of any system that uses public
funds, they all seem to hit us at the same time this year. The business office just concluded it’s annual
financial audit, with no reported findings. We currently have an e-rate auditing team on site for their
periodic monitoring, and they are visiting each school to monitor use of funds, check our purchasing,
inventory systems, and procurement of tech equipment that eRate funds support, and ensuring that we are
getting the bandwidth that we are contracting for. We have a solid system, and feel good about being
ready. We are also preparing for our 5 year CTE Audit which will be an off-site audit, which in some ways is
more onerous than a visit, due to the amount of documentation required and that must be compiled.

We are setting up an itinerate apartment in town where all of our itinerant special service providers and
anyone else who is traveling to work in the district will be staying. We will be charging each program that
these staff work through, and | expect that doing this will allow us to save quite a bit of money. The facility
will have internet and cable, and a full service kitchen.

> Student Enroliment

Site Projected Actual (8/19/19)
01-Eagle 16 17
02-Dot Lake 10 8
03-Mentasta 28 29
04-Northway 49 48 |
05-Tok 158 150
06-Tanacross 10 9
07-Tetlin 34 40
08-REACH 41 41

Total | 346 342 (-4)

On our first day, student numbers districtwide are down by 4 from what we projected for this
year. This is based on who we actually have in seats in the school, with a number of student
that we know of who we expect will be showing up. This is not uncommon, and in fact we
have more students on our first day than is typical. We will be monitoring this closely. Of
note is a high number of students in Tetlin, and also in the newly combined class of K, 1, 2
students in Tok School...we will monitor those students numbers as well to see that we are
serving our students as best we can. We do have only 9 student in Tanacross, and so | am
writing a letter to all Tanacross parents regarding their students use of the bus to send their

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”

DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanaeross Tetlin
907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-883-4391 907-
324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-

324-2114

Fax: 907-883-51q5



students to Tok. This was the arraignment that the District made with the Tanacross
community when they were allowed to have their students ride the bus to attend school out
of their service area. This is something that we will need to discuss during the Board meeting.

Student Enrollment History for AGSD 1995 — 2020
oo 552 - 392

al
FY9S6 FYS7 PY98 PYP9 FYOO FYO1 PYO3 FYO3 FYO4 FYOB FYO6 FYO7 FYO8 FYO9 FY10 FYI1 FY12 FYI3 FY14 FY15 PY16 FY17 FY18 FY19 FYZO

» Funding

o Along with student enrollment which been declining across the state, funding
remains a big issue. Below you can see our audited numbers for FY18. We do not
have FY19 numbers yet, because that audit is still being done. Our FY18 audit
shows that we spent better than 72% of all operational expense on Instruction, 4%
on Administration, just under 20% on Operations and Maintenance, and 5% on
Student Food service. This percentage to instruction clearly demonstrates the
commitment of the Board to supporting our classrooms as much as possible.

FY18 AGSD Operational Expenses in percentages (as audited)

Food Service, $650,242.00, 5%

N\

Student Activities, $70,912.00, 0%)

O8&M, $2,551,954.00, 19%

N

District Administration, $545,065.00, 4%

Instruction, $9,631,494.00, 72%



> Activities Summary for July and August

e}

District Inservice — New Teacher Inservice was held this year on August 9" at Tok School, with
out smallest new staff in years, just 6 teachers. Regular inservice this year was two days, with
three days to prepare classrooms, and for the first time we had an inservice day that focused on
our classified staff, providing training and certification to help them better do their jobs.
Summer Maintenance — While excellent progress was made this summer, with the smaller crew
that we had, not everything on the list was able to be accomplished, and as this is a year-long
plan, it is expected that next summer we will be able to realize the rewards of having less
deferred maintenance then, and being able to focus on core projects that will save funds in the
long term.

Classified Negotiations — Negotiations with the AGESP Bargaining Unit are concluded, and | am
finalizing those agreements that were made. This round of negotiations were positive and |
appreciated how well we all worked for the same goal of having an excellent place for everyone
to work.

Tok Sprinkler Project —Johnson River Ltd. Is the contractor on the new Tok Clinic, so are here in
Tok, and were able to get their crew into the school to do an on-site evaluation of the work that
is scheduled to start next spring.

Northway Biomass design project is in the 35% design phase. Dependipg on state funding to
AEA we are expecting to be able to submit a project application this fall using that design.

Policy Committee — The Policy Committee met this summer and focused on the issue of Student
out of country travel. Enclosed with this packet is also a proposed Animals on Campus policy that
will provide district administration guidance on how to be compliant with ADA, while addressing
student and staff needs.

> Personnel Status—

o

FY19 District Goals — How did we do?

We hired our final teacher for Tetlin, Ms. Kandice Alexander, as represented under
Personnel Actions. | picked her up in Fairbanks on Sunday, and she started teaching in
Tetlin on Monday. We had support staff in Tetlin on Monday to help her get started using
PowerSchool, and PlanBook, our lesson planning system.

Many thanks to the Community of Tanacross for hosting a very special welcome to their
new Principal teacher, Suzanne Bell. | was glad so many leaders in the community came
out to welcome her.

We are excited to welcome Ms. Brenda Overcast back to AGSD as our new Technology
Director. She was our math teacher at Tok School in the early 2000s, and has since had a
lot of experience on statewide Math and Technology organizations.

Related to meeting our Goal last year of increasing staff retention, we did that, although
not to the level we wanted.

All 3 Grade students reading at grade level
Intentional Retention of 90% of certified staff
Decrease districtwide Dropout Rate:

Districtwide Goals: All 3" grade students reading at grade level

We did not meet this goal, but we improved a lot. Assessments (Lexia) show that in the fall of

2018 that 17% (28n) of our districtwide K-5 students were at grade level, and that at the end of

the year, 68% (81n) were at or above grade level. Our PEAK Assessment scores this year did not
show this same level of improvement, but they did show an improvement:



Lexia Reading: Students at or above Grade Level at the end of
the year

100%
75%
30%

25%

Grade

Fall BGL and Winter BGL
B FallBGL [ Winter BGL

100%

75%

50%

25%

0%

Tok Dot Lake Eagle Mentasta Northwey Tanacross Tellin

School

English Language Arts (ELA) Districtwide Trendline Data 3,4,5th grades

Plot Area

FYi7 Fyig FY15

Intentional Retention of quality certified staff to 90%:

O InFY15 we lost 18 of 34 staff, (52.9%). In FY18 we had a 79.5% retention rate,
well down from the previous year, and for FY19 it was even better, and our
intentional teacher retention rate (32 staff returning out of 37 offered
contracts) for FY19 was 86.4%. We currently have 6 new teachers going
through our “New Teacher Orientation”, which is the smallest group of new
teachers we have ever had.




O

It continues to be critical that we are able to attract and keep quality teachers
who effectively engage our kids, even though there are some realities that
make it harder and harder to do.
o There are fewer quality candidates (but we wait until we find the right fit)
o Itis very difficult to fill Sped positions (we grow our own by providing tuition
support)
o Alaska teacher salaries are not competitive with outside school districts
o Healthcare costs- Healthcare premium rates increased 9% this week, for a total of
$1.4M AGSD is one of the few districts remaining that pays for all of the premium
for full time staff
o Providing low-cost housing where it is difficult to find quality teachers (Tetlin and
Northway) does help.

> Decrease districtwide Dropout Rate: |
We more than met this goal! Dropouts are down dramatically since 2012

Total Annual AGSD Dropout Rates — FY13 to FY18

AGSD Dropout Rates 2013 to 2018

12

10

29
FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 19Y518

» Current District Projects

RAVE - Rural Alaska Village Entrepreneurs, building local capacity to quality for
available careers and where few opportunities exist to create their own.

ACHILL — Using Sled dogs as the basis to teach healthcare

GAP — Gateway Afterschool Program is back at all sites, and we are hiring for a
coordinator now.

Student Work-Study —This year students will learn workplace readiness skills that will
transfer into their world of work, including assistance gaining summer employment
certification.

Variable Scheduling — Student from Tok, Northway, and Tetlin are participating in the
Variable Schedule, which will greatly increase both student engagement and the
elective

offerings for students that have a direct connection to hands-on career and technical
education.



e Pathways - The Pathways dropout prevention project is continuing with some design
changes. Last year we had 26 graduates, 10 of whom were in the Pathways Dropout
Remediation Program.

e Preschool —-We anticipate continuing our TCC partnership, in particular accessing community
elders to come into school to do a story telling project in the Athabascan language.

e Student Work-Study — Under the direction of our CTE Coordinator district students
this year will have new opportunities to earn student wages and learn workplace
readiness skills that will transfer into their world of work, including assistance gaining
summer employment certification.

e STEM Projects — Science/Technology/Engineering & Math programs as relate to local careers

(6]

Arctic Agriculture — Along with Greenhouse Operations, students in the Ag
department will operate a lettuce hydroponics unit. Our new Ag teacher will be
focused on growing and processing commercial produce.

MakerSpace Lab- There is a new creative lab in some schools that has a wide
range of opportunities to students to explore art and technology. The Sub-
regional Board is invited to visit this very exciting new addition to the district.
Rural Power Program — Currently under development, this program will focus on
giving students the tools to implement solar, bio, and wind energy for residential
and commercial applications.

Robotics - Last year our First Lego League Team placed 4™ out of 20 teams in our
region, and then went on to State place 11'" out of 62 teams.

Coding and Webpage Design- We are introducing into Journalism the idea of
“modern Journalism”, using webpage design.

> Strategic Planning

o Student Engagement — Blended Learning Initiative Training, Canvas, College and Career

Readiness, Career Pathways, Variable Scheduling, Inter-district school partnerships
o Staff Recruitment & Retention — Staff turnover facilitated discussions, AGSD Evaluation
System, All Staff Picnic, Community Relationship Building, New Teacher Cultural
Orientation
o Cultural Knowledge — Partner with Doyon Language Revitalization Project, Where are
my Keys? Language program

PreSchool Athabascan Language program (Elder Story-telling)
Local History and Culture Classes, Clan Mentorship
Local Culture Teachers (Elders, where possible)

o Teaching and Learning — Lexia & Canvas, Mango Math, AimsWeb, eTherapy,
ALEKS, MyMath, Accelerated Reader, Scholastic Book Room,

» School Culture — Youth Mental Health, Trauma informed teaching, SESA, CHAMPS
Safe and Civil Schooils, Phlight Clubs, Restorative Practice and Resilient students

» Community Partnerships — Customer Service focus, GAP Programing, Partner with
TCC Early Childhood, Language Revitalization Program, UAF-Tok for dual and
techprep credit programs, Tok Area Forestry, Public Health (Vision & Hearing
Screening) and local business for Work-Study ad Job Shadowing through the RAVE
project.

Respectfully Submitted,

Scott MacManus, Superintendent



August 17, 2019

TO: Superintendent

FROM: Robbie MacManus
CFO

RE: August Board Report

Welcome back! The past two months have been very busy with the closing out
the fiscal year 2019 and preparing for the fiscal year 2020. The 3rd week of June our
auditing firm was here for a couple of days gathering information preparing for our
annual audit which was the week of August 5™. BDO our auditing firm came down with
four people. Sam Thompson who is replacing Alex Beckman (Partner) was here for the
first couple of days and then the ladies finished out the week. It was an exhausting week
pulling samples for them and answering questions. The A-Chill and RAVE grants were
their focus as they are the multi-million dollar grants. The lead auditor said things looked
good, now everything goes to another team to complete the final audit.

Included are the final budget numbers for FY 18. Please note when looking at
the regular board print for this fiscal year not all grants have been approved and entered
into the system. They will be entered as I receive the budgets from the Program Managers
which should be by the time the September report comes out.

There were several transfers completed at the end of the fiscal year;
1.) $16,156.15 to cover the cost of DW housing
2.) $359,333.94 Food Service transfer

There was a $100k transfer from our savings to the General fund the end of June to cover
costs. This amount will be transferred back next week once all of the receivables are in.

I 'am looking forward to the school year routine! Summers are just too busy closing out
the old year, preparing for the audit and getting ready for the New Year.



O° i 6 d® &0 I A 6 A\ A1 AP A° A B AP B0 A0 I B IO B AP AI° AN BN BY° B B\ B2 B0 BIO AP B° B BN B\ BN A0 B G B GO AP A A0 A AP &P GO

QOO0 OoCO0O0

N
—
A

vLS'ST

<+
o
Ln

OCOO0O0O00O0O0CO0O0O0O0CCOOCOO0O00OOHOODWOOOOONRODOOO

«©
—

)]
[Ty}
—

[3\]
©
N

SaNNd TYLIAYD OL JyHASNVAL
“AHY TVIDHAS OL JIISNYAL
INANG IN0H

SLSOD LOHYIANI

SHAA ANV SHNA

SHSNAJXH JTHLO

ANZdILS

NOIIINL

TIO ANY SYD

SHITAANS TIYIJOLINYL
SHITAANS HONYNIILNIVW

“QEN ® STYIYALVK SHITddNS
HONVINSNI ALITIGVIT
ADNYINSNI AILITIOEI
SWAIWEId aNOYE 3 HONVINSNI
INIVW/JIVIET ALIS  JINOD
TINIVW 3 dIVdEY INAWdINOd
INIVW ® JIVAHEA 19 dINOD
STY.LNHY

NI¥d AQY/ " ¥dS " HOIAd JIHLO
ALIDIALOATH

ADIANH

SNOTILYDINNWNOD

HOVEIVD

JAMIS 3 AAILYM

TIAYIL INEANLS

THAAVIL JAYLS

SHOTIAYHS TYDHT

ILIdnV

TYOINHDEL ¥ TYNOISSHIONI
s¥HEd

S¥L

AAYDIAAN/ YOI A
NOILVYSNHAWOD S:ddMIOM
HONVIASNT INIWNAOTIWINA
FDONVENSNI HAIT/HLIVHH
dEIAISSYID/A¥Vd ALRA YIIXH
X¥YEOdWNAL/FIIALILSINS
JOdVI NOIIDNALSNOD

JAVILS ADIAYES dO0Jd
TYIAOLSND /ADNYNALNIVIN
JAYLS 1¥0ddns

SHAIY

*SSYID Q00D /d0L0HdIA
qITAIIIID/AVd ALNd VALXH
AHFHOVAL

LAHD /JOLYNITIO0D /JOLDHIAIA
TYdIONINd

INAANHINIIHEINS

aNnNd TVIENED

799" XXX XXX "XXX"00T
CSG XXX XXX 'XXX"00T
0TS XXX XXX "XXX"00T
G677 XXX XXX XXX"00T
T6T XXX XXX "XXX"00T
067 XXX XXX XXX 00T
G8F XXX XXX XXX"00T
08% XXX XXX "XXX"00T
857 XXX XXX "XXX"00T
€97 XXX XXX XXX 00T
Y XXX XXX "XXX"00T
0SSP XXX XXX XXX 00T
LYY XXX XXX XXX"00T
9F¥ XXX XXX XXX 00T
SPP XXX XXX XXX 00T
PPy XXX XXX XXX 00T
PP XXX XXX XXX 00T
TPy XXX XXX XXX 00T
TPP XXX XXX XXX 00T
0FPP XXX XXX "XXX"00T
9CP XXX XXX XXX 00T
SEF XXX XXX XXX"00T
CEV XXX XXX XXX 00T
CEP XXX XXX 'XXX"00T
TEP XXX XXX XXX 00T
SCY XXX XXX XXX 00T
0CP XXX XXX "XXX°"00T
PIV XXX XXX XXX 00T
CTY XXX XXX "XXX°"00T
OTP XXX XXX "XXX°00T
99€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
S9E€ XXX XXX "XXX"00T
POE XXX XXX XXX 00T
€9 XXX XXX XXX 00T
COC XXX XXX "XXX"00T
T9€ XXX XXX XXX 00T
TEE XXX XXX XXX 00T
6CE XXX XXX "XXX'00T
8C¢ XXX XXX XXX 00T
9CTE XXX XXX XXX 00T
SCe XXX XXX "XXX"00T
FCE XXX XXX XXX 00T
ECE XXX XXX XXX 00T
TCE XXX XXX "XXX'00T
9TE XXX XXX XXX 00T
ST XXX "XXX"XXX'00T
PTE XXX XXX XXX 00T
ETC XXX XXX "XXX"00T
TTE XXX " XXX XXX 00T

SLNNODOVY HSNHIXH
00T aNNA

SHONVIIWADNH
ONIANVYISLINO

00 0
00 000‘SLC
00" 000‘Ssc
00" -000'SL
0L°8TL'ST $08 €6
00 0se
00° 0
00" 00s’e
00° 000°‘0T
00 000'%¢E
2T STT 005 ‘88T
29°090°0¢ pLTI'6%E
00°TSL'0S 000‘¢€e
00°000°S0OT 000‘S0T
00" 5344
00" osz’eze
00" 005°ST
00" 000’ST
00 000°T
00° 0
00° 000'€T¥®
00°SSL 000‘L6C
€L ¥TV'S6 SZ0'162C'T
00°8%L'T FTIT %2
00°02¢'T 005‘02
00" 0sz‘9z
80°S¥¥‘S LET'SOT
00 000°‘S
00° 000°s¥%
ST S9% ‘6T 006°SLT
LL O0%%'6T £08°82%
08°60t’6 T€EL'669
L8 ¥ST‘8 €9C'19T
9L°€82'% LOL'LST
00" STL €€
LL*TT6'TY 6€ET'680'T
00" 00T'TT
69°9LZ'8T sz0’‘622
6%°88C°'¢ LEV'6T
00" 009
0Z°STIS‘Sse SI0‘C6¢
8€°CZT0'%¢ 8bL'ZET
9% 6L6°¢E 09L°'68S
LE €99'%C T€8'S%2
00" 000’6
SZ-Zl6’s SZTL'EL8’T
007089 6€9'TO0T
2z ZI8'L 6%L'01C
Z0°0ZT'0T % ‘TCT
ALIAILDY Lasnand
HILVA OL dVdIA INTLIND

T

00" 0
00" 000°SsLe
00" 000°sz
00" -000'SL
18 1€ 596°'€9
00" 0S¢
00" 0
00" 00s’‘c
00" 000°‘0T
TT°SL 9zZ¥% '8
1%° 62L°L8T
PO°TT 609°01¢
997022 -18L'LT
00°00T 0
00" 524
00" 0sz’‘2T
70 €67 ST
00 000°ST
00" 000°T
00" 0
00" 000'€T¥
ST S¥Z'96¢
ZS° L 700 ‘'%6T'T
ST L 99c’ze
7% 9 08T 6T
00 0sz'9z
994 TLT L6
00" 000°’S
00" 000°‘s%
A s€6°2S¢
€S % Zo9c‘60%
€€ T 12%'069
90° 9§ 860°¢ST
2L T €TV 'eST
00" STL €S
6" € 9ZT'9%0'T
00" 00T'TT
S€°C1T 8%L°'002
LTI TT 6%T ‘92
00" 009
I§°9 00S'99¢
2E°0T 9¢€L’80¢
L9~ 18L°'S8s
€0°0T 891122
00" 000’6
mm‘ €ET8'L98°T
5 656 00T
TL € LE6'20C
£€°8 IZE'TITT
QI LLINNOD HONVIVE
ILIOdNg A0 % QHLLINWODNN
m Ik fgﬁb‘» 2 D\U

€74

6T10C
LIOdHT qIvYod TOOHDS

‘I¢ 3Isnbny

LOIYLSIO TOOHDS AVMHLYD YMASYIV

qigHOS MIL - ILddd
0LS TIND - DOud
€5:8T:8 - HWIL
6T/91/8 - HALYA



SINNODOVY HASNHJXH

"AEW 3 STVIYHLVW SHITAJNS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX 0T¢Z
SINNODOY HSNHJIXH
LOV SNHIATIHD HAVS OTZ dNO4

MY SAIN AHILTVEH DNIMOYD XXX XXX XXX XXX 60T

‘AEW 3 STVI¥HILVW 'SHITIJAS 05% XXX XXX XXX° 60T
SLNNODOV HSNAdXH
AV SAIX AHLIVHH DNIMOY¥D 60C aNNd

ODNIANNd aNVIAV0odd XXX XXX XXX XXX 80T

SNOILVOINAWNWOD €&¥% XXX XXX XXX 80¢C
SLNNODDY HSNHJIXH
DNIANNA ANVIavodd 80cC dNNJ

NOILVILYOdSNVIL ILNIANLS XXX XXX XXX XXX 'S0C

SCYV XXX XXX "XXX"S0Z
OTP XXX XXX "XXX"S0C

SLNNODOVY HSNHJXH
NOILVILIO4dSNVIL LNHANLS S0Z aNN4A

LNHNJOTHIATC TIYNOISSHAOYd XXX XXX XXX XXX C20¢

TIAVIL LNHJNLS
TYDINHDHL ? TYNOISSHAOYA

THAVYL d4dVLS 0TP XXX XXX XXX"2C0c
SINNOOOY HASNHIXH
LNHWNdOTHAHA TVYNOISSHAOYd <C0Z dNNJA

LNYID NOSANWSYY HTOVH XXX XXX 'XXX'XXX"T0C

“QEN ® STVIYELYW 'SHITJJNS 05% XXX XXX XXX 10Z
SLNNODOY HSNHJXH
LNVID NOSOWSVYY HTIDVH TO0Z dNAA

aNNA TYIENID XXX XXX XXX XXX'00T

JHLLINNOD
LIDANgG 40 %

HONV'IVL
HLLTNNODNN

SHONVIFWNDONH
DNIANY.ISINO

ALTIAILOY
H2LYd OL dVHA

LIADaNd
LNHIIND

4

dDvd

6T0C

‘T¢ asnbny

LIOdHY dIvY0od TOOHOS
LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVMHLVYD YASYIY

QUdHOS MIL - LdHY
0LS"TIND - DOdd
€9:8T:8 = HWIL
61/9T/8 - dI¥A



NOILVIDOSSY HAILVN 2O0L

asvd

SILNNODDOV HSNHdXH
SEC aNN4

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"%¢ec

THAVIL A4YLS

FAOYJWI TOOHDS ‘T HATILIL

0C% XXX XXX "XXX"¥%€EC
SLNNODOY HSNIdXH
asvd we<¢ aNnd

XXX "XXX XXX XXX ¢cecT

COOO0OOOOoO0O

o

SLS0D LOHITANT

"QEW 3 STVINHIVKW ' SHEITIANS
THAVIL AdV.LS

TYDINHDHL 3 TYNOISSHJIOUd
HIVDIQHW/VDId
NOILVSNHJWOD SidHMIOM
HONYINSNI LNIHNAOTIWHNN
XYVIOdWHAL/HINLILSENS
SHAIVY

HAQIJWI TTOOHDS

S6¥% XXX XXX XXX €€C
0S¥% XXX XXX XXX €€C
0C7 " XXX XXX XXX " €¢€Z
0T% XXX XXX XXX €€C
$9E€ XXX XXX XXX €€C
£9¢ XXX XXX XXX €¢€¢C
T9¢ XXX XXX XXX €€C
6C2¢ XXX XXX XXX'€€C
€Z¢ XXX XXX XXX €¢€2
SINAODDY HSNAIXH

‘T HTLIL €€Z ANN4d

TIIHO-VY XXX XXX XXX 'XXX"0cc

SLSOD ILOAJYIANI

sHdd ANV SaENd

AW ® STYIYALYNW ‘SAITIANS
THAVEL INZANLS

TAATIL JIVLS

TYOINHOEL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd
sdaEd

S¥L

HIVOIAEN /YO Id
NOILUSNAJWOD S dHMIOM
IDONVINSNI HAIT/HITYEH
AYVIOdWHL/ILNIILSINS
JAAYLS 1d90ddns

AAHOVHL

IIED /A0LYNITI00D /J0LDFIIA

G667 XXX XXX "XXX"0ZZ
TeT XXX XXX XXX 0CZT
0S¥ " XXX"XXX"XXX'0¢2¢C
STy XXX XXX XXX'0cc
0Cy XXX XXX "XXX"0TC
0TP XXX XXX "XXX"0CZ
99€ XXX XXX XXX 0¢<
S9C XXX XXX "XXX"0Z¢C
P9E€ XXX XXX XXX 0Z¢C
€9C XXX XXX "XXX" 022
TO9C XXX XXX XXX 0CZ
62¢€ XXX XXX XXX 0¢CC
PCE XXX XXX"XXX°02Z
STE XXX XXX "XXX"0ZcC
FPIE XXX XXX XXX 0ZC
SINNODOY HSNHAXH
TIIHO-Y 027 dNn4

ILOVY SNHIJTIHD HAVS XXX XXX XXX 'XXX'0T1<C

THLLINNOD
LEDANg 40 %

HONYIVL
THLLTNNODNN

SHONYIGWNONH
DNIANV.LSLAO

ALIATIOVY
HILYd Ol ¥VHX

LHDANG

LNHIIND

€

HDVd

6T0Z ‘T¢ 3Isnbny

LI0O4dHd qIvod TOOHOS

LOTYLSIA TOOHOS AYMHALYD YMSYIV

J4gHOS MTIL - Lddy
0LS"TIND - DO¥d
£€5:8T:8 - HWIL
61/91/8 - HIYA



dTIVLEDEA ANV LINJGd HSHIA

XXX XXX XXX XXX 9S¢

o

aoo4d

HIVDIQHNW/ VDI
NOILYSNHJWOD S:dHNIOM
XIVIOdWAL/HINLTILSENS

dTIVLHDHA ANV LINYd HSHIA

HOIAYHES qO0od

657 XXX XXX XXX 9SC
F9E XXX XXX XXX 9G¢T
€9€ XXX XXX XXX 99T
6C¢ XXX XXX XXX 992

SINNODDOVY dSNHIXH
98¢ dNN4

XXX XXX XXX "XXX°SssZ

INZNIIN0H

SHHA ANV SHAJ

aoo4a

"QHW R STYINHIVIA'SHITAAQS
TINIVW 3 ¥IVdEY INHWIINOH
SYD ddTLLOE
SNOILVYOINNWWOD

THAVIL AAYLS

TYOINHOHL ® TYNOISSHAOIA
5934

HIVDIQHNW/ VDI A
NOILVYSNHJWOOD S ddMIOM
HONYHENSNT LNHNAOTIWHND
HIONVINSNI FJIT/HITIVAH
AIVIOdWAL/HINLILSIAS
JAVLS HOIA¥YHS dOOA

*SSYTID Q¥00D/¥OIDHEIIA

HOIAYHS dOo0o4d

dIn0E HDIA¥HES a00d dTISN

0TS XXX XXX XXX SSCT
TV XXX XXX "XXX"SSC
6S¥7 XXX XXX XXX SSC
0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX"SSC
VY XXX XXX XXX 59¢
LEY XXX XXX "XXX"SSC
€EV XXX XXX XXX "S9SC
0C¥% XXX XXX "XXX"SS¢C
O0TP XXX XXX XXX"9GC
99¢ XXX XXX XXX SS¢C
POE XXX XXX XXX S9SC
€9€ XXX XXX XXX 949Z
C9E XXX XXX XXX 992
T9E XXX XXX XXX 5S¢
6C¢ XXX XXX "XXX"SSC
9CE XXX XXX "XXX"S9S¢C
TTE XXX XXX XXX 99T

SINNODOY HSNHIXH
SS¢ dNn4d

XXX XXX XXX XXX ¢S§cT

INZNdINOE
dIndd HDIA¥ES
NOILVIDOSSY HAILVYN OL

0TS XXX XXX "XXX"€SC
SILNNODDY HSNHJIXH
qood d7ISN  £9¢ dNN4

XXX XXX XXX XXX S¢c

SHad NV SdNd
THAVIL AAVYLS
TYOINHDHL 3 TTYNOISSHAOUL
J4YLS 1L¥0ddNs

TP XXX XXX XXX S€T
0CP XXX XXX "XXX"G¢€C
O0TP XXX XXX "XXX"S¢€C
PCE XXX XXX XXX S¢gC

00 €¥L'T

00 €vL'e

00" €VL'T

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

66 6666 -68T'¢€T

666666 -68T €T

00" 0

66 6666 -1¥%¢

666666 -zzz'T

00" 0

00" 0

666666 -€1¥

66 6666 -8ST

66 6666 -0€9

00" 0

666666 ~GLT'T

666666 -60%

66 6666 -09T

00" 0

66 6666 -Tvg’c

00" 0

00" 0

66 6666 -0%€’'s

00" 0

00~ 0

00" 0

LE"0S 9sz'9¢

LE'0S 95z '9¢

¥S° 0% L8L'T

28 LT 690°6C

L9°98 00%'%

00" 0
QHLLINHOD AONYIVE

19009 40 % I LLINNODNA

SHONVIINADNH
ODNIANVYLS.LOO

XLIATILOY
HLYd OL JYHA

LADANG
LNHIAND

4

aDvd

6T0C

‘T¢ asnbny

LIOdHY qIvod "TOOHOS
LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AUYMHLYD YASYIV

q¥gHOS MTL - IdHY¥
0LG"TIND - DO¥d
€5-81°8 - HWIL
61/9T/8 - HIYA



666666

TIT°629°Ss

o

¥ L¥¥d I HILIL

XXX XXX XXX XXX 192

00"
666666
666666
00"
666666
00~
666666
00~
666666
666666
00°

66 6666
00"
00~
00~

66°6666

-L86'0T

OCOCO0O0OOCOOoOOCO

o

COO0OO0O0O0O0OOOOOOOOO

o

SLSOD LOHITIANI

SHHEd ANY SHNd

"QEW ® STVYINALVA'SHITAINS
THAYYL LNAJNLS

THAVYEL JAdYLS

TYOINHDHL 3 "TYNOISSHAOIA
S¥HEd

S¥L

HIVOIAIN/YOTId
NOILYSNHJWOD §idHMIOM
HONVINSNT LNHNAOTIWHNLA
HONVINSNI HAIT/HITVHH
AIVIOAWHL/HLALILSENS
JAYILS LI0ddNS

SHATIVY

AHHOVHL

IYHED /YOLYNIAIO0D /IOLDHIIA

¥ Ldvd

g-IA dTILIL

S67 XXX XXX "XXX"19¢C
T6V XXX XXX XXX T9¢C
0SSP XXX XXX "XXX"T9C
STV XXX XXX XXX T9Z
0C¥% XXX XXX XXX 19T
O0TP XXX XXX XXX 19¢C
99¢ " XXX XXX "XXX"T9¢C
S9E€ XXX XXX XXX T9C
Y9E€ XXX XXX "XXX"19¢C
€9C XXX XXX XXX"19¢C
C9E XXX XXX XXX"19C
TOE XXX "XXX"XXX'T9C
6C¢ XXX XXX XXX T9¢C
PCe XXX XXX XXX"19¢C
CCE XXX XXX XXX 19T
STE "XXX XXX XXX T9C
PIE XXX XXX XXX 19¢

SLNNODDVY HSNHJIXH

I ETLIL T9cC dNnd

XXX XXX "XXX"XXX"09¢C

00~
66°6666
666666
66 6666
00°
666666
00"

00~
66°6666

-sgz’z

-08% 'L

00~

SLS0D LOFITANT

"W 3 STVINHIVA'SHITIANS
THAVIL dA4YLS

SdHd

SY.L

FYVOIAAN/¥OTA
NOILYSNHJWOD S.ddNIOM
HONVINSNT LNHNAOTIWHNO
HONVINSNI HAIT/HLTVHAH
XUVIOdWHL/EINLILSENS
SHAIVY

IYHED /I0LYNITI00D /I0LDHAIA

gd~IA HTLIL

JO0L NVYTId NOILDY IHS

67 XXX XXX 'XXX"09¢C
087" XXX XXX XXX 09T
0CF XXX XXX "XXX'09¢C
99¢ XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
SS9 XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
798 XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
€9€ XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C
COE XXX XXX XXX"09¢
TOE XXX XXX XXX 09¢
6C¢ XXX XXX XXX 092
€CE XXX XXX XXX 09¢C
P XXX XXX "XXX"09¢C

SINNODDOVY HSNHAXH
09¢ anndg

XXX XXX XXX XXX 652

‘THW 3 STVINIALVKM ' SHITIANS

JOL N¥1d NOILOY IHS

09¥% XXX XXX"XXX'6SC
SINNODOY HSNHEAXH
65C ONNA

JHLLINNOD
Lgoand 40

HONYIVd
QELLTNNODNN

SHONYAEWADNT
ONIANVY.LSLNO

KLIATLOY
HILVA OL dVHA

LHDANd
LNIIIND

S

JDvd

6102 ‘T¢ asnbny

LIYOdHE dIVYOod TOOHOS

LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVMHALVYD WASYVIV

Q9gHDS MIL - IdEY
0LS"TIND - 90dd
€5:8T7:8 - FWIL
6T/91/8 - HIvd



o\ 90 o oe

00~
00~
00"
00"

¥€°269°ST

QOoCOO

o

HONVINSNI HAIT/HITIVHAH
AIVIOdWEL/HZLALILSENS
YHHOVHL

LIHED /JOLYNIQI00D /I0LDHIIA

YL NI¥d/IFHOVHL
O Ld¥d T dTLIL dd INVIDINW

TOE XXX XXX "XXX" L9T
6CE XXX XXX XXX L9C
STE XXX XXX "XXX"LOCT
PTE XXX XXX XXX LOT

SLNNODOV HSNHIXH
VII HTLIL L9T dNN4

XXX XXX XXX XXX 99¢

OCOO0O0OCOO0O0OOOOOO0O

o

SLS0D IDHYIANT

SEHEd ANV SHEAd

"QEN ® STYI¥ALYW'SEITA4AAS
THAVIL ILNEANLS

TAAVIL 4dYLS

sgad

SYUL

TIVOITIN/ YOI
NOILVSNIJWOD S dAIOM
HONVANSNI INHWAOTIWINN
HONVIOSNI HAIT/HITVIH
AIVIOANWAL/IINLILSIAS
ddYLS 1d0d4dNs

SHAIVY

YIHOVHL

LT /I0LYNITIO0D /JOLOAIIA

O L¥Yd T HTLIL 0d LNYIDINW

AOVINHANATH ddd AV

S6F XXX XXX XXX"99¢C
T67 XXX XXX "XXX"99C
0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX'99C
SCP XXX XXX XXX"99¢C
0C% XXX XXX "XXX"99C

99¢€ XXX XXX "XXX'99¢C
G9¢ XXX XXX "XXX"99¢2
POC XXX XXX "XXX"99¢C
€9E XXX XXX "XXX"99¢C
CTOEL XXX XXX "XXX"99¢C
T9E XXX XXX XXX 99¢
6CE XXX XXX XXX 99¢C

PCE XXX XXX "XXX"99C
€CTE XXX XXX XXX 99C
STE XXX XXX "XXX"99C
PTE XXX XXX XXX 99¢

SLNNODOVY HSNHIXH
99¢ a@NnNd

XXX XXX XXX XXX €92

SLSOD IDHIIANI

SHHd ANV SENd

TAEW 3 STIVIYHIVW 'SHITAdNS
TIAVIL INIAOLS

TIAVIL AAVLS

s¥Hd

HIYOIAHAN/ YOI A
NOILVSNHEJIWOD S,ddXI0M
HONVINSNI INHWAOTIWANO
HONVIASNI HAIT/HITYEH
AIVIOAWAL/FILALILSENS
AAYLS 190ddNS

SHEaIv

*SSYID QY000 /d0LoHEYIA
ATAHOVHL

AIVINANETHE HId AV

G667 XXX XXX XXX €9C
Tey XXX XXX XXX €9C
0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX"€9¢C
SCV XXX XXX XXX ¢£9C
0CP " XXX XXX XXX €9C
99¢€ XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
P9€ XXX XXX XXX ¢€9¢C
€9¢€ XXX XXX XXX "¢9C
CT9C XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
TOE XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
6CE XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
PTE XXX XXX XXX €9¢C
€CE XXX XXX "XXX"€9¢C
TTE XXX XXX XXX €92
STE XXX XXX XXX €9¢C

SILNNODOVY HSNHAXH
€92 aNnN4g

00" 0 0
00" 0 0

00" 0 0

00" 0 0

66 6666 -125’'0¢C 8z8'%
66 6666 -125‘0¢2 8Z8'%
00 0 0

00" 0 0
666666 -i¥e’s 828 '%
00" 0 0

00" 0 0

66 6666 -€L8 0

00" 0 0

66 6666 -0€S 0

66 6666 -182 0

00" 0 0

66 6666 -%€T'Y 0
66°6666 -06€°S 0

66 6666 -060°€ 0

66 6666 -088 0

00" 0 0

00" 0 0

66 6666 -00€’L SOT'T
666666 -00¢g 'L S9T'T
00 0 0

00" 0 0
66°6666 -86T'T GoT'T
00" 0 0
666666 -86 0
66°6666 -86S 0

66 6666 -L0€ 0

66 6666 -02T 0

00" 0 0

66 6666 -900'T 0

66 6666 -9LY'T 0

00" 0 0

00" 0 0

66 6666 -8€5°2 0

00" 0 0

AALLINNOD HONYIVL SHONVIGHADONT

154N A0 % AELLINNODNA ONIANY.LSIAO

ALIATIOVY
dLVAd OL dVHA

LEDANG
LNHIIND

9

dDvd

6102 ‘T¢ asnbny

LIoddy d¥vod TOOHDS

LOTALSTA TOOHDS AUYMHALYD WASYIY

QYdHOS MIL - IdHE¥
0LS "IN - 90dd
€5:8T:8 - EWIL
6T/9T/8 - HIVA



TP €2e’99

o

LNHNJOTHAHT A0dd

HAYA

‘T TLIL 8.7 aANAA

XXX XXX XXX XXX LLZ

00"
00°00S’9
¥y 0v0 ‘L

00°080'%

SLSOD ILOHITANT

SHdEd ANV SHNd

‘QEW ® SIVI¥HLVYA'SHITAAAS
TIAVIL LNAAALS

THAVIL AAVLS

TYOINHOHEL ¥ TYNOISSHAOUd
S¥Hd

SYL

HIVOIQHW/VYDIA
NOILVSNHJWOD S.:ddXIOM
HONVANSNI LNANAOTIWANN
HONVINSNI HJIT/HIIVAH
AYVIOdWAL/HIALILSENS
JdYLS LJ0ddNs

SHAIY

YHHOVHL

IYHED /IOLYNIQIO0D /J0LDAAIA

IWHDIYNH ILNHANLS AI HTLIL

S67 XXX XXX XXX LLZ
T67 XXX XXX XXX LLZ
0S¥ XXX XXX XXX LLCT
STy XXX XXX XXX LLT
0C% XXX XXX XXX LLZ
OTV XXX XXX XXX LLT
99¢ XXX XXX XXX LLZ
G9¢ XXX XXX XXX LLT
POE XXX XXX XXX LLT
€9E XXX XXX XXX LLT
CTOC XXX XXX XXX LLT
TOE XXX XXX XXX LLT
6CE XXX XXX XXX LLZ
PCE XXX XXX XXX LLT
ECE XXX XXX XXX " LLT
STE XXX XXX "XXX"LLZ
PIE XXX XXX XXX LLZ
SINNOODOY HSNHIXH
HAVY LLT dNN4

XXX XXX "XXX"XXX"0Lc

SIS0D IOHYIANT

sadd ANY sand

QAW 3 STVINHLYW ' SHITAANS
TIAVIL JAVLS

TYDINHDAL ® TYNOISSHAOAL

LNHOTINH INHINLS AT ATLIL

ML NI¥Y/JIHOVIL VIT FILIL

S67 XXX XXX "XXX"0LZ
Te? XXX XXX XXX 0LZ
0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX"0LC
O0C¥ XXX XXX "XXX"0LC
OTP XXX XXX "XXX"0LCZ

SINNODOY HSNHAXH
0LZ aNN4

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"L9Z

SLS0D LOHITANT

Sdd3d NV SHNJ

"QIW B STYINHLIVK ' SHEITIANS
THAVEL ddVLS

TYOINHOHL 3 TYNOISSHAOUA
SAL

HIVDIAHEW/YOTd
NOTILYSNHJWOD S ddMIOM
HONVINSNT LNHNAOTIWHNO

S6¥ XXX XXX XXX"L9C
T6¥ XXX XXX "XXX"L9C
0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX"L9C
0CP XXX XXX "XXX"LO9Z
OTV " XXX "XXX"XXX"L9C
SG9€ XXX XXX XXX L9T
7€ XXX XXX XXX L9C
€9€ XXX XXX XXX L9CT
C9C XXX XXX XXX LoT

66 6666 -STT'16

666666 -STT'T6

00" 0

66 6666 -00s'9

66 6666 -68¢'9¢

00" 0

666666 -I%¥T°0T

66°6666 -095’¢

66 6666 -91¢€’C

66 6666 -69L

666666 -LS?'T

666666 -126

00- 0

66 6666 -zLe’'8

666666 -052°11

66 6666 -ZT1’8

666666 -602’S

666666 -080'%

66 6666 -0%0'¢

00" 0

00" 0

00° 0

00" 0

00 0

00" 0

00" 0

66 6666 -10€’¢€

66 6666 -Tog’‘¢g

00- 0

66°6666 -981°¢C

00" 0

66 6666 -%0T

66 6666 -IT0'T

00 0

00" 0

00 0

00 0
AALLINKOD HONY IV

LADANG 40 % THLLTWANODNA

SHONVIFWOONH
ONIANVISLNO

ALIATILDVY
HLVA OL JdVHA

LADANG
LNHIIND

L

H€O¥d

6T0C 'T€¢ asnbny

LIOdHd ddv0od TOOHOS

LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AVMHLVYD YASYIY

qQigHDS MIL - IdHY
0LS"TIND - 50ud
€5:87:8 - HNWIL
61/91/8 - ALYA



NOILVONaH NVIANI

0Se aNng

% 00 0 0 00" 0 IA¥ES SHILITILAO TVINY SNY XXX XXX XXX XXX L8T
% 00° 0 ) 00" 0 SINNODDY HSNEIXH
% 00" 0 0 00" 0 "QEW ® STVINALVN ' SHITANS 0S¥ XXX XXX XXX'L8T
SINNODDOY HSNEIXHE
IA¥ES SHILITILA TViNd Sa¥ 487 aNAd
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 OISV SNIMYAd TIVD XXX XXX XXX XXX 987
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SINNODDOY HSNEJIXH
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SILSOD IDHYIANI S67% XXX XXX XXX° 98T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SHEA ANV SHNd T6¥ XXX XXX XXX'98C
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 NOILINL 08% XXX XXX XXX'98%¢
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 "IN 3 STVYINHIVI'SHITJdNS 0S% XXX XXX XXX' 982
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 THAVEIL INHAALS ST% XXX XXX XXX 982
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 TIAVIL JdYLS 0Z% XXX XXX XXX 98T
% 00" 0 0 00" ] TYDINHDHEL ® TYNOISSHAOYd OT¥H XXX XXX XXX'98Z
SINNODOY HSNEAXH
DISVL SNIMMEA TdVD 982 ANNJ
% 00 0 0 00" 0 SAYMHIVA O I HILII XXX XXX XXX XXX S8¢C
% 00" 0 0 00° 0 SINNODDY HSNAIXH
% 00" 0 0 00" 0 SLS0D IDHITANI S6%° XXX XXX XXX'S8¢C
% 00° 0 0 00~° 0 SHIA ANV SHAJ TeF XXX XXX XXX 98T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 ‘QEW ® STVIYALVK'SIITAdNS 0G% XXX XXX XXX'G8Z
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 THEAVIL INEdALS ST%° XXX XXX XXX S8C
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 THAVIL ddVIS 02 XXX XXX XXX 58T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 TYOINHOEL ® TYNOISSHIOUd 0TF XXX XXX XXX° 68T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SYAd 99¢ " XXX XXX XXX"S8¢T
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 FAYOIATN/YDId $9€ XXX XXX XXX S8Z
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 NOIIVSNHEAWOD S:JdIMUOM €9€ XXX XXX XXX'G8¢Z
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 HONVINSNI INFWXOTAWINA ZO€ XXX XXX XXX 68¢C
% 00" 0 0 00" 0 FONVANSNI HAIT/HITYVEH T9€ XXX XXX XXX°'G8¢
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 XAIVIOdWAL/IIALTILSENS 62€ " XXX XXX XXX S8C
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SHAIV €T€ XXX XXX XXX°S82
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 AHHDVHEL STE XXX XXX XXX S8C
SINNODDY HSNEIXH
SAVMHIVA D I ETLIL S8Z aNnd
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 INZFWdOTIAZA JA0¥d ‘T HILIL XXX XXX XXX XXX'8LT
% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SINNODOY HSNHAXH
% 00" ) 0 00" 0 YHHOVHEL STE XXX XXX XXX '8LZ
SINOQODOY HSNHAXH
AELLINKOD HONYIVE  SHONVIGWOONH ALIAILDY IEoand ATIIL / ¥E9WNAN INAODDY
1Eoand 40 3 aaLLINWOONO SNIANVYISINO  HIVd OL dVHX INZIIND
610Z ‘T¢ 3Isnbny QIgHDS MIL - Id3d
0LS TIND - 90Id
I¥0ddd¥ a¥vod TTOOHDS €9:8T:8 - HWIL
8 H9vd IDIVNISIA TTOOHDS AVMALYD WMSYIY 6T/9T/8 - AI¥A



66°069'T¥

[}

SINNODDY HSNHAXH

INAWd TNOH

SLSOD LOHIIANT

Sddd aN¥Y SHNd

‘QHW 3 STVINHIVI ' SHITJdAS
THAVYEL INHANLS

THAVIL A4YLS

TYOINHDHAL 3 TYNOISSHAOAA
SYHd

SUL

HYVOIQHW/VYOIA
NOILVYSNHINOD S, dHMIIOM
HONVINSNI LNHWAOTAWHNA
HDONVINSNI HATT/HITVHH
AIVIOdWHL/ HINLILSENS
dAVLS HOTIA¥HS dOoOod

JAYLS 1LI0ddNS

SHJIY

*SSYID T@¥00D/J0IDHUIA
JHIHOVHL

I¥HED /JOLYNTIAI00D /0LOHEIIA

“D0dd TOCHDOSYUHILAVY AVYMHALYD

HOTYNH LNHANLS HAILYN AY

0TS XXX XXX XXX CS€
S67 XXX 'XXX"XXX"ZGS¢E
T67 XXX XXX "XXX"CTS¢€
0S¥ XXX XXX "XXX"CTS€E
SCP XXX XXX "XXX"ZTG¢
0C¥% XXX XXX XXX 2S¢
OT? XXX XXX XXX ZS¢€
99€ "XXX XXX XXX "CTS€E
S9¢ XXX XXX "XXX"TS¢
P9E XXX XXX XXX TS¢E
€9¢€ XXX XXX XXX 7S¢
C9e " XXX XXX XXX"ZTS¢
TOE XXX XXX XXX ZTG¢
6CE XXX "XXX"XXX"CTS¢
9CE XXX XXX XXX 2S¢
PCC XXX XXX XXX TS€E
€T XXX XXX XXX TS¢
TTE XXX XXX XXX 2S¢
STE XXX XXX XXX CZS€
PTE XXX XXX XXX TS¢€

SLINAOODDY HSNIJIXH
cat aNn4g

XXX XXX XXX XXX TS¢E

HOTYNH LNHJOLS
NOILVDNdHd NVIANT

€Ce XXX XXX " XXX "1S€
SILNNODDV HSNHAXH
HATILVN Y T1S¢€ dNN4

XXX XXX XXX XXX 0S¢

SLSOD LOHIIANT

SHEA ANV SHNd

‘AW 3 STYINHIVN 'SEITIIAS
TIAVIL INIANLS

THAYIL d4YLS

TYOINHDHL 3 TUYNOISSHAOAL
SdHd

HIVDOIQHAN/¥OTd
NOILVSNHANOD S, dHdIOM
HONVINSNI LNHWAOTIWHNN

S6¥ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
T6V XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
097 XXX XXX XXX 0G€
SCV XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
0C¥ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
OTP XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
99€ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
FOE€ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
€9¢ XXX XXX XXX 0S¢
CTO9E XXX XXX "XXX" 0S¢
6CE XXX "XXX"XXX 0S¢
€CE XXX XXX XXX 0S¢€
STE XXX XXX XXX 0S¢

SLNNOJDOY HSNHAXH

666666 -L99'2s

00 0

00" 0

00" 0

66 6666 -98¢'TT

00" 0

00 0

00" 0

666666 -LTIT'T

00" 0

666666 -L€9°'C

66 6666 -%€0°T

00" 0

66 6666 -8T0'2

66 6666 -66€£'6C

00 0

00" 0

00" 0

66 6666 -5L0’'S

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

66°6666 -118

66 6666 -T118

00 0

00- 0

666666 -T18

00 0

00 0

00" 0

00- 0

00 0

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0

00" 0
QEILLIWNOD HONYIVLI

LIoanNgd 40 % QA LILINNODNO

SHONVAIWNONH
DNIONVY.LSLNO

ALIATIOV
dLYQd OL ¥VHX

6

IOVd

AIVIOdNEL/ELALILSINS
SEAIvV
AHHDOVAL
1Inand
INZTIND
6T0T 'T¢ 3snbny

LIOdHY dIY0d "TOOHDS

LOTYLSTIA TOOHDS AVMHLVYD WASYIV

a¥dHDS MIL - LdHY
OLS"TIND - DOdd
€G9:8T1:8 - HWIL
6T/9T/8 - HEIYA



o
o
o

o

o

SHILIAILOVY LINHANLS

XXX XXX XXX XXX €Le

INANG INOH

SHHA ANV SHNd

SHSNHAXH ¥HHILO

TIO ANV S¥D

"QEW B STYIYALYKW ' SHITJAAS
"INIVW 3 ¥IVAEY INHWdINOH
STYLNHY
NT3d°AQV¥/ " ¥9ES HO¥Nd JYHHIO
SNOILYDINNNWWNOD

THAVIL INHANLS

THAVIL 44AVYLS

TYOINHDHL ® TYNOISSHAOId
HIVOIAHEW/VYDIA
NOILYSNHJWOD SiddMIOM
HONVINSNT LNHNAOTIWHNA
QEIAISSYID/A¥d ALNd VIIXdH

SHILIAILOY LNHAALS

LNIWEDVYONH ALINOWWNOD

0TG"XXX XXX XXX ¢L¢
T6T XXX XXX XXX €LE
067 XXX XXX XXX €LE
897 "XXX XXX XXX ¢L¢E
0SSP " XXX XXX XXX €LE
EVP XXX XXX XXX " €L¢E
TPV XXX XXX XXX €LE
O0FP% XXX XXX XXX "€LE
eV XXX XXX XXX €LE
STP XXX XXX XXX €LE
0P XXX XXX XXX " €L€E
OTP " XXX XXX XXX €LE
P9C€ XXX XXX XXX €LE
EIC XXX XXX XXX €LE
C9E XXX XXX XXX "€L€E
Tee XXX XXX XXX " ¢L€

SINNODDOY HSNHIXH
gL aNnd

XXX XXX XXX 'XXX"¢Le

"THW ® STIVIYHIVYA ' SHITAANS
s¥iad

HIVOTIAANW/YDIA

HONYINSNI HAIT/HILIYAH
*SSYID C@d00D/J0LOHAIIA

LNHNHDYDONH
TYILNHI YHHOVAL MA

0SSP XXX XXX XXX CTLE
99¢€ XXX XXX XXX CTLE
POEC XXX XXX XXX CTLE
TOE€ XXX XXX XXX 2LE
TTE XXX XXX XXX CTLE

SINNODDVY HSNHdXH
ALINOWWOD <L dNN4

XXX XXX XXX XXX"0L¢

66°6666
00~ 0
66°6666
00~ 0
666666

666666 -L99'2s

*AHY TVIDHAS OL ¥HASNVIL
SHITAANS HONVYNHINIYIW

AN 3 STIVI¥HLYIN ‘SHITIANS
STY.INIY

ALIDI¥IOHTH

AOYANH

JAMAS ® JALYM

TYINHY YHHOVHL Md

“O0¥d TOOHOSYHLAVY AVMHLVYD

TSS9 "XXX XXX XXX 0LE
CS7 XXX XXX XXX 0LE
0S¥y XXX XXX XXX '0LE
TPy XXX XXX XXX 0LE
9e¥ XXX XXX XXX 0LE
SEP XXX XXX XXX 0L€E
TEV XXX XXX XXX 0LE

SILNNODOVY HSNHIXH
0Le aNnd

XXX XXX XXX "XXX"CS¢

THLLINNOD
LEDANg 40 %

HONV'IVE
JHLLTINKNOONA

SHONVIGWNNDNE
DNIANVYILSLAO

ALIATILOY
LY OL dVHA

LaDdnd
LNHFIIND

0T

OV

6T0Z 'T¢ 3snbny

LYOdHd dIVOod TOOHDS

IOTIALSIA TOOHOS AVYMALYD YASYIY

QI9HDS ML - Idd¥
0LS TIND - D0dd
€5:8T:8 - HNWIL
6T/9T/8 - HLYA



% 6676666 -820°¢ 0 PLTLZO'E 0 TIO ANV SYD 8S5¥ XXX XXX XXX°'2O0S

% 66°6666 -90L'1S 689°'LE G9°910'%T 0 SHITAANS HONUYNALNIVW ZTS¥ XXX XXX XXX'Z0S

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 TQEW R STYIVHLYW SHITAdNS 05% XXX XXX XXX Z0S§

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 INIVW/EIVdHEY HLIS YINOD $¥¥ XXX XXX XXX CTOS

% 6676666 -9€6°CT 0SZ'TT 0579891 0 INIVIW 3 JIVAHY INIWAINOH €H¥ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

% 6676666 -185°¢2 S8 08°GS6%°C 0 TIAVIL AAYLS 0C% XXX XXX XXX'Z0S

% 666666 -€08°9T L6S VT 00°90Z'tT 0 TYDINHOEL 3 TYNOISSHAOEd OTH XXX XXX XXX'Z0S

% 66°6666 -68¢’T 0 0T°68€'T 0 SYHJ 99€ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

% 6676666 -58¢‘¢ 0 LL ¥8E'T 0 HIVOIAAW/VYDIA $9¢ XXX XXX XXX 208

% 6676666 -5€6 0 2T 5¢6 0 NOILYSNAJWOD S.,dIMIOM £9€ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 HONVINSNI INHWAOTAWHNN T9€ XXX XXX XXX Z0S

% 6676666 -L¥E’€ 0 9v-LbE’E 0 HONVIASNT FATT/HLTIVAH T9€ XXX XXX XXX 'Z0S

% 00° 0 0 00 0 XIVIOAWHL/HINLILSINS 62€ XXX XXX XXX 20S

% 6676666 -€LT'TE 0 8T €LT 1€ 0 JOdYT NOILONAILSNOD 8T¢ XXX XXX XXX 'Z0S

% 00° 0 0 00 0 YHAHOVAL STE XXX XXX XXX'Z0S

SINNODDY HSNAIXH

SILOHLOAd TYLIAVYD TIYIDHIS 205 aNnd

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 e W1 IND AUMHAYS SYIYD XXX XXX XXX XXX' 08¢

% 00° 0 0 00 0 SILNNODDVY HSNHAXH

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 "IN ® SITYIYHLYIW ‘SHITAANS 0S% XXX XXX XXX 08¢

SINNODOV HSNIIXH

ar W1 IND AVMEAVS SUIYD 08¢ aANNA

% 00° 0 0 00- 0 TOOHOS-H¥d NITIHIL XXX XXX XXX'XXX'6LE

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SLNNODDVY ASNIIXH

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 "QEN ® STIVIYHLVA ' SHITIANS 06% XXX XXX XXX '6LE

% 00° 0 0 00* 0 THAVIL AdAYLS 0Z% XXX XXX XXX 6LE

SINONODDVY ASNIIXH

TTOOHDS-Hdd NITLIL 6L€ ANNA

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 LOHLOYd ONIdAYW ALINAWWOD XXX XXX XXX XXX LLE

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 SINAODDY HSNHIXH

% 00° 0 0 00 0 NI¥d AQVY/ d9HS HDINd YHHIO 0% % XXX XXX XXX LLE

% 00° 0 0 00" 0 TYOINHOEL 3 TUYNOISSHAONd OT¥ XXX XXX XXX LLE

SINNODDY HSNHAXH

IDALOId ONIdAVIW ALINQWWOD LLE ANAA

% 00 0 0 00° 0 ATDOIHAA HOVHY XXX XXX XXX XXX ¥LE

% 00 0 0 00 0 SINNODDOY HSNHAXH

% 00 0 0 00 0 SHAIVY £7¢ XXX XXX XXX VLS

SINNODOY HSNAIXH

HTOIHAA HOVAA FHLE ANNA

AHLLINNOD HONYIVL SHEONVIGNADNH ALIAIIDY 1IF5and HILIL / dHEWAN INNODOY
Laoand 40 % I LLINWODNA DONIANVLSLOO HIL¥d OL JY¥IX INHEIAND

610C ’'T¢ 3snbny AIgHOS MIL - Iddd

0LS TIND - DOUd

LI0dHd q¥vod TOOHDS €5:8T:8 - HWIL

1T HOvd LOIYLSIA TOOHDS AYMHLYD YASYIV 6T/9T/8 - HIYQ



R St bl S b L Ll b tbib b bbb bbbt b Gl h b b g fobht S b LR L AL LA RS ELEEEREELELEE LR E R b b S S bbbt

0876

gog8‘cLz’e6

90s’%0¢

890'18Z'0T

TYLOL I1J0ddd

QYHHYEAO HOJ 8CS XXX XXX XXX 9TS

SHdd ANV SdNd T6% XXX XXX XXX 916G

IYDINHDHL B TUYNOISSHAOUd 0TV XXX XXX XXX'"91S
SILNNODOOVY HSNHdXH

WILSAS JHTANII4S MOL 9TS aNN4A

DT YOLVIEANAD VISVYLNHN XXX XXX XXX XXX STS

INAWNAINOH 0TS XXX XXX XXX STS

TAAYEL d4YLS 0CF XXX XXX XXX STS

TYOINHOHL 3 TYNOISSHAOUd 0TV XXX XXX XXX STS
SILNNODOV HSNHIXH

DT YOLVIIANHD VISY.INAHWN STS aNN4g

LOHALOYd SSYIWOIF AVMHIYON XXX XXX XXX XXX 60S

SNOILVOINNWWNOD £t¥ XXX XXX XXX"60S

THAVIL AAYLS OZF XXX XXX XXX 609

TYDINHOHL ® TYNOISSHAOYd OT¥V XXX XXX XXX 60§
SINNODOVY HSNEdXH

LOHLOY¥d SSVIWOId AVMHIION 605 ANNA

SIDHLNOdEd TYLIAYD TIVIDHAS XXX XXX XXX XXX'<C0S

SaNN4d TYLIdYD OL ¥YHASNVIL $99 XXX XXX XXX Z0S
INZWAINOE 0TS XXX XXX XXX Z0S
SHHA ANV SdNd T6% XXX XXX XXX 70§

QHLLINNOD
LIpand 40 %

HONVIVL
THLLINNODNO

SHONVIGWOAONH
DNIANY.LSLNO

8C ¥SL’'Z08
00°0S6'%
00°0S6'%
00"

00°
00°056'%
00"

00"

00°

00"

00"
00°68¢'T
00°588¢'T
00"

00"
00°898¢€'T
Z¥ T99°'19
Z¥°-T99'19
00"

00

00"

ALIATIIDY

HIYA OL ¥VHA

LIDANY
LNHIIND

[

€DVd

6T0Z ’‘T¢ 3snbny

LI0dHd qdvod TOOHOS

LOI¥LSIA TOOHDS AVYMHLYD WMSYIV

@IgHDS MIL - ILddd
0LSTIND - D0¥d
€6:8T:8 - HWIL
61/9T/8 - HIYA



ST G9T LT

00°66% ‘9T

00°ZLT 'S8T

NOTLVILSINIWAVY TOOHDS

XXX XXX 00%"T00 00T

00"
62°09%
00"
60°L9
ze'tT
c6°9¢C
00"
¥E€TLIT
T1°08

00

00 S¥T
LL"S9
v ¢
00"
T6°LC
00-
oe”
¥8°T

€0°TLT 'Y

00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"

00°0T
62°090°s
00"
16968
89°60T
z26°92¢
00"
$E°69S°C
TL €96 L

v0 8bE’2ZL

8T TLO'L
00°G6S'T
€z 6LT'€
9L°2T9'T
00°
16°L89'%
05°2%9'T
0€£°965 '8¢
91" €S8 €T

LS°T69'S6¢C

62°090'Ss
00*
16°968
89°60T
26°92C
00"
7€°695°C
TT"€9S 'L

v0 8ve’zL

8T TLO'L
00°G6S'T
€Z°6LT'E
9L°TT9'T
00"
16°L89'%
0S°2%9'T
0€°965°8¢
9T €S8°ET

L5°269'S6C

00'0T
00°009'%
00"
00°%96
00" TITT
Q0" oo0c
00"
00°zee’e
00" €8% 'L

89 v¥ZCL

8T TLO'L
00°0S%'T
00°sbe’e
00°529'T
00"
00°099'%
05°2%9'T
00°965'8¢
00°5S8°€T

09°¢£98'66C

00°00S'T
00° %96
00°TTIT
00°STT
00°SL
00°%2¥%'cC
00°€89°L

00°9€8'1T9

00" %0€ 'L
0075996
00°€8€'%
00°066
00°0s¢
00°09S5°¢C
00°00S'¥%
00°T0OT'€EE
00°€89 'L

00°6T¥%‘'6LT

SHHEd 3 SENd

‘qEN ¥ STYIVHLVNW ' SHITAINS
SNOILVDINNWNOD

THAVIL JAYLS

S3L

FIYOIAEN/YOIA
NOILVSNAEJWOOD S\ JaMIoM
HONVINSNI LNHWAOTIWHN
HONVINSNT HATI'T/HILTVEH
TYdIDNIEd

NOILVILSINIWAVY "TOOHOS

"LSNI/NOIIVONAE TYIDAJIS

s4L

HIVOIAIW/ YOI
NOLIUSNIdWOD S,dIMIIOM
HONVINSNT INIWAOTIWANO
FONVINSNI EAIT/HITYHEH
ASVIOdWIL/FL0LTLSANS
SHATY

WAHDYEL

*LSNI/NOIIVONQdE TYIDAJS

NOILONJLSNI

T6¥°000°00% " TO0"00T
0S%°000°00% "T00"00T
EEF 000 007" T00 00T
0Z%°000°00%"TO0 00T
S9¢€°000°00%°"TO0°00T
$9€°000°00%"T00 00T
£€9€°000°00% " T00°00T
Z9£°000°00%"TO0 00T
T9€°000°00% " T00" 00T
€T€°000°00%°"T00°00T
00% NOIILONNA

XXX XXX 002 T00 00T

99€£°000°00Z2°T00° 00T
§9€°000°002°T00°00T
¥9€°000°00C2°T0O0 00T
€9€°000°00C°T00°00T
¢9¢°000°00Z°TO0° 00T
T9¢£°000°00C°"TO0" 00T
62£°000°00C°TO0" 00T
€2€°000°00C°T00 00T
STE€°000°002°T00°00T
002 NOILONNA

XXX "XXX"00T "TO0 00T

00"

00"

00"
£€5°3906°¢C
€27 €TT
69 %0%
00"

€V LZ9'T
LL ¥ZT
08*°
95°16T

00"
00"

00°006
95-zee'e
P00 FTL'E
L%°86L'8T
€T LLE'Y
69°%06°S
00"

LS 69%'T9
LL"8T6'¥
08 €LL'6T
PP €05 ZLT

00°006
9g5-gee’e
$O0°FIL'E
Ly 86L8T
€T LLE'Y
69°%06°'S
00"

LS 69%'T9
LL*8T6 'Y
08 €LL 6T
¥¥ €05 2LT

007006
9g-gee’'€
PO FIL'E
00°%0L'1C
00°%52'%
00°00S5'S
00"
00°L60°€9
00°%6L'%
00°€ELL 6T
00°G6L‘2LT

00°528
00°%9%'¢€
00°0z8'¢€
00°T6T ‘6T
00°%%5'¢€
00°686°'T
00°000'T
00°€€%'T9
00°000'%T
00°8S€’LT
00°S6L'2ST

sHdd R SANA

‘@AW R STYIYALYW ' SHITddNS
s¥ad

SdL

TIVOIQAN/ YOI
NOIIVSNIJWOD S.dDIIOM
ADONVINSNI INIWAOTAWAND
HONVINSNI HAIT/HITVAH

T6%°000°00T"T00 00T
0S5%7°000°00T°"T00 00T
99€°000°00T"T00 00T
S9€°000°00T°T00" 00T
¥9€°000°00T T00°00T
€9€7000°00T°T00°00T
¢9¢€°000°00T "T00 00T
T9¢ 000 00T"TO0 00T

0v°¢

AYVIOdWAL/ELALILSENS 62€°000°00T"T00 00T
SHAIY €ZE€°000°00T"TO0 00T

JHAHOVAL STE 000 00T T00° 00T

NOTIONWLSNI 00T NOILONNA

dTOYd  TOO0 NOIIVOOT

XXX XXX XXX°000°00T

XXX "XXX°000°000°00T

HIYDIAIW/¥OIA $9€°000°000°000°00T

NOILVSNAJWOO S.ddId0oM
HONVENSNT HATT/HLTVAH

€9¢°0007000°000°00T
T9€°000°000°000°00T
000 NOILONOA
000 NOILVOOT

HONVIVE !
TALLIWNODNN

St PURBIRS

T HOvd

SHONVIGWADNA
PONIANVISLNOO

ALIATIIOV
HIVA OL dVIX

ALIATILOVY
HLVA OL HINOW

LHEDANT
DNINNIDHT

6102 '0€ sunp
aNNd TVIHNAID 00T aNnNg
LIOdHIT S TYdIONIAd

LOTALSIA TOOHDS AVMALYD WASYIY

NIdd - 1d3¥
0LS TINS® - 50o¥d
$L:TH:8 - AWIL
6T/9T/8 - HI¥VA



00"
00°
00"
00"

€2°680 '€

00"
00°
00°
00°

00"
9% zes’¢€
00"

00"

LL %0% 'OTT

00"
9% zes’'¢€
00"
00"

LL FO0F'OTT

00"
9% 2es’¢€
00"

00"

00°%6%'€TT

00"
007005
00°2L8'9T
00°

00°902'2TT

HONVIOSNI HAIT/HITYEH
AI¥IOdWEL/ ELALILSINS
SHAIY

AHHOVHL

*ILSNI/NOILYDNAH TYIDHIS

NOIILONILSNI

T9£°000°002°200°00T
62£°000°00Z°Z200°00T
€2€°000°002°200°00T
STE000°00C°CO0 00T
00¢ NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00T 200 00T

9% "
§8°S20'T
-8T°S¢€
-PLTZ
00"

€€ ETP T
0T

T

-¥¥ €62

0Z°929'TT

8T L¥PP'C
¥L'TI8T'C
00"
L9°zZv'€eT
08°L¥S'T
ST ET6°0C
¥¥%°8S95°09

L0°095'9¢€S

00°
7S°9%0' %
ST'L8Z’S
8T "L¥¥ ‘T
vL18T'2
00"

L9 zev'ee
08'L%PS'T
SZ'€T6°0¢C
7%°855°0S

L0°095'9¢€S

00"
00°LP0‘Y
00" €TE’9
00°"2T¥’'e
00°09T'2
00"
00°9€8's2
00°8%S'T
00°€T6°0T
00°592°0S

LT 98T '8%S

00°02T‘2
00°STC'¥®
00°€T€'9
00°56T'2
00°00L

00" 00L

00°8€0'€T
00°00G'€
00°09T'6T
00°592 0%

00" €56 ‘90§

TQIW 3 STYINHIYW' SHITddNS
s¥ad

SYL

AIVOIAHAN/ YOI A
NOIIUSNIJWOD S,d@Id0OM
FONVIASNI INIAWKOTIWANA
TONVINSNI HJIT/HILIYEH

0S5%°000°00T 200" 00T
99€E°000 00T 200" 00T
S9¢€°000°00T"200°00T
¥9¢€°000°00T"200° 00T
E9€°000°00T 200" 00T
¢9€°000°00T°200°00T
T9€°000°00T"C200° 00T

AYVIOAWAL/ILALIISENS 6Z€°000°00T 200 00T
SHAIV €Z€°000°00T T00°00T

YHHOVEL STE°000°00T 200°00T

NOIIONALSNI 00T NOILONNA

VT LOd ZT00 NOILVDOT

HIDYHE

XXX XXX XXX"T00° 00T

00°000'T
00°%8L'€
00"

0S " TT¥'0%T

00°000°T
00°%8L"€E
00"

0S " TTI¥'0%T

00°000°T
00°¥%8L'€E
00"

6%°9€9'8¥T

00°000°T
00°%8L'E
00°

00°LTT'8BET

sHEd ¥ s53INd
‘QHW 3 STYIVALYNW ' SHITIdNS
TIAVIL ILNIANLS

SEILIAILOY INAJNLS

HONVYNHLINIVIN ¥ NOILVIAJO

T6%°000°00L°T00 00T
0S%°000°00L°T00°00T
SZ¥%°000°00L TOO0°00T
00L NOTILONNA

XXX 'XXX"009°T00°00T

00"

LY 0LS'6
-0S729%
00°00C
LO"

00°

00~

00°
-Sg*LS
-0¥%"
-0%7920'T

00-
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

€0°922 99
€S TIT’'€
0s-z9L'e
00°009

€6 T6T L
$%°066°C
€L°2€S8'T
00"
sz-8Lg’'se
0% "TOT'T
69°9T0'6¢€

TL 8ST'9

€0°92Z'99
€5°TTIT €
0s-z9L'z
00°009
€6 " T6T 'L
Y7 066'C
€L°TES'T
00"

Gz 8L8'ST
0% "TOT'T
69°9T0'6€

€0°92Z'9S
00-z89'zT
00°00€’'T
007008
00°26T'L
¥y 066°C
€L°CES’'T
00"
00°TZ8'ST
00"TOT'T
6Z°066°'LE

0S°6ST’9

00°000'0%
00°000'SZ
00°00T'T
00°00S°T
00°80S'L
00°TS9°¢
00°0S¢€
00°0ST
00°0%Z ‘%2
00°00S
00°82T %€

ALTIDIALOHETH

ADIANA

TOVIIVD

JAMES ¥ TALVM

s¥ad

TIYOIAEAN,/¥DIA
NOILYSNAJHWOD S JdAIOM
HONVINSNI INIWAOTIWIANN
HONVANSNI HATT/HILIYHH
AIYIOdWAL /HLNLILSENS
TYIQOLSND /TADONYNILNIVH

HONVNHLNIYW 3 NOILLVIZJO

SOAS 1304dNS NIWAV "TOOHOS

9¢€%"000°009°T00°00T
SE¥ 00070097 T00° 00T
CE¥"000°009°T00° 00T
TE¥ 000°009°T0O0 00T
99€¢€°000°009°T00 00T
¥9€°000°009°T00° 00T
€9€°000°009°TO0 00T
€9€°000°009°T00°00T
T9€°000°009°T00°00T
6C£°000°009°T00° 00T
ST&€°000°009°100°00T
009 NOIIONNA

XXX'XXX'0S7v 100°00T

00"

s¥Hd

FIVOIAAN /YOI A
NOILVSNAJWOD S.dTMIOM
HONYINSNI INFWAOTIWANN
AAYLS LI0ddnS

SDAS LI0ddNS NIWAY TOOHDS

99€°000°0S%"T00 00T
¥9€°000°0S¥ " T00°00T
€9€7000°0S¥"T00° 00T
¢9€°000°0S%"T00 00T
¥Z€°000°0S¥"TO0"00T
0S¥ NOILONNA

HONVTVE
THILLINWODNN

SHONVIHWNDNA

DNIANYLSLNO

ALTAILOVY

HILVA OL JIVHA

ALIATLOVY

HIVA OL HLNOW

LIOanNg
ONINNIDHEH

4 dOV4a

LOTYLSIA TOOHOS AVMHLYD WASYIV

aNNd TYIINEID

610Z ‘o€ sump
00T aNndg
LIOoddd S.TYdIDNIId

PL:TH:8 - HWIL
6T/9T/8 - EIVA



-00°TLZ'¥

LO'6T9'S

00~

00 'TLZ'%%T

TI %9T'88T

00°TLZ %31

TIT $9T'88T

00°000'0%T

8T " €8L €61

00°92S‘6TC

00°€08'TTC

ATHOVHEL STE°000°00T €00°00T
NOILONJLSNI 00T NOILONAA
YLSYINAW €00 NOILYDOT

HAVTT LOd XXX XXX 'XXX°Z00°00T

00"

00°02ZL
00-000'2

Sg°LveE’6S

00°02L
00°000°'c

L Z¥8’'09

00-ozL
00°000°C

00°€92'9S

T@IW 3 STYI¥ALVKW'SEHITAANS 0S%°000°00L Z00 00T
THAVIL ILNAAOALS ST%°000°00L°C00°00T
SHILIATILOV LNAAALS 004 NOIILONNA

HONVNHLNIVIW ® NOILVIAJO XXX XXX°009°200°00T

ST*
68 €67 T
00"
00"
00"
00-
98"
LY

§g8-gz8’'ee
TT €ST'6
EP THL'E
$6°TE9'T
S€°299
00"
$T-€92'¢C
€5°690°6T

gg8-Gz8’ee
TT"€ST'6
EP TPL'E
76°T€9'T
S€°299
00"
$T€92'¢C
£€5°690 6T

00°9z8’‘ce
00" L¥9'0T
€V IPL'E
¥6°TE9'T
S€°299
00"
00°%9Z'2
00°0L0 6T

00°000'1C
00°000°02
00°205°¢
00°688
00°SLT
00°SL
00°0S2
00°CLE'TT

00°28S’S

ALTIOIYLOATH 9¢%°000°009°200°00T

ADJINE Se%°000°009°200°00T

S¥dd 99¢°000°009°200° 00T

TIYOIAEN/¥OId $9€°000°009 200 00T
NOILVYSNEIdWOO S.dEMIOM £€9¢°000°009°Z200°00T
HONVANSNI LNANAOTAWANN Z9€°000°009°200 00T
AIVIOAWAL/IINIILSENS 6Z€°000°009°200° 00T
TYIAOLSND /HONYNAINIYH SZE°000°009°200° 00T
HONVNHLNIVIW 3 NOLLVJIAdO 009 NOILONNIL

SOAS 1¥0d4dNS NIWJY TOOHOS XXX XXX'0S% C00° 00T

00"
00"

0€°€8L 1T

593d 99€°000°0S% 200 00T

TIYOIAEW/VYOIA $9€°000°0S% 200 00T
NOTIVSNAHdWOD S JEMI0M €9€°000°0S%°C00° 00T
HONVANSNT LNHWAOTAWANN Z9€°000°0S%°200 00T
AAYLS 1d0ddNS ¥C€°000°0S%°Z200 00T

SOAS L¥04dNS NIWJV 'TOOHDS 0S¥ NOILONNA

NOILVALSINIWAY TOOHOS XXX XXX'00¥% Z00°00T

00"

00"

00"
€6°STT'C
00885
S€°689
LS 6L
¥9° %91
00"

Ty Lss'e
6€°88% 'S

69°806 €

00"
€6°S1Z'C
00°88S
S£°689
LS 6L
$9°¥%9T
00"

Zv LeS’'eT
6€°88% 'S

69°806°'€

00°0S¢T
00°009°C
00885
00°090°T
00°¢ccT
007°S9T
00"
00°2¥%s’'e
00°06%°S

9%°606 '€

00°0SC
00°009'2
00-0sc
00°689
00°08
00°5S
00°GL
00°%¥8S'¢
00°88%'S

00°T96°CT

‘TIEN ¥ STYIVALYIN ' SHITAANAS 0S%°000°00%°200°00T
SNOTILVDINIWWOD £e¥%°000°00% 200°00T

THAVIL dAAYLS 0C¥ 000 00%°200°00T

SdL S9¢°000°00%°200°00T

HYVOIJAW/YOIA $9€°000°00% 200" 00T
NOTILVSNAJWOD S,ddaddoM €9¢°000°00%°200 00T
HONVISNT LNAWAOTIWHNAO ¢9¢°000°00%°Z00°00T
HEDONVMOSNI HAIT/HITYEH T9€°000°00%°200°00T
"TT¥dIONTId €T€°000°00%°200°00T

NOIILVIALSINIWAY "TOOHDS 00% NOILONNA

*ISNI/NOIIWONQH TYIDHdS XXX XXX°00Z° 200°00T

00°STL'E
00"
00°62€’T
00°G6¢€

Sd9dd 99€°000°00C°C00°00T

SdL $9€°000°00C°C00°00T

HIVOTIAAN/¥OIA $9€°000°002°200° 00T
NOTIILVSNHdHOD S,ddaMI0M €9¢°000°002°C00° 00T
HONVINSNT LNIWAOTIWHNN Z9t°000°002°200°00T

HONNIYD

SHONVIHWNONA

ONIANVLSLOO

XLIATILOY

HIVA O JVHIA

ALIAILOY
HIILVa OL HLNOHW

Lasand

€

HOVYd

6T0C

aNNd TYIINID

‘0g sunp
00T aNnd

LIOdHET S.TVdIONINd
LOTYLSIA TOOHDS AVMHLYD WASYIY

NI¥d - Id=y
0LS IND - DO¥d
PT:TH:8 - HWIL
61/9T/8 - FINA



-08°
-8L'9L6"L
-00"0LS
-8C"
-12°
-0c¢-

00°

00~

80"

-~TE €91

00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"

08 T8T LY
8L ¥SS'0€E
00°008°€
82 S0%'%
T 8LT'C
0Z°STT'T
00"
€T°2€9°Ss
26 8%T'¥2

T€°686 LT

08 IS8T 'L¥
8L %SS'0¢€
00°008'¢€
8Z°G0%'%
1Z°8LT'T
0Z°SCT'T
00"
€T°2€9's
z6°8%T'%C

1£°686 LT

00 T8T'L¥
00°8LS'2T
00°0¢€z’¢€
00°S0%'%
00°8LZ'C
00°G2T'T
00"

€T°2€9°S
00°6%T'%2C

00°928°LT

00°000‘C%
00°000‘z¢E
00°002'€
00°62¢'%
00°20S'T
00°8TE€E
00°T8T
00°00S‘T
00°LLY 6T

00°96Z'6T

ALIDTILOATHE

ADMANA

AOTHITD

s¥Ad

HIVOIAAW/¥OTA
NOIIVSNIJWOD S\ TAIAOM
FONVINSNI INAWKOTIWAND
AIVIOAWAL/ALALILSENS
TYIQOLSND /TONYNALNIYW

HONVNHLNIVW 3 NOILVIdZJO

NOILVALSINIWAY TOOHOS

9¢%°000°009°€00°00T
SEFZ 0007009 €00 00T
2e¥°000°009°€00°00T
99€°000°009° €00 00T
¥9€°000°009°€00°00T
€9¢£°000°009°€00°00T
€9€°000°009°€00°00T
6C€°000°009°€00°00T
SZE€°000°009°€00°00T
009 NOILONNA

XXX XXX"00% €00°00T

00"
00~

00"
SS°98L'T
9L LEY
L6°L9T'T
69°6ST

0% 0¢€€
00"
6L°€66'C
ST E€T0'TT

PT°TS9'TST

00"
§5°98L'T
9L LED
L6°L9C'T
69°6ST
0%-0€g
00"
6L°€66'C
ST €I0‘TT

PT°TS9°2ZST

00"
o0'zec’e
00°628'0T

08°%6C'0ST

00°Ge¥
00°0S2
00°00%'¢
00°002'T
00°502'T
00" 6¢€T
00" €%T
0C-00T
00°%Z%'C
00°0TO0‘TT

00°TS8'TET

SHHA ¥ Sand

"QHEW 3 SIVIYALVI 'SAITAANS
SNOILVOINOWANOD

THAVIL AAYLS

SdL

HIYDOIAAN/¥DTL
NOILUVSNHdWOD SJEMI0M
HONVINSNI LNHIWNAOTIWINN
HONVINSNI FATIT/HITVEH
TYdTIONTIId

NOILVALSINIWAY TOOHOS

*ILSNI/NOIIVONdE TV¥IDHAS

T6%°000°00%°€00°00T
0S%°000°00%°€00°00T
€EFP"000°00% €00°00T
0Z% 000°00%"€00°00T
S9€°000°00%°€00°00T
¥9€°000°00% €00°00T
€9€°000°00%°€00°00T
¢9€°000°00%" €007 00T
T9€°000°00%° €00 00T
€ETE€°000°00%° €00 00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00Z°€00°00T

00~
00~
00~

€6°11C
PT ¥HL ST
8L 9¢g’6
8%°9¢£9°¢
00"

¥Z2 6€2'se
LS°Z8%'86

6L°00€'0SC

€6 T1IC

PT PHL ST
8L"9¢€’6

8%°9€9'¢

00"

¥Z° 6€£T'SC
LS°Z8%'86

6L°00€'0ST

00°212
00 ¥¥%L'ST
00°062'6
00°8I9°¢
00"
00°€29'%Z
08°.L08'96

0Z°850°¢€¥eT

00" ¥LS5'0T
00°GLS L
00°G8%'T
00°000°T
00°002’L
00°8TS ‘€6

00°TSS‘€SeE

AW 3 STYIYAIVW 'SHITIAAS
5934

HIVOIQAN/YOTId
NOIIVSNEJWOD §.dddI0oM
HONVINSNT LNIWXOTIWAND
AITIOdWAL /HLNLI LSENS
SHAINY

*LSNI/NOIL¥DONdHE I¥IDHEIS

NOILONILSNT

0S%°000°002°€00°00T
99€°000°00T°€00°00T
$9¢°000°00C°¢00°00T
£9€£°000°00C°€00°00T
€9¢€°000°002°€00°00T
6C€°000°00C°€00°00T
€ce°000°00C"€00°00T
002 NOILONNA

XXX XXX"00T €00°00T

-0% %69

00-

SL”

00"

ZH 0L6'T
-6T1°%0S
-68°0T

00"
-50°8G5'T
-L0"188'T

00"

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
co0-

€zr9g¢e’'e
15°26
6€°T6T
00"

€8 €T
08°6LE’'9
00"

Sz v6%'C
00"

85 €T9’'ST
61°289 "¢
68°096'%
00"

S0 PST'6¥F
L0"T60'TC

£2°95¢€'C
1526
6€°T6T
00"

€8 €T
08°6LE'9
00"

ST v6v’'C
00"

85 €T9'ST
61°289°¢
6870967
00"

SO %ST 6%
L0 T60'TT

00°%60'C
00" €8
9S°0LT
00"

¥2° 2T
0%°589°S
00"
00°S6%'¢C
00"

00° %8S LT
00°8LT'€E
00°0S6'%
00"
00°96S LY
00°0TC 6T

00°000°c
00°TIZ¥%
00°S§
00°SS

00"
00°000'9
00°00S
00°09¢’'%
00°00¢€
00°2L5"'LE
00°LSL'E
00°50%'€
00°000'T
00°009°69
00°000°ST

TAAVAL AdVLS
TAVOIAIAN/ YOI A
NOILVSNAJAWOD S:dMII0OM
HONTINSNI INAWAOTIWANA
FONVIASNI HAIT/HITYIH
AIVIOdWAL /ALALILSENS
SIATY

"QEN 3 STYIYIIVW ' SAITAINS
s¥Had

SUL

TIVOIQAN/ YOI A
NOILVSNAJWOD S JIAI0OM
IDONVINSNI INAWAOTIWANA
HAONVIANSNT FAATT/HILTYIH
AIVI0dWAL/TINLILSENS

0C¥%"66T°00T°€00°00T
¥9€"66T° 00T €00°00T
€9€°66T 00T €00°00T
C9€766T 00T €00°00T
T9E€ 66T 00T €00 00T
6CE°66T 00T €00°00T
€CE66T 00T €00°00T
0S¥ °000°00T° €00 00T
99€°000°00T"€00°00T
S9€°000°00T"€00°00T
¥9€°000° 00T €00 00T
€39€°000°00T €00°00T
29€7000°00T €007 00T
T9€°000°00T " €00°00T
6C€°000°00T°€00°00T

HONV'IVE
THLLIWNODNA

SHONVIFHNNDONA
ONIJNVLS.LAO

ALTIATLOVY
dILVd OL JVHX

KLIATLOY
HILYA OL HINOW

LADANd
ONINNIDHG

4

HDYd

LOI¥LSIA "TOOHOS AVMHALVYD VASYIY

aNQT TYIENID

6T0C ‘0€ sunp
00T aNNAg
LIOdHET S TYATIONIEd

NI¥d - IdEd
0LS "IN - Hodd
T TP 8 - IWIL
61/9T/8 - dAIVA



¥L 0€E€E
S6° %

22 €S€'T
00" ¥L

0T €ST
00"
28°18
$E€°90T'S

SS VLY L

00"
00"
00"
Q0"
00"
00"
00"
00"

92°699'¢€
S0°059

8L L8T L
00°CT6
08°988°T
00"

8T €LS ‘0T
99°€68'29

Z¥ L1L'€0T

92°699'¢€
S0°0S9

8L L8T L
00°CT6
08°988'T
00"

8T €L5°'0¢
99°€68°29

Ty LIL'€0T

00°000'%
00°GS9
00°T%5’8
00°986
00°0%0'2
00"
00°559°0¢
00°000°89

L6 T6T'TTC

00°005'2
00°002'T
00" T%S'8
00°986
00°089
007089
00°65%'0¢
00°000 ‘89

00°6SS'TIC

SNOILVYOINOWANOD

TIAVIL dAYLS

S4L

HIYOIAAN/VOTA
NOILVSNHJWOD S ddaddoM
HONVINSNT LNANAOTAWINND
HONYINSNI HIIT/HITVHH
TVdIDNTId

NOTIVILSINIWAY TOOHOS

*ILSNI/NOIILVONdH TYIDHAS

€E¥°000°00% %00 00T
0Z%°000°00% " %¥00°00T
S9€°000°00% " %00°00T
¥9€°000°00%" %00 00T
€9€°000°00%" %00 00T
29€7000°00%°%¥00°00T
T9€°000°00% %007 00T
€TE€°000°00% " %00 00T
00% NOILONNJ

XXX"XXX'00Z°%00°00T

€8"
6T°86T°¢
90'L8C'T
PLT6FT

€0 ETE
00"

00"

-50°
-9z°0TZ’'S8
98°€6Z 0T

0s°99s'Le

00°
00°
00"
00"
00"
00°*
00"
00"

§8°LS0'T

LT 952

T8 TO0S'ST
¥6°CTL'9

92°0L0'8

L6°98S %

00"

L6 E€ES'FT
S0'S%¥0'S

92 19% ‘68
PT T6%'8S

05" €25'6%¥%

S8°LSO'T

LT 952

I8 TO0S'ST
¥6°CTIL'9

92°0L0°'8

L6°985'¥

00"

L6 €ES'FT
S0°S%0’S

92" 19%'68
PT T6%'8S

05" €25'6%%

00°00S'T
00°LST
00°00L ‘8T
00°000'8
00°02ZZ'8
00°006'%
00"

L6 €ES'FT
00°S¥%0’S
00°TSZ'18
00°G8L 89

00°060°LLY

00°00S’T
00°000'9
00°588'9T
00°€09°L
00 LLS L
00°L9%'C
00°000'T
00°0%2'¥%2
00°000°L
00°TSL'9L
00°9€5'09

00°8EL'T9%

"IN ® STYIYILVK 'SHAITAANS
TIAVIL AAVILS

sy¥ad

SYL

TAVOIAIW/ YOI A
NOILVSNIAJWOD S d@MIOM
IONVINSNT INIWAOTIWAND
ADONVINSNI HAIT/HITYEH
AIVIOAWAL/ALALILSENS
SEAIV

AAHOVHL

*LSNI/NOIIVONQAE TYIDHJS

NOILONYLSNI

0S%°000°002 %¥00°00T
0C%°000°00Z2°%00 00T
99¢£°000°002°%00°00T
$9£°000°002°%00°00T
$9€°000°00Z°%00°00T
€9¢£°000°00C°%00°00T
€9€°000°00C°%00°00T
T9€ 0007002 %007 00T
62€£°000°00C°%00°00T
€2€°000°00C°%00°00T
STE°000°00T°%00°00T
00¢ NOILONNJI

XXX"XXX"00T"%00°00T

12

T19°9%2'%
-¥6°8¢

SS°%9

00"
-L€°008'T
-L9°0€8

IT"ST6'ST

~€%°0TE'8T

00"

00°006'%
00"

6L°0€T
6€°506'T€
6 8L8'%
S%°698'8
00"

LE ¥TT'20T
L9 L6L'6
68°9T6'98¢C

9S°'LZZ'9%S

00°006'%
00"

6L°0€ET
6€°506'T¢E
76°8L8'%
S¥°698'8
00"

LE YCT 20T
L9 L6L'6
687916 982

95" L2ZZ'9%S

00°006'%
00"

00°TET
00'2ST’9¢
00°058'%
00°'7€6'8
00"
00°%Z€’'00T
00°L96°'8
00°TE8’TTIE

€T°LT6'LES

00°009'9
00°00T'T
00°00s
00°920'9¢
00°6ST'¥
00°698°C
00°698°¢
00°€8L'80T
00°000°CT
00°2€8'98¢

00°995'ST9

‘AHW 3 STYIYALYH'SHITIANS
TAAVIL AAVLS

s¥Ad

SdL

AIYDIAAN,/ VDT A
NOTLYSNAJWOD S IIAIOM
TONVANSNT LNIWAOTAWANA
HONVINSNT HATT/HLTYHIH

0S%"000° 00T "%00°00T
0Z%"000°00T"%#00°00T
99€°000°00T " %00°00T
S9¢°000°00T " %00°00T
¥9¢°000 00T %00 00T
€9¢°000°00T %00 00T
¢9€°000 00T %00°00T
T9€ 000 00T %00 00T

AIVIOdWAL /ELALILSENS 62€ 000 00T %00 00T
YIHOVHEL ST€ 000°00T %00 00T
NOTILONJLSNI 00T NOILONNA

AVMHILIION JHITYM

YILSY.LNHN

¥00 NOILYDOT

XXX XXX "XXX"€00°00T

00~
00"

~6T°8%5'8

00°

007008
ST'%99'%
58789
00" LT
00°006

€T°8LS'0TT

"AIW 3 STYIYALYNW ' SHITIANS
TIAVIL INAANLS
TIYOIAAW/YOIdA
NOTILUSNIJWOD S dMAO0OM
QIIAISSYID/AVd ALNd YALXA

SHILIAILOVY LNAJOLS

HONVNHINIVIN 3 NOILWIHdO

0S%#°000°00L°€00°00T
SZ¥°000°00L°¢00°00T
¥9€°000°00L°€00°00T
€9€°000°00L°€00°00T
TEL 000 00L°€00°00T
00L NOILONNA

XXX XXX 009°€00°00T

HONVIVH
TILLIWWNODNA

SHONVITWNONA
ONIJNV.ILSLNO

ALIATLOY
dIVd OL dVHA

ALTATIOV
H4L¥d OL HLNOW

LADANT
LNHIAND

LADANT
DNINNIDAG

S

HOVd

LOTYLSIA TOOHDS AYMALYD VASYIV

6T0Z ‘0€¢ =ung
aNNAg TZIANID 00T dNNA
LI0ddd STYdIONIdd

NIdd - Lddd
0LS IND - H0odd
PL:T¥:8 - HWIL
6T/91/8 - AIVA



FOREARS
Z0°S08'€T
00"
0Z'0€S’S
65 9TT
L9
L0°869°'8%

8€"¥PT'C8

00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

96°L08'%T
86 6T ‘92
00"

0z ¥vE’L6T
I¥ €8€°CE
€C GEV'E
€6-zLZ'LES

9%°"8EL'€E0’'T

96°L08'%T
86 ¥6T'9C
00"

0T ¥¥e'L6T
I9 €8€'CE
€ESEV '€
€6°2LT'LT8

9% °8EL'EE0'T

00" 096 '%T
00°000°'0%
00"

00" $T8'T6C
00°00S‘zc¢
00°9€%’€
00°TL6E'SLS

$8°Z88'STT'T

00°820'9T
00°069'2CT
00°0S¢€’S

00°0LS'86¢C
00°000 'S¢
00°00T’S

00°€08°TI8

00°"8ET'#TT'T

IO IAAN/ VDT
NOILYSNAJWOD SiJdMIOM
TONTANSNI LNAWAOTIWINA
HAONVINSNI HAIT/HLTYIH
AIVI0OdWAL/ALALILSENS
SAAIY

ATHOVAL

NOILONILSNT

AYMHLION JILTYM

79€°000°00T"S00°00T
€9€°000°00T°S00°00T
€9€°000°00T"S00°00T
T9€°000°00T°S00°00T
62€£°000°00T"S00°00T
€2E°000°00T"S00°00T
STE€°000°00T"S00°00T
00T NOIILONNA
0L S00 NOILVDOT

XXX XXX XXX"%00°00T

00"
00"

€T°L66'6¢

cL"98L
00°000'%¥
00"

ST 06¢
00°¢€ST
00°
00°00T’S
00"

L8° 186 'T9C

CTL™98L
00°000'%
00"

ST 06¢
00°€ST
00"
00°00T'S
00"

L8°T86'TI9C

TL"98L
00°000'%
00"

ST 06¢
00" €ST
00°
00°00T’S
00"

00°6L6°T0¢E

00"
00°2€s’'z
00°00T
00 0%%
00°%9
00" %9
00°009's
007008

00°L50°9zZ¢

TQEWN 3 STYINHIVK ' SHITAANS
TAAVEL INIAOLS

S3L

HIYOIAEN/YOIA
NOILVSNAdHOD S IHEMIAOM
IONVIANSNT INANAOTIWANN
JITATSSYID/AVd ALNd VILXHA
JIHOVAL

SHTILTIATLOV INIdNLS

HONVNHLNIVIN 3 NOILVIAJO

0S%°000°00L°%00 00T
SZ¥°000°00L°%00 00T
S9£°000°00L°%00°00T
¥9€°000°00L° %00 00T
£€9¢£7000°00L°%00°00T
¢9¢°000°00L°%00°00T
Tee 000°00L°%00°00T
STE°000°00L°%00°00T
004 NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX°009°%00°00T

98°1T
$Z996°'s¢e
00" %C¥
007 0SS
€8°T¥C
6V 6%C
[4 244
00~
v8'vce
LO“TEL'T
ZT'88€'T

00"
00"
00~

PT°88% ‘8TT
9L°€€0'TT
00° %28 'L
00°0G% T
LT 8€T'6
15°00C°S
zezgez'e
00"

9T " #L%'SC
£€6°898'T
88 TTT'99

LO"E€TE'OT

$T°88%'8TT
9L°€€0'TT
00°%2Z8°L
00°0G% %1
L1 8¢2’'6
15°002'S
ze-zez'e
00"

9T " ¥L¥'S2
£€6°898'T
88 TTT'99

LOTETE'0T

00°00S'8TT
00°000°L¥
00°00% 'L
00°000°ST
00°08% ‘6
00°0S¥‘S
00°08Z'2
00"
00°66L"ST
00°009°¢
00°00S°L9

00 STE'0T

00°06S'TITIT
00700008
00°00T'S
00°000°ST
00°620 %T
00°S2T‘S
00°G00°T
00008
00°0%C'%C
00°009°s
00°89L'€9

00°L90'TT

ALIDTALOATH

ADIANT

TADOVEAVD

JAMAS B JALVM

- S¥ad
AIYOIAAN/¥OIA
NOTIVSNAJHOD S:JdAMIOM
ADNYINSNT LNAWAOTIWANN
HADNVANSNI HATT/HLTYHIH
AIVIOdWAL/ALALILSENS
TYIQOLSND/TONYNALNI Y

HONVNHLNIVIN ¥ NOILVIHJO

SOAS 130ddNS NIWAVY "TOOHDS

9€%°000°009° %00 00T
SE¥°000°009°%00°00T
Z2E¥"000°009°%00°00T
TEY 0007 009°%00° 00T
99£°000°009°%00°00T
¥9€°000°009°%00°00T
€9¢£°000°009°700°00T
€9¢°000°009°%00°00T
T9¢°000°009°%00°00T
62€£°000°009°%00°00T
STe'000°009°%00°00T
009 NOILONNA

XXX XXX 0S? %00 00T

PLT9ET'T
€57LT9
T1°9%¢
00°

00"
69°2z0Z’'8

€L TLL'LE

YL 9€T'T
£G°LZ9
TT°9%¢
00"

00"
69°z0T'8

€L°TLL'LE

00°LET'T
00829
00°LVvC
00"

00"
00'€0Z'8

00°LL8'FOT

00" %%8'T
00°%99
00°52T
00709
00"
00°"¥%¥8€’8

0C"LTT'%0T

S3dd

HIVOIQIN/VYOIA
NOILYSNAJWOD S JEMIOM
HONVINSNI LNANAOTIWIND
XIVIOdWAL/ALALILSEAS
AdAVLS L30ddNS

SDAS LI0ddNS NIWAY TOOHDS

NOILVALSINIWAY "TOOHDS

99€°000°0S% %007 00T
¥9€°000° 0S¥ %00 00T
€9¢°000°0S5%° %007 00T
29¢°000°059%"%00°00T
62¢°000°05%"$00°00T
FCe°000°05% " %00°00T
0S¥ NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00% %00 00T

0G"Sc8
0C-0sc

SHHA 3 SHNA
‘qEN ¥ STYIIAIVYKW ' SAITIANS

T6% 000 007" %00 00T
0S%°000°00%"%00°00T

HONY'IVE
JHLLINWODNO

SHONVIGWNONAT
DNIANYLSLAO

ALIAILDY
HILVA 0L dvdA

ALIATILOY
dIVJ OL HLNORW

LADANG
LNHIII0D

IIDANg
DNINNIDHL

9

Y4

6T0C

aNnNA TYIHNID
LI0ddd S§.TYdIONI¥d
LOTIELSIA "TOOHOS AVMHLYD YASYIV

NIdd - Id3d
0LS TIND - D0¥d
PT:TP:8 - HWIL
61/91/8 - HIVA



ve:
C6°69¢

-9T"
-00°%

00"
S6°688'CT
00°

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

9L°666
80°0€9°0T
9T "TEE'T
00°¥5L'2
00"
S0°I8€’6T
00°008°Te

€T Les‘se

9L°666
80°0€9°0T
9T "T€€'T
00°¥%SL'T
00"
S0°T8E’‘6T
00°008°16

€2°LTS ST

00°000'T
00°000'TT
00"TEE'T
00°0sL’e
00~
00°TLZ'ZTE
00°008°16

00°625'ST

00°00S'T
00 0€S'TT
00°TEE’'T
00°LLE'T
00°00S
00°0%Z ‘%2
00°008 ‘16

00°€2T ‘9C

TAAVIL AAYLS

SdL

TIVOIQEN/YOIA
NOIIVSNAJWOD S dMIIOM
HONVINSNT INAWKOTIWANA
IONVINSNI HATIT/HLIYHH
TYdIONTId

NOTIVALSINIWAY TOOHDS

SHOIAYHAS AJTIddIT

0Z¥%"000°00%°500°00T
S9€°000°00% "S00°00T
¥9€°000°00%°S00°00T
€39€£°000°00%°S00°00T
29¢7000°00%°S00°00T
T9€°000°00%°"S00°00T
€TE€°000°00%°S00°00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX"XXX"Z2S€°500°00T

4N
Le”
00"
c9”
90"

82 °%¥69'%

00"
00"
00~
00~
00"

00"
00°6¢€¥
z8°2¥9‘¢
9% "GLY T
€9°8LS
00"

8E° 9LV
6716 8T

L9 ELL'68E

00"
00°6€%
z8°2¥%¥9'¢
9% SLY'T
£9°8LS
00"

8E€ 9LV

76 %16 ‘8T

L9 ELL'68E

00"
00°6¢¥
00°€%9’¢
00°9L%'T
00°6LS
00"

00" LLY
00°GT6 8T

S6°L9%'¥6¢€

00"
00°008
00 " %TIT ¥
00°L0S'T
0070582
00°0ST
00°000'T
00°20L ‘8T

00°S¥%6'L8%

SHAd ¥ SANA

"IN ® STYINALVKW ' SHITAANS
sdHd

TAVOIQEN/YOIA
NOILVSNAdWOD SdMIFOM
AONVINSNI LNANAOTAWANQ
AYYIOJNAL/ATNLILSENS
SAAIV

SHOTAIHS AdVILIT

*LSNI/NOILYONAd TY¥IDHAS

T6%°000°25€°S00°00T
05%°000°2S€°500° 00T
99€°000°CSE"S00°00T
$9€°000°25¢€°500°00T
€9£°000°25€°500°00T
€9€°000°¢5€°500°00T
6C€°000°CS€°S00°00T
€TE°000°29€°S00°00T
¢S¢ NOILONNA

XXX XXX'002°500°00T

6% 0LT'T
0c- LEZ8
T8 OLT'T
€57

00"
00"

SZ'60L'S
TS S10'T
Iz 19L'2C
S6-zee'e
9L°%¥62'TT
zO %6L'8
00"
15°68Z'2¢
08°CLT'LE
8T 6z8'8¢EC
L% %LS'8T

PT EVL 6L

s6-zeg'e
9L ¥6T'1C
zZ0°¥%6L'8
00"
15°68Z°'2¢
08 2LT'LE
8T°6C88¢ET
Ly %LS 8T

PT VL 6L

00°002’c
00°006'2Z
S6°CEE'T
00°000°ZZ
00°000‘6
00"
00°09% €€
00°000'8¢
00°000'0%¢
00°SLS 'S8T

00°9T8'6L

00°000°8
00°000'2
00°%59 LS
00°%96 ‘8
00°8L9 ‘6T
00°086'%
00°000°T
00°0¥%2'%2
00°000'82
00°290°'29¢
00°L9€’'TL

00°650'%9

‘QEW ® STYIYELYKW'SHITAdNS
THAVIL AAYLS

SIHd

Sd.L

TIYOIAAW/YOIA
NOILVSNEJWOD S JIMIOM
HONVANSNT LNAWXOTIWAND
HONWANSNI HATT/HITVEH
AIVIOIWHL/HIALILSENS
SHAIV

FIHOVHL

*LSNI/NOIIVONAH TYIDAAS

NOIILVONTH TYNOILVOOA

0S¥°000°00Z°S00°00T
0Z%°000°002°500°00T
99€°000°00T2°S00°00T
§9£°000°00Z2°500°00T
¥9€°000°00C°S00°00T
€9€°000°00C°S00°00T
29€°000°002°500°00T
T9€°000°002°S00°00T
62€£°000°00C°500°00T
€2€°000°002°500°00T
STE£°000°002°S00°00T
00z NOILONNA

XXX XXX 09T°S00°00T

00"

v ¥9T
80" ¥
2578
00"

TS %01
S

€9°L€0°29

00"

00"
85°L28'S
26" €EL

8% 8TS'T
00°

TS 9LL'0T
§9°988'09

LE 9TT'L6T'T

00"
85°.L28'S
26 €EL

8% 8TS'T
00"

TS 9LL 0T
§9°988'0G

LE"9ZT'LET'T

00°266°'S
00°8¢L
00°L2S'T
00"
00°zL9'0%
00°L88°0S

00°%9T'6S¢€’'T

00° 008
00°980°’s
00°L8S
00°509
00°S90%
00" €8€'9T
00°€6%'0%

00" LET'TTE'T

TAAEW ® STYI¥ALYKW ' SHEITIANS
sS4l

TAVOTIAANW/YOTIA
NOILVSNAJWOD S.dmIIOM
FONVINSNI LNANAOTAWANA
HONVANSNI HATIT/HLTYAH
YIHOVAL

NOIIVONAH TYNOILVOOA

NOIIONJLSNI

0S%°000°09T°500°00T
S9€°000°09T°S00°00T
¥9£°000°09T°S00°00T
€9€£7°000°09T"S00 00T
€9¢°000709T°5S00°00T
T9€°000°09T"S00°00T
STE€°000°09T "S00°00T
09T NOILONNA

XXX XXX'00T"S00°00T

00
T18°06T
€v°
0Z°%29'%

007006
6T°608'6T
LS5°098
08" LTIT %L

00°006
61°608°'6T1
LS098
08 LIT %L

00°006
00°000°0¢
00°T98
00°2%L ‘8L

00°006
00°zsé6'ce
00°zZ1'T
007296 ‘10T

SHHd ¥ SdNd

QAN ® STYIYALYW ' SHITAANS
S9Ed

SdL

T6%°000°00T"S00°00T
0S%°000°00T"S00° 00T
99¢€°000°00T"S00° 00T
S9€£°000°00T°S00°00T

HONV'IVd
ILLINNODNAO

SHONVIAGWNONA
PNIANYILSLNO

ALIAILDY
HIVA OL ¥VHX

ALIATLOY
HIVd OL HILNOW

Laoand
ONINNIDHd

L

Jovd

6T0T

aNNA TYIHENAD
LI0ddd S TYdIDONINd
LOTALSIA TOOHOS AVYMHALYD YASYIY

NT3d - Iddd
0LSIND - D0dd
PL:T¥%:8 - IWLIL
6T/9T/8 - HINQ



-SL YT’
00"
LE"0€E
09°20T
90" 8LT

-00°0%¥%

~-86°80¢C

-€5°6S
S0°S9T’'T
00"

-60"€52'¢C
sz-
Z6°9€V '

-9%°92s'¢
00"
6€°250'T
00"
8L 6TT
€T ¥LT
LL"8ET
£T°L8
00°
00"

-$2°9%8

-S8°'%0% ‘T

-0L°90C'¢€
T0'6T€
00°8%T
2T 6%0'T
¥€°ST6
Se€° L6
00"
95°62T'1T
60 EVL

-¥8°TSC’¢

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00~
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
060"
00°
00
00"
00"
00
00~
00
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~

SL ¥6E'€Y
00"
£9°696 '¥L
0% "TI8
76°129'¢
00°985°9
86°85€£0T
€5°pE6‘6
S6°9%9'¢
00"
60°96T ‘%S
GL 0EE'OT
80 €95 0§
9% 92569
00"
T19°L%% 0T
00"
zZZ°088
L8°GZE'¥
€2°90L°T
LL°0T9
00"

00"
$Z2°99%'%¢C
S8 TLO'T9T
0L°90L'2S
66 08T 'T
00°2s8's
8L 0S¥ 'ST
99°8€L'6
59°Z0oL'€
00"

¥y Z¥S‘0g
16°962'T¢
P8 THT'€0T

§0°2z0'€eTT

SL P6E'EP
00"
€9°696 ' ¥L
0% TTI8
$6°129'2
00°G685°9
86 °85€0C
£S5 vE6°6
S6°9%9'c
00"

60 96T ‘%S
SL°0€€’0T
80°€95'0§S
9%°925'69
00"

19 L% 0T
00"
zz°088
L8°GZE'¥
€Z°90L'T
LL*0T9
00

00"
$2°99%'%¢C
S8 TLO'TOT
0L°90L'2S
66 08T T
00°cs8‘s
8L 0S¥%'ST
99°8¢L'6
§9°zoL‘¢e
00"

PP C¥S0S
16 99T T¢€
¥8 THT'€0T

S0°zz0'eCT

00°0S¢2
00°

007000
00" %16
00°008
00°S%T
00°0ST
00°SL8
00°2T8
00~

00°¢e¥v6
00°T¢ce
007000
00000
00°

00008
00"

00°000
00°009
00°9%8
00°80L
00"

00"

00°0c9
00°L99
00°00S
007008
007000
007009
00°%99
007008
00"

00°2L9
00°000
007068

00°298

00°9%9'%C
00°000°T
‘SL 00°000 'S¢
00" %16
‘z 00°000°2
‘9 00°000°€
‘oe oo0-¥vezL'€e
‘6 00°2€9'8
‘¢ 00°269'T
00°4595
‘TS 00°2L9 TS
‘0T 00°808'TT
‘SS 00°28L'%%
‘L9 00 TS0'€9
00°00T
‘TT 00°000°0T
00°00S
ot 00°000'T
4 00°9L6'%
‘T 00°9LL'T
00° 0S¢
00°'9TT
00°00S
00°029'CZ
'6ST 00°89T 22T
‘6% 00°000°2S
‘T 00°00S'T
‘9 00°00S’S
‘9T 00" 0€E7 6T
‘0T 00°TI89°L
‘e 00°909°T
007009
‘TS 00°2L9'TS
‘T€ 00°000°ST
‘66 00°LTE'88

‘%

‘€T

‘€Tt 00°T0Z'0TT

SHITAAAS HONVNALNIVIH
STYINITI

ADTANA

TOVEIVD

TIAVIL AAVLS

TYOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHIONI
s¥dd

HAVOIAAN /YOI
NOIIVSNAJWOD S, dMIIOM
FONVENSNI LNAWAOTIWANA
SONVINSNI HATT/HITVIH
AIVIOAWIL/ ALNLTILSENS
TYIAOLSND /AONYNALNIYH
*SSYID- T @I00D/J01DFIIA
SHId 3 SANT

SHITAdANS HONYNTINIVIN
CINIVW/GIVdAY EIIS “dINOD
ADYHANT

SdAd

AIYOIAAN/¥OTA
NOIIVSNIAJHWOD S dMAOM
HONVINSNI INAWAOTAWANA
AIVH0dWAL/TIAIILSE0S
JOod¥T NOILONILSNOD
ALIDIILOHETH

ADYANA

SNOTLYDINQWNOD

HOVHEIVD

s¥ad

FIYOIAAN,/ VYOI A
NOILVSNAdWOD S.dMI¥OM
HONVINSNT INTWAOTIWANQ
FONVINSNI HATT/HLTYIH
XIVIOJWAL / ALALILSENS
TYIAOLSND/HONYNILNIVIN

HONVNHLNIVW 3 NOILLVIddO

SDAS 130d4dNS NIWAY TOOHOS

TSP TZS009°S00°00T
TP%"TTS 0037500 00T
SEFP TCS 009°S00°00T
Ce¥"TZTS 009°500°00T
0C€¥°TZS"009°500°00T
OTP"TZS 009°500°00T
99€°TCS 00975007 00T
¥9e"TCS 009°500°00T
€9¢€°TCS°009°500°00T
C9€°TZS 009°500°00T
T9€°125°009°500°00T
6ZE£°TZS°009°S00°00T
STE TCS009°500°00T
TCE"TCS 0097500 00T
T6% " %#05°009°500°00T
Z2S%°%0S°009°9500°00T
Y¥¥"¥06°009°S00°00T
SEP°¥0S°009°S00°00T
99£°%05°009°500°00T
¥9€°%05°009°S00°00T
£€9¢°%05°009°500°00T
¢9e8°%0S°009°S00°00T
6Z€£°%¥05°009°500°00T
8CTE€°¥05°009°500°00T
9€%°000°009°500°00T
Se¥"000°009°500°00T
£E¥ 000°009°500°00T
TEF"000°009°500°00T
99€°000°009°500°00T
¥9€°000°009°500°00T
€9€°000°009°500°00T
29¢€°000°009°900°00T
T9E€°000°009°5S00°00T
62£°000°009°500°00T
SZE°000°009°500°00T
009 NOILONNA

XXX XXX'0G% 500°00T

S8°9SL'T
0€° ¥
-82°28¢'1T

SS°90T‘%T

00~
00"
00~
00"

€2 ETT'TT
90°86L'¥
€9°I88°T
00"
ST°6SL'6¢E
0L°S66

8T ¥9% %9

S¥°659'8€T

€T E€TT'TT
90°86L %
€9°188°T
00"

ST 6GL'6¢
0L°G66

8T ¥9% %9

S¥°659'8€T

00"6T€E
00°Sv6
00°000
00°

00°9TS
007000
00°¢80

00799L

‘TT 00°8L8'ET
7 00°LTO’S
‘z 00" %86
00°00S
‘% 00-0%z'%2T
‘T 00°00S'z
‘€9 00°280°'€9

'ZSsT 00°8LE'8FT

s¥ad

HIYOTAAN/YOTA
NOILVSNAdWOD S\ dMII0OM
HONTIASNI INANKXOTIWANA
HONVINSNT HAIT/HILTYHH
AITIOAWAL/FALOLILSENS
AIYIS 130ddns

SOAS L¥0ddNS NIWAY TOOHDS

NOTILVIALSINIWAY TOOHDS

99€£°000°0S%"S00°00T
¥9€°000°09%"S00° 00T
€9¢°000°0S%°500°00T
€9€°000°0S%°500°00T
T9€°000°0S%°900°00T
62€°000°0G%"S00°00T
$2£7000°0S%°S00°00T
0S¥ NOILONNA

XXX"XXX 00%°S00°00T

00"

00°

00°0Sc

SHAIL ? 5HNA
‘AW ¥ STYIIALVYKW ' SAIIddNS
SNOTLVDINNWANOD

T6%°000°00%°500°00T
0S%°000°00%°S00°00T
£EEF 000°00%°500°00T

HONVTVd

SHONVIGWNDONA
DNIANVLSLNO

ALTATLOV
HIVA OL dvHX

ALIAILDY
HIVA OL HLNOW

LADanNg

LaDand
o] DNINNIDIL

8

HDYd

6T0C
aNNd TVIENID

‘og sunp
00T aNnA

IIOdHI S, TYAIDNTIIL
LOTYLSIA TOCHOS AVMHLVD WASYTY

NTd9d - Iddd
0LS"TIND - Hodd
PT:T%:8 - HWIL
6T/9T/8 - dI¥A



N
-60°
00°
-8L"
-ST*

-60°999

00~
00"
00"
00"
00"

9% €0T
60°%1C
00"
8L'L06°'T
ST LET'L

€€ %Z0'0€E

9% €0T
60°¥1IC
00"

8L L06'T
ST LET'L

€£€°$20'0€

00°%0T
00°%TIC
00"
00°L06'T
00 LET'L

¥2°8G6e’'62

00°€0T
00°L0T
00°08
0o-vzv’c
00°LET'L

00°L0T'9¢€

FAYOIAIN/¥OId
NOILYSNAJWOD S dEMIOM
HONVINSNT LNAWNAOTIWIND
HONVIASNI HAIT/HITVAH
TYdIDNTId

NOILVILSINIWNAY TOOHOS

*LSNI/NOIIVONAd TYIDHAJS

$3€°000°00%°900°00T
£9¢£°000°00%°900°00T
298°000°00%°900°00T
T9£°000°00%°900°00T
£€Te°000°00%°900°00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX XXX'00Z°900°00T

cL”
00"
0otT"
SeE”
-€27699
¢6°

-GL ¥PLE
00"
LS768¢

TLLEELL

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00°

9€°6S6°C
vc-cee
65°059'T
8T°C69
00"
06°G%9
S9°29%'¢€
€T TES 8T
80°6%8°T

TZT TIP9'E€TT

€€ E0P'T
08" €9
9€°909°L
0Z°69%'T
LE"66€'C
00"
Lz-zeL'oz
GL*99€E'S
00"

€7 0T9 ‘' ¥L

€2°02L'TI6'C

9€°6S6'¢C
vcrcee
65°059'T
8C°C69
00"
06°9%9
§59°29%'¢
€T TES'8T
80°6%8'T

TZ T#9'€TT

€€ E€0F'T
0s°¢€9
9€°909°L
02°697'T
LE'66€E'T
00"

Lz zzL'oe
GL°99¢'S
00"

€EF 0T9 ' PL

€2°0CL'TT6'T

00°096°2
vercee
00°TIS9'T
00°€69
00"
00°9%9
00°€9% ‘€
00°€98 LT
00°0S8'T

99°TZ8'ETT

6 F0% ‘T
00°%9
00°0Z6 L
00°69%'T
00°0Ss2'¢
00"

LT TTL'0C
00°266'%
00"
00°000°SL

S6°LTIT'686°T

00°0%8°S
00"
00°80T°T
00° %1%
00°00¢C
00"
00°000°T
00°5%S'92
00"

00°€€8'1T0T

00°02T'2
00°00T'T
00" €TE'ST
00 L9L'T
00°828°T
00°00%
00°880'6%
00°00€’€
00°000°S
00°LT6'TCT

00°€SL'€98°C

SdL

HIVOIAAN /YOI A
NOIIVSNAJHWOD S:dMAI0M
AONVIASNT INIWAOTAWANN
HONVINSNI HAIT/HLTVAH
AIVIOdWHL/ALALILSINS
SHEAIVY

AAHOVHEL

*LSNI/NOTIIVONdE TY¥IDHAS

NOILONALSNI

TQEW R STYIALYW ' SHI1ddNS
s¥dada

SdAL

IO IAIN/ YOI
NOIIYSNIJWOD S IMIIOM
HONVANSNI LNAWAOTIWANN
AONVIOSNI HAIT/HLTVEH

99€£°000°002°900°00T
§9€°000°00Z°900° 00T
¥9€°000°002°900 00T
€9€°000°00C°900°00T
29€°000°00C°900°00T
T9€°000°002°900° 00T
6TE£°000°002°900°00T
€2€°000°00C°900° 00T
STE"000°002°900°00T
00Z NOTILONNA

XXX XXX'00T"900°00T

0S%7°000°00T°900°00T
99€°000°00T"900° 00T
S99¢€°000°00T "900°00T
$9¢°000°00T°900°00T
€9€°000°00T"900°00T
29€°000°00T"900°00T
T9€°000°00T°900°00T

AIVIOdWHL/HIALILSEINS 6Z€°000°00T 900 00T
SHAIV €CE€°000°00T"900°00T

JHHOVAL STE°000°00T 9007 00T

NOILONJLSNI 00T NOILONNJ

SS0JOYNYL 900 NOILVOOT

AOL XXX'XXX"XXX'S00°00T

00"
00"

-ZESSE’ Y

00"
00

00"

¥v 6c6
06" €9T'T
00°20L
00"

c6°CE
00°00€EET
00°00T 0T

ZE95T'€e8

PL €8T '8
00"

¥v° 626
06" €9T'T
00°20L
00°

z6°Z¢€
00°00€'€T
00°00T'0T

zE€'9sT'€e8

7L €8%'8
00"

PV 626
06°€9T'T
00°2Z0L
00"

z6°Z¢
00°00€’€T
00°00T ‘0T

00°T08'8TI8

PL €878
00"

v 626

06 €9T'T
00°ccs
00°08T
z6°Ct
00°00€’€T
00°00T'0T

00°86L°089

TAHW ¥ STYINALVMW ' SHITIANS
THAVIL INZANLS

S¥L

TIYOIAAN /YOI
NOILVSNAJIWOD $.dMIIOM
HONVINSNI INAWNAOTIWANA
AONYINSNI HATT/HLIYHIH
QATAISSYID/AYA ALOA VILXHA
A¥d ALNd VILXH

SHILIATILOY LNAJNLS

HONVYNALNIVIW ® NOILVIHJO

05%°000°00L°S00°00T
SZ% 000°00L°S00°00T
G9€£°000°00L°G00°00T
¥9€°000°00L°5S00°00T
€9£°000°00L°500°00T
€9€°000°00L°500°00T
T9€°000°00L°S00°00T
TEE 000°00L°500°00T
9T£°000°00L°500°00T
004 NOILONNA

XXX "XXX'009°500°00T

HONY'IVL
TdLLIWNODN

SHONVIFWNINA
ONIANYLSINO

ALIATIOY
dILVd OL dV¥HA

KLIAILOY
HLYA OL HLNOW

LHDaNd
DNINNTIDAL

6 JOvd

6T0C

aNNgd TYIHINID
LIOdHET S TYIIDNIFd
LOIALSIJ TOOHDS AVMHALYD WASVIY

NI¥d - IdEd
0LS IND - D0odd
PT:TH:8 - HEWIL
6T/9T/8 - HIYA



6L %9L'E

6L°T8%'STE

6L 18%'STE

"LSNI/NOIIVYDNAE TYIDHAS

NOTLONJLSNT

00Z NOILONNA

XXX "XXX"00T L00 00T

4%

92 ¥¥%S
8€ %9
PyUGET
00"

9¢ EVE’T
6€£70¢€
00"
06°¥%ec'Vv

00°%89'TZ

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

92°699°'s2
8E 696 €
¥¥°S0L'9
00"
$9°950°9¢
6€ F0E'TT
00"
06°¥€€’CiT

06°1Z8°S¥C

927699 'S¢
8€°6¥%6 €
PP S0L'9
00"
¥9°950'SS
6€ " F0E'TT
00"
06°%€€'21T

06°128°'S¥%2

“QHW ® STYINHALVYMW ' SHITddNS
s¥Hd

SUL

AIVOIATN/¥OII
NOTIIYSNAGWOD S TIAAOM
HONVANSNT LNHWAOTAWHNA
AONVINSNI TAIT/HLTVEH

0S%°000°00T " L00 00T
99¢°000°00T L00O 00T
G9€°000°00T"L00°00T
¥9€£°000°00T°L00700T
€9€£°000°00T"L00°00T
€9€°000°00T°L00° 00T
T9€£°000°00T L00° 00T

AIVIOANEL/HLALILSENS 6Z€°000°00T"L00 00T
SHAIY €2£°000°00T L00°00T

AHHOVAL STE 000°00T L00°00T

NOIIONYLSNYI 00T NOILONNJA

NITLAL L00 NOILWDOT

SE0¥OYNVL XXX XXX XXX"900°00T

00"

00°020'C
00004

65°525°'08

00°0z0't
00°00L

65752508

‘@EW ¥ STYTIALVI ' SATTAANS
THAVEL LNATOLS

SHILIAILOVY INHJNLS

HONYNALNIVH 3 NOILVJIIdO

0S¥°000°00L°900°00T
SZ¥°000°00L°900°00T
00L NOILONNA

XXX "XXX'009°900°00T

oc”

86 %0T'1C
00° 8L
00°S0¢
SE”

1T

S6°

00"

00"

2T G6%

08°z8€’ee
86°%09'9¢
00°220'T
00°G6%
S9'HSY’ P
68"LTL'T
S0°868
00"

00"
2Z°096°2T

¥0°5L8'S

08-zgc‘ze
86°%09'9¢
00°220'T
00°G6%

SS9 ¥ST'Y
68 LTL'T
S0°868
00"

00"

ze 0s6‘ze

$0°5.8°S

ALIDTALOATH

ADYANT

TAOVEIYD

AMIS ¥ TALVM

s¥dd

HIYOIAAN/ YD I1A
NOIIUSNAJIWOD S IMAIOM
HONVIOSNT LNITWAOTAWANA
AIVIOdWAL / ALALILSENS
TYIAOLSAD /TONYNALNT YA

HONVNHINIVH 3 NOILVIHdO

SOAS L¥0ddNS NIWAVY "TOOHDS

9¢%¥°000°009°900°00T
SE¥Y000°009°900°00T
Zev"000°009°900°00T
TEY 000°009°900°00T
99¢€°000°009°9500°00T
¥9€°000°009°900°00T
£€9¢£°000°009°900°00T
¢9€°000°009°900°00T
6Z£°000°003°500°00T
SZE€°000°009°9500°00T
0039 NOILONNA

XXX XXX'0S9%°900°00T

00"

00"
Y TOV ‘Y

€L GE0'ET

£%°8¢€6
SE'TPE
78 €€T
00"

ZY T9F Y

€L°GE0'ET

S5d4dd

HIVDIAIW/VOId
NOILVSNAJWOD S.,ddEMI0M
HONVINSNT LNIWAOTIWANN
JAYLS 130ddNs

SOAS LIOddNS NIWAY TOOHDS

NOILVILSINIWAY TOOHOS

99€°000°0S%"900°00T
¥9€°000°0S%°900°00T
£€9€°000°05%°900°00T
¢9€7000°05%°900°00T
$2&£°000°05%°900°00T
0S¥ NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX"00% 900°00T

00°
¥8°9LL'T
TV 968

"IN ¥ STYIYEIVH ' SHITIANS
SNOTLVDINNWWOD
S4L

05%°000°00%°900°00T
€E¥000°00%°900°00T
S9€°000°00%° 9007 00T

HONV'TYd

SHONYIIWNONA
ONTANVISLNO

ALIAILDY
HLYd OL dVHA

ALIATIOY
HILYd OL HLNOW

0T

dDVd

00" LTIL'TTE 00°62TL'PEE
00°8%¢€ 00°09€’'%
00°STT 00°00T‘T
00°S2T’'Se 00°169°9¢
00°588°¢€ 00°geL’'e
00°0LS'9 00°006
00" 00°059
00°00%'9S 00°G8L'69
00°%L2 1T 00°000°0T
00" 00°000's
00°000 ‘802 00°805'TIC
06°LET‘PCTT 00°L66"6T¢E
0o-ozL'e 00°02L'T
00°020‘t 00°02L'T
00°00L 00°000°T
00°0TE'6S 00°0T6 0L
00-€gg’ee 00°000'Ss2
00°00S°'S 00°000°'0C
00°00T'T 00°006
00°008 00°008
00°SS¥'¥% 00°G€6°¢€
00°8TL'T 00°89¢'T
00°668 00°89¢2
00" 00°0ST
00" 00°009
00°GS%‘¢T 00°688°LT
00°990'9 00°09%'S
00°0%0°T 007606
00°8LE 00°9T€
00°8%T 00°29
00" 00°0%
00°008'% 00 €ET'¥
00°298°CT 00°L96°CT
00" 00°0S2
00°00S‘e 00°000°2
00°000°T 00°968
LADANE 1Ioang
LNAAIND ONINNIOAI
6T0Z ‘0¢ Sunp
aNNd TYIANAD 00T aNnd

LEOJHY 5. TYdIDNTIL
IDTALSIA TOOHOS AVMHLYD WMSYIV

NI¥d - ILdaad
0LS'"IND - D0O¥d
PL:TP:8 - HWIL
6T/9T/8 - HIVA



00°09T’9

00°09T'9

00°09T

SEILIAILOVY LINAJNLS

XXX XXX 00L°L00" 00T

00°050°¢€
00°0TT'€

6T°S00 ‘2L

00°0S0°¢€
00°0TT’€

61°500'CL

007050
00°0TT

00°TTL

TQHW 3 STYIYHIVW ' SHITddNS
TIAVIL INIANLS

SHILIATIOVY LNAJNLS

HONVNHLNIVW ® NOILVJIddO

0S%°000°00L°L00°00T
SZ¥°000°00L LOO 00T
00, NOILONNA

XXX XXX 009°L00° 00T

vc' ¢
TS°S9S'T
96"

LY

LY

00"

TE"
SE°8¢eT

00"
00"

9L TLE'€E
6% 0ZE'0T
¥0°60C°%
L%°999'T
L% €59
00"
T€°226'T
G9°T98°6T

s§°9¢T'¥

9L TLE'EE
6%°02€'0T
$0°602°%
L7999
Ly €S9
00"
TE°TC6'T
S9°T98°6T

S5 9€T’'¥

00 ¥PLE
00988
00°0TC
00°999
00° €99
00"

00°¢Z6
00°000

00" €EL

ALIDTILOATE

ADYANE

sdEd

FIVOIQEN/YOId
NOILVSNAJWOD S, d@II0M
HONVIOSNTI INIWAOTAWANL
AIVIOdWAL/ALALILSENS
TYIAOLSND / HONYNILNT YW

HONVNHLNIVN 3 NOILVJIddO

SOAS LI0ddNS NIWJY TOOHDS

9¢%°000°009°L00°00T
SE¥°000°009°L00 00T
99€°000°009°L00°00T
¥9€°000°009°L00° 00T
£€9¢°000°009°L00° 00T
Z9¢°000°009°L00°00T
62£°000°009°L00°00T
SZ€°000°009°L00°00T
009 NOILONNA

XXX XXX 0S%°L00°00T

00"
00"
00"
00"

¥8'0zT '€

¥H TZ0’8T

L9°2LY
[47AN°L 44
29796
00"
¥8702Z'¢

¥ "TZ0'8T

00"
00°008

00°S67%

s¥ad

HIYOIAAN,/ YOI A
NOTILYSNAJWOD S IMAIOM
HONVINSNT LNIWAOTAWANN
AAYLS 1I0ddns

SOAS 1d0dds NIWAV TOCHOS

NOILVILSINIWAY "TOOHOS

99€°000°09%°L00"00T
$9¢°000°0S¥°L00700T
£€9€7000°0S%°L00°00T
29€°000°09%°L00°00T
¥C2e°000°0S9%°L00°00T
057 NOILONNA

XXX XXX 00%°L00°00T

V-
80"
86"
00~
ST 1¢
0s”

0% 088

00"

LL 96T
£€8°6GL'T
96 %9
65°68Z'T
Z6°8FT
z0°80€
00"
§8°'G86°TC
0S°L9Z'0T

0% €99'STT

LL 96T
£8°6SL'C
96" ¥%9
65°682'T
26 8%T
z0°80¢€
00"
S8°686°T
0§°L49Z'0T

0% €99 'STT

00°L6T
00°00¢C
00°59
00°06C
00°6%T
00°60¢€
00°
00°LTO
00°89¢C

00" €8L

SHEA R SHNA

QAW 3 STYIALYKW ' SHITddAS
SNOILYDINAWWOD

TIATIL AAVLS

SdL

HAIYOIAAN/¥OIA
NOIIVSNAJWOD S.dMIIOM
HONVINSNT INAWAQOTdWHNG
HONVINSNT HATT/HITVHH
TYdIDONTIA

NOIILVALSINIWNAY TOOHOS

*LSNI/NOIIVONdH TYIDIJS

T6%°000°00%°L00 00T
0S¥°000°00% L00°00T
£EF"000°00%°L00 00T
0Z%°000°00%°L0OO"00T
G9€°000°00%°L00"00T
¥9£°000°00%°L00°00T
€9€°000°00%°L00°00T
c9¢°000°00% L00°00T
T9€°000°00% "L00 00T
€T€°000°00%°L0O0O 00T
00% NOILONNA

XXX XXX"00C L0O0O 00T

£€6766¢
vT”
78708
S8°0TE’T
8T 18%
00"
68796¢
ST ET

9z 'v9L't
v6 "

8T°886"'T
S1°955'S
z8°€9G6'¢e
00"

TIT"€09'%
SL'T9%'S
9T ¥€6'99
90°6¢8 ST

€6°9T%
$T°0T€'CT
8T°886'T

S1°985’s

z8°€95°¢

00"

TIT €09'%

SL T9%‘S

92 %£6°99
90°628°ST

00" LT
00°0T¢
007690
00°L98
00°S¥%0
00-

00°000
00°SLY
00°0LT
00°0¢€8

TQHW ® STYIYALYW ' SHITAAAS
s¥Ad

SdL

TAYOTAIN/ YOI I
NOTIILVSNAdWOD S ddMI0M
HONVIASNI LNAWNAOTIWANA
HONVINSNI HAIT/HLTYAH
AITIOAWAL /ALALILSINS
SHAIY

AHAHOVAL

0S%°000°002°L00"00T
99€£°000700T"L0O0"00T
§9€7000°00C°L00"00T
¥9€°000°002°L00°00T
£9€£7000°002°L00°00T
29¢€°000°002°L00°00T
T9€°000°00C°L00°00T
62€°000°002°L00"00T
€2€°000°002°L0O0"00T
STE000°002°L00°00T

HONV'IVE
THLLINWOJNA

SHONVIFWNONA
ONIJNV.LSLNO

ALIATLOY
HLVA OL Jd¥HA

ALIATIOVY
HIVd OL HLNOW

TT

dOvd

‘9 00°09T'9
‘g 00°09T’€
‘e 00°000‘€
A 00" %LT'98
‘ee 00°000’S¢E
‘1T 00°000'92
4 00°9¢6’¢
‘T 00°I8%'T
00°892
00°00T
‘T 00°00S'T
‘oz 00°688 LT
'y 00°TI86 %
00°0¢€8
00°%8¢
00°LS
00°9¢€
‘e 00°wLL'E
‘8T 00°L€9'0C
00°0S0°T
00°0S2
‘e 00°5L9'€
00°000°T
‘T 00°0TE'T
00°TST
00°9€T
00°G¥
‘e 00°885'¢t
‘0T 00°2EP'0T
‘PTT 00°8LE'96
00008
'zt 00°0L9'TT
‘z 00°020'T
‘9 00°0LY %
‘e 00°860'T
00°0S€E
‘s 00" €%T'S
‘s 00°000'c
‘%9 00" %%0'€S
‘ST 00°€80'9T
LADANE
D ONINNIDAI
6102

aNNd TYIdINID

‘0g suno
00T aNnd

LIOAHT 5. TYdIONTAd

LOTYELSIA "TOOHOS AYMHALVD VASYIY

NI¥d - IdFd
0LS'IND - Dodd
PT:TH:8 - HNWIL
6T/9T/8 - dIIVA



00" 00" 89" %88 89° %88 89788 00" TQEHWN ® STYIIAAIVI ' SATTddNS 0S% L€8°00T 800 00T
00" 00" 82 %06 8T %06 82 %06 00" AW 3 STYIIALVYN ‘SHITIINS 0S¥ 9€8 00T 800 00T
86 °'0S€ 00" 09°50L'T 09°S0L'T 85°950°¢ 00" TQEW 3 STYINHALVI ‘SHITAINS 0S¥ G€8°00T 800 00T
00- 00" S6°6595'2C S6°655°'C S6°655°¢C 00" TQEN ® STYIYAIVKW ' SHITAANS 0S% $£8°00T 800 00T
-00°00¢€ 00" 00°00€ 00°00€ 00" 00" TAEW ¥ STYINALIVI ‘SHITAINS 0SP €£8°00T°800°00T
00" 00" 00°000°2 0070002 00°000°2 00" CAHW ® STYINALVK ‘SAITddNS 0S¥ Z€8°00T°800°00T
LO'0ET'T 00" 98 66T°T 98°66T'T €6°62€'€ 00" TAIW ® STYINHLVKWSEITddNS 0S% T€8 00T 800 00T
29°960'T 00" 9% %L9'T 9% ¥L9'T 80°TLL'T 00" AEN 3 STYINALVK ‘SHITddNS 0S¥ 0€8°00T°800°00T
€0°€2C'T 00" 00°%2% T 00°¥%E% ‘T €0°L¥9°C 00" “QIW ¥ STYINHLVNW'SIITddNS 0S¥ 628 00T 800°00T
00" 00" 00" 00° 00° 00" “aIW ® STYIYHLYW ' SHITIdNS 0S%°828 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T 00" ‘AQEW ® STYINALVK SHITddNS 0S¥ LZ8 00T 800°00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" “AIW R STYITALVYN‘SAITAANS 0S%° 928 001800 00T
-ZZ PEP'T 00" gz vze'e zz-vze'e 00°06L 00" TQEW 3 STYINHIVW SHITddNS 0S%°G28 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" “qEW ® STYIYHALVW'SHITIANS 0S% %28 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 00°000'2 00" ‘@AW ¥ STYIYALYW 'SEITIdNS 0G%° €28 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00 "W ® STYINILYW ' SEITddNS 0S¥ 228 00T 800 00T
T0°0%0°'T 00" 66 %80T 66 %80T 00°G2T ‘2 00" TAEW ® STYINALYW ' SEITAdNS 0S¥ TZ8°00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 00°000'2 o ‘AIW ¥ STYIYHIVI ' SHITddNS 0S¥ 028 00T 800 00T
€5°T€0’'e 00" LT T82'T L1 T8T'T oL-ZIe'€E co- TAAW ® STYIEALVA ' SHITIANS 0S% 6T8 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" TAEW 3 STYINALVA ' SHITAANS 0S%° 8T8 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00° 00" AW ¥ STYIYALYW ‘SHITIdNS 0S%°LT8 00T 800 00T
-00°0S 00" 00°00¢€ 00°00€ 00°0ST 00" AN ® STYINHALYA ‘SHITAdNS 05% 9T8 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 8Z°€9¢€'2 gz ese’e 8z €se’'e 00" ‘AW ¥ STYITALLYW‘SHITIANS 0S% ST8 00T 800 00T
00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" TOEN ® STYIYHIVI  SHITAdNS 0S¥ $T8°00T "800 00T
S%° 28T 00" 88°GLT'C 88°SLT'C €€°86¢€'¢C 00" ‘THEW 3 STYINHIVW ‘SHITJdNS 0S¥ €18 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" ‘AN ® STYINALYW ' SAITIANS 0S¥ CT8° 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" "OHW ® STYINALVNW 'SHITAdAS 0SH TI8 00T 800°00T
00- 00 8% 952’2 8%°98Z'¢ 8% 9sc¢'c 00" TAHEW 3 STYINHIVI ' SHITddNS 0S¥ 0T8 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 907099 90°099 90°099 00" “dEW ® STYIYILVYW'SHITIANS 0S%°608° 00T 800 00T
00° 00" 00°S2CT’TC oo-szgr’e 00-g2T’tC 00" ‘qEW ® STYINALYW SHITAdNS 0S5% 808 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00°52T°2 00°62T'T 00°S2T'2 00" "IN B STYINALVN ' SHITAANS 0S%°L08 00T 800°'00T
zL 9z9'¢ 00" TI2°20T'T 1Z2°20T'T €6°82L'% 00" AW ¥ STYIYALVI ' SHITddNS 0S¥ 908° 00T 800 00T
¥8°€T8’¢ 00" LE LO6 LELO6 T TCL'¥ 00" TqHEW ¥ STYINALYW 'SHITIANS 05%°S08°00T°800°00T
S¥ S¥9 00" S5 %08°T SS H08'T 00°0S¥%‘2 00" ‘gEW ® STYINALYW ' SHITAANS 0S¥ $08 00T 800 00T
ST €28'% 00" S8°9%0'T S8°9%0'T 00°0L8°S 00" ‘QEW R STYINHLVW SHITAAAS 0S% €08 00T 800 00T
00°0€€ 00" 00°0L9'T 00°0L9'T 00°000°2 00" ‘AW ® STYI¥ALYW ' SHITAANS 0S5 208 00T 800 00T
€8°9%L'9 00° LT 92T LT 92T 00°€L6'9 00" ‘AW ¥ STYIYHALYW ' SHITddNS 0S%"T08 00T 800 00T
TO"€TE’'T 00" 66 T8 66 118 00°521'C 00" ‘AW ¥ SININHLVISHITIdNS 055 008 00T "800 00T
8T "8G 00" 28 Z¥L 28 Z¥L 00°T08 00°000'0%T "IN ® STYINALYW'SHITIANS 0S% 000 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00°0S NTI¥d "AQY/ ¥HS HOINd ¥HHIO 0%%° 000 00T 800°00T
ST 102 00" GL°86T2'T G.°862'T 00°00S'T 00°005°€ THAVEL AAYLS 0Z%°000°00T 800 00T
L9°2L8'T 00" €E°LOE L €€ LOE'L 00°08T'6 00°€L%'8 S¥L S9€°000° 00T 800°00T
8L°18 00" 2T 8L6 zZT°8L6 00°090'T 00°TZT'T HIVOIAAW/YDIA #9€°000°00T 800 00T
€9 €S5S¢ 00" LY 6€6'T LY 6€6'T 00°€6T'T 00°0SL NOIIVSNAJWOD S.,dMIIOM €9€°000° 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00 00°0SL HONVANSNI INAWXOTIWANN Z9€ 000 00T 800 00T
88°L9 00" 21 2LT 2T CLT 00°0%2 00°STIZ HAONVANSNI FATIT/HITYHH T9€°000 00T 800 00T
00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00°00S AIVIOdWAL/ALALITLSENS 6Z€°000 00T "800° 00T
00°029's 00" 00°T9% ‘LY 00 T19% ‘L9 00°T80°€L 00°T9% ‘L9 JAHOVHL STE 000 00T 800 00T
NOIIDNIISNI 00T NOILONAJA

IONAANOJSHIMOD 800 NOILYDOT

-LE'696'T 00" LE 89S 'TES LE 89S 'TES 00°665'6CS 00°650'6%S NITLAL XXX XXX XXX*L00 00T

HONV'TVE SHONVIINNONA ALIAILOY ALIAILOY LADANG LIDand HILIL / ¥EEWON INAODOY
JHLLINNODNN ONIANVYILSLNO HILVd OL dvHX HLYd OL HINOW INHIIND DNINNIDHY

6T0Z ‘0€ sump NIdd - Idd3dg

aNAd TYIINED 00T aNAA 0LS'TIND - DOdd

LIOdHTE S TYdIONTId PI:T?:8 - HWIL

¢T HADYd LOIALSIA TOOHDS AVMHIYD WASYIY 6T/9T/8 - HIYA



8T 6
LT 8C
00"
[
597219

00°
00"
00"
00~
00"

¢8°90T
€8°TTC
00"
LL°8T
T0"99¢€'L

0S"T%#9'Z¥T

28°90T
€8°TTIC
00°
LL78T
T0"99¢€’'L

08 TH9 'CTHT

00°9TT
00°0%C
00"
00°ve
99°8L6 'L

ZS'9%0°86T

HIVOIAHAW/¥OTA

NOILVSNHAW0O S, ddMI0oM
ADONVINSNT LNIWAOTIWINN
HONVINSNI HAIT/HLTYEH

TYdIDNIId

NOILVELSINIWAVY TOOHOS

NOILONILSNI

¥9£°000°00%°800°00T
€9€7000°00%°800°00T
¢9€°000°00%°800°00T
T9€°000°00% 800°00T
€TE£°000°00%°800°00T
00% NOILONNJ

XXX"XXX'00T°800° 00T

99°26L'E
66°288°'¢
€6°6%9°C
00"

00"

00"

00"

00

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

TT° €S
00°0G8¥%'2
SP 96T
-29°€TT
€T €1T
00"

00"

00"

00"
00°000°2
00"

00"

00"
€L°0¢€6
00"

00"
€9°%88
8L°T8%
00"

00"

00"

00"
00'058’T
00°

00"

6€° €95
80°¥G¢€
00"

00"

00"

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00-
00"

00°
00"

00"
68°9%6'T
00°
§5°€08°T
zo'eTr'e
S6°908'T
00"

00"

00"

00°
00°0S%
00"
00°00¢
00"

LZ 690'T
00"

00"
16°062'T
2T LIS'T
06°66T
00"

00"
00°00¢€
00°009
00°00%
00"
19°95%'T
T6°SP9'T
Iv°960°¢C
S8°LT6'T
$9°826

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
68°9%6'T
00"
§6°€08°T
z9regt'e
S6°908'T
00"

00"

00"

00"
00°0S8¥%
00"
00°00¢€
00"
LT*690'T
00°

00°
T6°06C'T
TTLTIS'T
06661
00"

00"
00°00¢€
00°009
00°00%
00"
T9°9€%'T
26°S%9°T
T7°960°C
G8°LT6'T
$9°826

99°2Z6L'E
66°288°'C
€6°6¥9°¢C
00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"

00"
00°000'C
00°0S¥%°'2
00°000°T
00°000°2
80°020‘2
00"

00"

00"

00"
00°0S5%'¢
00"
00°00€
00"
00°000‘€
00"

00"
$S°GLT T
00°000°'2
06°661
00"

00"
00°00€
00°0S%'2
00°00%
00"
00°000°¢
00°000'T
T#°960°C
S8 LT6'T
$9°826

STVINHLVI ' SEI1ddNS
STYIYIIVW ' SEITddNS
STYIAALYIN ' SAITddNS
STVIYHLVN ' SAITIINS
STYIYAIVN ' SIITAdNS
STYIIHAIVN ' SAITINS
STVIALVI ' SEI1ddNS
STYIYHIVI ' SHITddNS
STVINALYIW ' SHITAdNS
STYIHIVIN ' SIITddNS
STYTIALYN ' SHITdANS
STYTHIAIYIW ' SHITddNS
STYTIALYM ' SATTIINS
STYINHALYN ' STITddNs
STYIYHALVYI ' $HI7ddNS
STYIYALIVN ' SITTddNS
STVIHAIVN ' SIITddNS
STVIALVN ‘' SHI1TddNns
STYIYHIVH ' SIITddNS
STYIIALVIN ' SAITddNS
STYTIALYW ' SHITAANS
STYIYAIVN ‘SITTAANS
STYIYHIVW ' SIITIANS
STYITIYALYN ' SHITddNS
STYTIAALYN ' SHITIANS
STYITYALVI ' SATTAdNS
STYIIALYI ' SATT4dNS
STYIYALYMW ' SHITAdNS
STYTIAALYN ' SHITdANS
STYIYALYW ' SAITddns
STYIYALVA ' SAITddNs
STYITIALVN ' SHITddNS
STYIYHALYN ' SHITddNS
STYIYHIVN ' SIITddNS
STYIHLVI ' SAITIINS
STYTAALYN ' SATITdANS
STYIYALYW ' SHITddNS
STYIYALVN ' SIITAANS
STYIYHIVN ‘SIITddNs
STYIYHAIYNW ' SHITAdNS
STYTIALYNW ' SAITddNS
STYTIALYN ' SHITddNS
STVIYALYN ‘SHITddNs
STYIYAIVKW ' SIITddNS

05%°288°00T1°800°00T

0S%°T88 00T 800 00T
0S¥°088°00T"800 00T
0S5%°8.8°00T°800° 00T
0S%°L.8°00T°800°00T
0S%°9.8°00T°800°00T
0S%°SL8°00T°800°00T
0S%#"$.8°00T°800°00T
0S%°€.8°00T°800°00T
0S%°ZL8°00T"800°00T
0S%"TL8°00T"800°00T
0S¥°0L8°00T"800°00T
0S%°698°00T"800°00T
05%°898°00T°800°00T
0S%°L98°00T"800°00T
0S%°998°00T"800°00T
0S5%°5998°00T°800°00T
0S%"$98°00T°800°00T
0S¥°€£€98°00T " 800°00T
0S%¥°Z298 00T 800°00T
0S%°T98 00T 800" 00T
0S%°098°00T "800°00T
0S¥°6S8 00T "800°00T
05%°898°00T°800°00T
0S¥°LS8700T 8007 00T
0S%°958°00T "800°00T
0S%°958°00T"800°00T
0S¥ %58 00T "800°00T
0S¥ €98°00T 800 00T
05%°2S8°00T 800" 00T
0S¥Y"TS8°00T "800°00T
0S%°0S8°00T 800°00T
05%°6%8°00T°800°00T
0s%°8%¥8°00T 8007 00T
0S¥ L¥8 00T 8007 00T
0S¥°9%8°00T"800°00T
0S¥ " S$8°00T 800" 00T
0S¥ %%¥8°00T 8007 00T
0S¥ €¥8°00T 8007 00T
0S¥°Z2¥8°00T "800° 00T
0S¥ "T¥#8°00T 800°00T
0S¥°0%8°00T"800°00T
05%°6€8°00T"800°00T
0S$°8£8°00T 800" 00T

HONVTVE
AHLLIWNWNODNA

SHONVIGWNONH
ONIANYLSLAO

ALIAILOY
HIVd Ol ¥vdX

ALIAILDY
HI¥VA OL HLNOW

€T HDUY4

00°LOT

00°80T

00°S¢

00" %cC

00°99¢€'L

00-o0z8‘zee

00" e
00° “dEW
00 "JER
00 "THEN
00" "IN
00 T THN
00° eI
00" dIN
00 eI
00~ “dHEN
00" " TEN
00 e
00 ek
00 “EN
00~ " THEW
00" ReKi
00° eI
00° " qEN
00~ TIN
00" e
00" " TEN
00~ “dEN
00° aIN
00" "dHEN
00" “THEN
00" e
00" ek
00" THN
00" ey
00~ "dEN
00° TN
00~ aan
00 e
00 "dHEN
00" "dHEN
00~ " THW
00" ey
00 " THEN
00" "THEN
00" “dEN
00 e
00 “dHN
00 e
00" eI
LADANA

ONINNIDHIE

6T0Z ‘0€ aum>

aNNA TVIENED 00T aNNd

LIOdTE S TYdIONTAG

LOTILSIA TOOHDS AVMHLYD WASYIY

NI¥d - 1d9d
0LS"IND - D0Odd
PT:T#:8 - HWIL
6T/9T/8 - HLYA



-8T'0¢
00"

00"

0% %L0'2
-92°898
TL LET
10°
-¥6°L6
00"
-ZZ'av6 '€
-pg”

00°
00"
00~
00°
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"

8T°006'C
00°L90°6%
00°€¥8°CT
09°0LS'LT
9z 6Tz 'CI
8z %2CC'%
-T0°"

¥6°LT8°0€
00°

G€°G6S5 %9
PETLEL LS

0%°L90'STT

8T°006°‘T
00°L90'6%
00°€¥8’2T
09°0LS'LT
9z '6TT'CT
8z %2T'%
-T0"
¥6°L.28°0¢€
00"
S€°G6S 79
PETLEL'LS

0% L90'STC

00°0L8'T
00°L90'6%
00°€%8°2T
00°599'6C
00°TSE'TT
00°2S5%'%
00"

00°0€L'0E
00"

€1°059°09
00°LEL LS

00" %STS0C

00°005°¢€
00°000 ‘0%
00 000 ‘0T
00°06%'0€
00°209°0T
00°8L0°T
00° 009
c0°08%'Se
0"
00°958°0SG
00" LEL'LS

00°LES'86T

THAVIL AJAVLS

LIANY

TYOINHOAL B3 TYNOISSHAOEd
S¥Hd

HIYOIAHAW/¥DTA
NOTLLVSNHIWOD S.:dEAIOM
HONVINSNT LNAWXOTIWNANND
HONVINSNT HATT/HITVHH
AIVIOAWHL /ILOITLSENS
AAZLS LI0ddNS
*SSYID- T @I00D /JOLDTIIA

LI0ddNS "NINAY LOIALSIA

"LdNS ¥HL 40 HADIAAO

0Z%"000°0SS°0L0° 00T
CT¥%°000°0SS°0L0°00T
0T%"000°0SS°0L0° 00T
99£°000°095°0L0°00T
$9€°000°0S5°0L0°00T
€9€°000°055°0L0°00T
€9€°000°0S5°0L0°00T
T9€°000°0S5°0L0° 00T
6Z£°000°0SS°0L0°00T
¥Z€°000°055°0L0°00T
TCE"000°09S°0L0°00T
0SS NOILONNI

XXX XXX TTS 0L0°00T

89"
-€£8°%0¢€
6T %#8T
-9Z°L9%'e
SG°¥6S
00"
€6°52¥%
-8 81T
-92°86
00"

00" €TT
-96°z%2 '8

I9°%%5'695

00"

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00°
00"
00"

ZE'669°L
€8°PSL'E
I8 ST¥v '€
9z €6T 8T
S¥ eg6’c
00°008°'S
L0625 '%T
$8°G¥8'T
9z 0L9'€E
00"
00-€z6'se
9S°Z0€’'LTT

LG'TLO'T6T

TE'669'L
€8°%SL'E
I8 STI¥ '€
92 €6T'8T
Sy eg6'e
00°008°S
L0 6TS'FT
$8°S¥8'T
9Z°0L9'€
00"
00°€Z6°Ssc
96°2Z0€LTT

LS°TLO'T6T

00°00L'L
00°0G¥%'¢€
00°009°¢€
00°92L'ST
00°825°¢
00°008°'S
00°656 ‘%L
00°L2ZL'T
00°2ZLS'¢€
00"
00°9€0'92
00°090'6TT

8T LT9'0GT

00°000°0T
00°00S‘€
00°009'€
00°000°CT
00°%06°¢€
00°005'2
00 %%% " %T
00°8L8'T
00°G96°'T
00°0S2
00-9€8's2
00°090°61T

00°066'L8T

SHEAI ® SENA

"IN 3 STYIVALVKH ' SHITAANS
SNOILLYOINAKROD

TIAVEL JdAYLS

SHOIAYIS TVYDIT

TYOINHOAL 3 TYNOISSHAOEd
SdL

HIVOIAHAN /YOI A
NOILYSNIJIWOD S dmMIIOoM
HONVINSNT LNAWNAOTIWANN
HONVINSNT dATT/HITVEH
INAANIILNIVEINS

"LdNS HHL 40 HOIAAO
HDIA40 LOIALSIA

HONHIAINOJ SHIJOD

T6% 000" CTS 0LO"00T
0S%°000°CTS°0L0°00T
€E¥ 000°CTS 0LO 00T
0Z% 000°ZTS 0L0 00T
¥YTI¥ 000°CTIS 0L0 00T
O0T%7"000°CTS°0L0°00T
S9¢€°000°CTS 0L0°00T
¥9¢°000°CTS°0L0°00T
€9€°000°CTS"0L0°00T
Z29€°000°CTIS 0LO 00T
T9€°000°CTS 0L0" 00T
TTE°000°CTS"0L0°00T
¢TS NOILONNA
0L0 NOILVDOT

XXX XXX XXX 800°00T

00°629'%
00°629'%

LL ET0'6C

00°629'%
00°629°%

LL"€T0'6C

00°629'%
00°629'%

00°259°z¢

00°629'%
00°629'%

00°2Z%'T¥

AW ® STYIYELVW ' SHITdINS
TIAVAL LNAINLS

SHILIAILOVY INAJNOLS

SOAS 130ddNS NIWAV "TOOHDS

0S%°000°00L°800°00T
SZ¥°000°00L°800°00T
004 NOILONNOA

XXX"XXX'0S%°800°00T

00"

T6'LL8'E
I8°€TL'T
¥Z S99
00"

-S¥°L

sz ysL’ee

0€°6ST'0T

T6°LLB'E
T8 €TL'T
$Z°G99
00"

-SV L

sz vsL'ze

0€°6ST’OT

00°099'%
00°Z¥T’'2T
00°Z¥8
00°

00°8
00°000'ST

99°099°0T

00°LIT'L
00°SLY'2C
00°S9T
00°SL
00°0%2
00°0s€’Z¢

00°06%'€T

s53d4d

AIVOIAAN/VOTA
NOTIINVSNHIWOD S JHMI0M
HONVINSNT LNAWAOTIWINI
HONVEOSNT HAI'T/HLTVHH
AAYLS LI0ddNS

SOAS LIOddNS NIWAY TOOHDS

NOTIVALSINIWAY TOOHDS

99€°000°09%°800°00T
¥9¢°000°059%°800°00T
€9¢°000°05%°800°00T
€9€°000°05%°800°00T
T9¢°000°05%°800°00T
$Ze°000°0S%°800°00T
0S¥ NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX"00%"800°00T

00"
-L9°0¢¢
08 3L

00°
L9 0€S'T
0Z°S¢6

00-
00°00€'T
00°200'T

00°S¢7%
00°00S'¥%
007626

SHHEA ? sdNd
SNOT.LVDINNWWOD
545

T6%°000°00%°800°00T
€E€¥°000°00%°800°00T
SG9€°000°00%°800°00T

i s

HONVTIVE
THLLTWNODNN

HO¥d

SHONVIINNDNA
PNIJNYISLAO

ALIATLOVY

HLYd OL ¥VHX

ALIATLOY
HLVJ OL HLNOW

LOTILSIA TOOHOS AVMALYD YISVIV

LIDANg
ONINNTIDHEL

6T0C
aNNd TYIIANHD

‘0¢ sunp
00T aNnNg

LIOdHE S TYdTIONINAd

NI¥d - ILdad
0LG'TIND - H0O¥d
PL:TP:8 - AWIL
6T/91/8 - HINA



00"
€T°8T
10°

00"

8%
99°0LT
0z z¥
00"

-8%° 12
-08°66%
00"

00"
-88°60T
00"

96" TLZ €0T
PT GET'T
-¥¥ ¥I9
00"

00"

€0°
-€0°26
-%6°6¥
00"

9%

-G9 %61
00"
00°000°ST

€¥" 98T 1€

00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"
00"
00~
00~
00°

00"

L8 I8%'T
66 L69'T
S¥ 18€'8C
2S°22S'11
PE-TSE’'T
08°%8L'C
00"

65 €0%'6T
08°980°T
00°0%L'T6
6L°GL9
88°Z8L'ST
00°00%'%
$0°82L'9€T
98°%¥90'¢2
PP F19°CT
00°%28'T
00"

L6 6%
€0°1I8S'T
$6°€F0’T
00"
$5°982
§9°998°T¢
00"
09°285'¢

0L %Z¥%'SLY

00°005‘2
00°0ST'¢
0070002
00°00G ‘LT
00°€2TS'TT
00°0€€’'T
00 LLE'T
00°00S
00°0%C 'S¢
00°005'2
00 0%L 16
00°000°€
00°00T'6
00°00S'T
00°826'ZST
00°002‘¢
00°000°CT
00°0000T
00"

00"

00" LPT'T
00°0S%
00°SL
00°0T
00°000'ST
00"

00"

00°08Z ‘LIS

SINIVH R IIVdAd INIWG IN0H
SNOT.LYDINQWAQD

THAAYEL, AAYLS

TYOINHOAL 3 TYNOISSHAOEA
SUL

TIVOIAAN/YOId
NOILVSNHIWOD S dDII0OM
HONVINSNI INAWAOTIWIND
HONVANSNI HATT/HLTVHH
AIVIOdNAL /ELNLILSINS
LIAD /OIYNITIO0D / JOLOHITIA
“qEW ® STYIVIIYKW ' SAITAINS
SHAd R SANA

NOILINL

‘OEW 3 STVINALYMW ' SEITIANS
SNOTILYDINNWRNOD

TAAVIL AAYIS

TYOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHA0Ed
s¥Ad

S¥UL

TIVOIAAN /YOI A
NOIIYSNAJWOD S IEMIOM
FONVINSNI INTWAOTIWANO
AONVINSNI HATT/HLIYHAH
AIVI0dWIL/TLALILSENS
AAYLS LI0ddNS

JIHOVAL

NOILONILSNT
dAIMILOIELSTIA

51440 LOI¥LSIA

€¥¥°809°00T°080°00T
€€ 809°00T°080°00T
0Z%°809°00T 080°00T
OT¥°809°00T 080°00T
§9¢°809°00T"080°00T
¥9£°809°00T°080°00T
€9€°809°00T1°080°00T
€9€°809°00T°080°00T
T9€°809°00T°080°00T
62€°809°00T°080°00T
FTE"809°00T°080° 00T
0S%°"S8C 00T 080°00T
T6% "000°00T°080°00T
08%°000°00T°080°00T
0S%°000°00T 080°00T
€E¥"000°00T"080°00T
0Z%°000°00T°080°00T
OT¥°000°00T 080°00T
99¢£°000°00T°080°00T
§9¢°000°00T"080°00T
¥9€°000°00T 080 00T
£9€°000°00T°080°00T
29€7000°00T°080°00T
T9€°000°00T°080° 00T
6C€°000°00T°080°00T
¥Z2£°000°00T°080°00T
STE€°000°00T 080°00T
00T NOILONNA
080 NOILVOOT

XXX XXX XXX°0L0°00T

26°005°'LT
$S°CTO0'TT
00°%8S5‘T
00"
GL°929

LT ¥E€T

8% LGT
88°T90'¢

9%"6LT'9TT

00°000 '8¢
00°000 €T
00°002'T
00°000'9
00"

00"

00"

00"

00" €%5°0LT

ALIDIELOHTH

ADTENA

HOVEIVD

TYOINHOEL ¥ TYNOISSHAOEd
sqad

FIVOIAAN/ YOI A
NOILVSNAJWOD SJaEMI0oM
TYIAOLSND /AONYNILNIYIN

HONVNALNIYIW ® NOILVYJIHJO

LI0ddNs "NINAY LOIJLSIA

9¢%°000°009°0L0" 00T
Se$°000°009°0L0° 00T
ZE¥°000°00970L0700T
OT? 000°009°0L0°00T
99¢€°000°009°0L0° 00T
¥9€°000°009°0L0700T
£€9€°000°009°0L0700T
SZ€°000°009°0L0°00T
009 NOIILONNA

XXX XXX 08S°0L0°00T

69°0%Z'€d
6%°LTO'C
-98°G¢8
-%6"

00"

00"

-06 "8%L

-69°0¥z'€eT
TG°286‘TT
98"GEL'S
$6°L96'6T
00°
00"
06°8%L'9

-00°000'SS

00°000'%T
00°000°'2T
00°000°0€
007008
00-
00°008°L

SLSOD ILOHYIANT

SHEd 3 SHNA

"IN ® STYIVAIVN ' SEITIANS
HONVINSNI ALITICEVIT
“INIVW ® JIVdHEY INAWAINOH
NI¥d ' 'AQY/ " ¥dS "HOUNd ¥HHILO
SNOILYOINNWNOD

S6%°000°0SS°0L0700T

T6%°000° 085"
0S%'000°055"

040700T
0L0'00T

L¥%°000°055°04L07°00T
€¥%°000°065°0L0°00T
0%¥°000°0S5°0L0"00T
EEFY 000°0SS°0L0700T

HONNIVE
I LLIWWODNN

SHONYITWODNT
DNIANYLSINO

ALIATLIOVY

HLYd O JITHA

00° 00°
L8 TI8%'T 00°00S'T
66°L69°'T 00°869'T
SH°T8€ ‘8T S¥"T8€'8T
T5°225'TT 00°€2S'TT
PETSE'T 00°2Ts'tT
08°%8L'T 00°LZ8'tC
00" 00"

6G° €07 ‘6T T1°28€'6T
08°980°T 00°L8S
00°0%L'TS6 00°0%L'T6
6L°SLY 6L°SL9
88°28L'ST 00°€L9'ST
00°00%'¥% 00°00%'¥%
$0°82L'9¢€T 00°000'0%2
98°%90°¢ 00-00z’€
1228 A REA 00°000°'CT
00°%28'T 00°%28'T
00" 00"
L6°6%F 00°0S%
€0°T8S'T 00°68%'T
P66 EVO’T 00 766
00" 00
$5°95¢ 00°LS2
§9°998'1¢ 00°2L9 1€
00" 00"
09°285'¢ 09°285'82
0L %Z%'SLY €T°TT9'906S
P8 LLT ¥ 00°'GP2 %%
26°005°LT 00°00s‘LT
$S ZI0'TT 00"00T'TT
00°%85'T 00°009'T
00" 00"
SL°9Z9 007099

LT V€T 00°0TZ

8% LST 00°SLT
88°T90'¢€ 00'000'¢€
9% "6LT'9TC €1°21C'LST
-69°0%Z'€2T -00°000'08
15°286°'TT 00°000'%T
98°g¢€L'8 00°006°L
6°L96'6T 00°.96°6T
00" 00"

00" 00"
06°8%L'9 00°000'9
ALIAIIOY LADANE

HIVA OL HINOW JINIJIIND

LEOANg
ONINNIDHEd

ST

HOvd

LOTALSIA TOOHDS AYMHLYD YASYIVY

6T0T
aNNd "TVIINAD

‘0¢ sunp
00T AaNMA

LIOdHY S TYdIONTAd

NIdd - Iddd
0LS TIND - D0dd
PI:TIP:8 - EWIL
6T/9T/8 - AINA



-26°€8T'S

Z26°95€'10C

ZT6°95€'10T

00 ELT 96T

00°009'LLT

1904dAS/NOIIVONddE TYIDAAS

XXX "XXX°02Z°080°00T

-62°5992
4
-L0"6T6'%

-60°2¥%S

6T°€08'T
95°20%'8
LO'TST'T6T

90°S18°'C6

62°€08'T
95°20% '8
LO"TST'T6T

00°8€S'T
00°€0%’'8
00°Z€T 98T

L6-zLz'z6

00°009°'¢
00°000'0C
00°000‘SST

00°€08'60C

SNOILLYDINOWNOD
THAVIL 4AYLS
TYDINHOHL 3 TYNOISSHAOEd

LI0ddNS/NOIIVONAE TYIDAAS

*LSNI/NOIIVDOAQH TVIDHAJAS

€EFY000°0CC°080°00T
02%°000°02C2"080°00T
0T%°000°0CZ°080°00T
022 NOILONNA

XXX"XXX"002°080°00T

00"
Te"
00"
TC”
00"
00~
00°
00°9¢
86 "SOT
-9%"¢¢
89~
-TT'6T9
00~
00~
LT°6
(440"
CL'TTT
00"
-88°862
96"
ve”
8c”
£€8°CL

0g£- €8T’

00-°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00°
00~
00"
00"
00"
00"
00-
00"
00°

16 "TSE'T
¥8°$99'T
6T TCL'9
08 9LE
9Z°00%'T
69° 98¢
00"

6L°S
$0°80€’L
€8°ELO'TT
00°000°€
00°%98°'C
zo"¥eg’e
9% €T9'T
ZE"6GE

TT " TLS 'S8T
00"
I¥°202'%
88 $ST

8G GLS'T
88 LES
00"

€6 °0GL
$0° LS
9.°z9¢'0¢
2L TET'T
0S°

0L 80T'%T

T6 "TSE'T
¥8°%99'T
(AR AARE]
08°9L¢E
9Z°00%'T
69°¥8¢
00"

6L°G
¥0°80€’L
€8 ELO'PT
00°000°€
00°%98'¢
z0°pe8’€
9%°€29'T
ZE"6SE

TT TLS 'S8T
00"

¥ 202'%
88" ¥ST

89 GLS'T
88°LES
00"
€6°0SL
$0°LST
9L-z9c'0e
zL'zeT't
0S8

0L 80T '%T

00°TSE'T
00°999°T
00°€TL’9
00°LLE
9Z°00% ‘T
00°S8¢€
00"

00°9
$0°80€'L
€8 €LO'FT
00°000°€
00°006'2
00°000'%
00°009'T
00°09¢
00°2S6 LT
00"
¥°202'%
S0°%9T
00°LLS'T
00°6¥%9
00"
S0°2ZS¥
00°8S¥
00°€9¢‘0¢
00°€€T'T
€€ €L

00°26¢€'9T

00°0SL
00°00S'T
00°09L'T
00°-829
00°589
00°G6T
00°99

00"

00"
00°000°'8
00°000'S
0070009
00°000'L
00°009°T
00"
00°000°0¢€
007006 '€
00°6TL ¥
00°666 '8
00°0SL'T
00°TIT%'T
00°00S
00°0%2’'SC
00°000'S
00°6%%'TC
00°2S9'TL
00°000'T

00°0T9'9T

‘dEW ® STYIVHIYNW' SEITAANS
THAVIL AdVLS

sdad

S¥L

TIVOIAAN/YOId
NOTIVSNAJWOD S dm@II0OM
HONVINSNI INIWAOTIWINO
HONYINSNI HATT/HLTVHH
AIVIOdWAL/EIALILSENS
SHATIY

JAHOVHAL

sddd ® SANG

‘W ® STVINALYKW' S3ITddNs
SNOILYDINOWNOD

TIATIL INIANLS

TAAYEL AIYLS

TYOINHDOEL B TYNOISSHIOEd
S¥Hd

S¥L

TIOTAAN/YOIA
NOIIVSNIJWOD S.dTIUOM
AONVINSNT LNAWEZOTIWIAND
AONVINSNT dATT/HITVAH
AIVIOdWAL/ALALTLSENS
SHAIY

JAHOVAL

LIAD /A0IYNI@IO0D /40L0dIIA

" LSNI/NOIIVONQHE T¥IDHJS

NOILVONdHd TYNOILVOOA

0S%°860°00C°080°00T
0Z%°860°002°080°00T
99€°860°00C2°080°00T
S9€£°860°00Z°080°00T
¥9€°860°00C2°080°00T
€9€°860°00C°080°00T
¢9€°860°00C°080°00T
T9¢£°860°00C°080°00T
62€£°860°002°080°00T
€CE€°860°00T°080°00T
ST€°860°00C°080°00T
T6%°000°00C°080°00T
0S%°000°002°080°00T
€€¥°000°00Z°080°00T
ST¥"000°00C°080°00T
0Z%"000°00C°080°00T
0T%#°000°00C°080°00T
99£°000°00C°080°00T
§9¢°000°002°080°00T
¥9¢°000°002°080°00T
£€9€°000°00C°080°00T
29€°000°00Z2°080°00T
T9€°000°00C°080°00T
62€£°000°00C°080°00T
€2€°000°002°080°00T
STE°000°00Z2°080°00T
¥1€°000°002°080°00T
002 NOIIONNA

XXX "XXX"09T 080°00T

89°996'T

8T 690'8CT

00°

87 GET'T
98°Z%T
80°G62
00"
9%°009°2
z€°5¢8°6

LL LS6'T6€E

82°GeT'T
9G°CHT
80°G6¢2
00"
9%°009'2
ze°9€8’¢6

LL°LS6'26€

00°28%'T
00°TLT
00° %S¢
00"
00°€85'2
00°208'TT

§6°920°TZS

00°Z8% ‘T
00°TILT
007 LLT
00°09
00°816'C
00°208°'TT

00°0L6'Z6E

SdL

TIVOIAAW/YDIA
NOILYSNAJWOD S dEIIOM
HONVIANSNT LNIWAOTAWANN
HONVINSNI HAIT/HLIVHH
1IdHD /AOLYNITIO0D /J0L0AIIA

$9€°000°09T°080°00T
¥9€°000°09T°080°00T
€9€7000°09T°080°00T
£9€°000°09T°080°00T
TS€°000°0ST°080°00T
$TE"000°09T°080°00T

NOILVONAd TEYNOILVOOA 09T NOIILONNA

NOIILOQJLSNI

XXX"XXX"00T 080°00T

00°
-18°T6
YT 70T

00"
T8°0%L
98°G68'6T

00"
00°6%9
00°000°02

00°000°S
0C0°0CT'T
0G 000’02

ILNANd INOH
SHIA ® SANA
‘@IN 3 STYINHLYW ‘SHITJANS

0TS°809°00T°080°00T
16%°809°00T°080°00T
05%°809°00T°080°00T

HONY'TYE
THLLINNODNA

SHONVIIWNDONA
ONIANYISLNO

ALIAILDY
HILVd OL JdVHX

ALIATLIOY
HILVA OL HLNOKW

LADANG
LNITIND

LIDANd

ONINNTIODHd

9T Hdv¥d

aNCA TYVIHNID

6T0Z ‘0€ sung
00T aNNA
LEOdHE 5. TYdIDNIFd

LOTYLSIA TCOOHDS AYMELVD WASYIV

NI¥d - Lddd
0LS"IND - D0O¥d
PL:TH:8 - AWIL
6T/9T/8 - HALYA



00°S%
00°000'€

%261 '%2T

00"
00"

00°
00"

65 TOL'LIV'T

00"
00"

6S°T9LLTIP'T

00°S%
00°000'€

00°%S6'T#S'T

00°S%
00°000°€

00°208'CIS‘T

HONVANSNT LNIWXOTIWANN
THHOVAL

€9¢°280°19€°080°00T
STE"Z80 TSE€°080° 00T

AS LSNI dWI/STHDS ALITYNAO TSE€ NOILDNNJI

LONYISNI/SHDIAYHES LI0ddNS

XXX"XXX 0S€°080°00T

00"
-90°G

I¥ 6€T 82T
0L 6T
-GS0 T%¥
z8°6¢€v'S
66°L9%
-S6° %S0T
2L 8SE’T
00"

8T €ST’€
00"
-09°816°8
-€8°L0€
-09°
-Z£°899°¢

00"
00"
00"
00~
00
00~
00°
00"
00"
00"

90°S0L
657098 'TCT'T
0€°56S

S0 TP

8T 085'0C
10°2CL'6
S6°L6S'6
8Z " VOL'¥Y
00"

z8 96T '6S
00"
09°8T6'66
€8°GE0'ET
09°G6%'1C
z€°806°'SS

LT 98T €L

00"
90°50L
65°098'TCT'T
0€°56S
S0°T¥H¥

8T 08G5°0¢2
T0°22L'6
S6°L6S'6
8T FOL'%
00"

28 96T'6S
00"
09°8T6'66
€8°GE0'ET
09°G6%°'1¢
Z€°806°SS

LT 98T €L

00°00L
00°000°0SC'T
00°529

00"
00°020'92
00" 06T 0T
00°€%5’8
00°£90'9

00"
00°05€'29
00"
00°000'T6
00°82L'TT
00°S6%'1C
00°0%2'CS

00°850'%L

00" 0929
00°009
00°000‘0SZ'T
00°00S'T
00~
00°T0L'6C
00°€€S'9
00°8€0'8
00°L¥E’€E
00°00%
00°T9S ‘6%
00°00S
00°200°'S8
00°000°ST
00"
00°020'egs

00°L0T'LL

NOILINL

‘AIW R STYINALYNW ' SHITAANS
SNOILVOINOWHNOD

TAAVYL AAVIS

TYOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHAOEd
s¥Ed

SdL

HAIYOTAAN/ VDT A
NOIIVSNAJWOD S\d@Md0OM
HONVINSNT LNAWAOTIWIANQ
HAONVINSNI HATT/HITYHH
AIVIOdWAL/ELALILSENS
AAVILS 1I0ddNS
*SSYID- T @I00D/J0IDEIAIA
TTHOVHL

LD /IOLYNITIO0D /0OLOTIIA

IDONYISNI/SHDIAYHAS LI0ddNS

SHOIAYHS HONVJIND

08%°000°0S€°080°00T
0S%°000°05€°080°00T
€EY°000°05€°080°00T
0Z¥°000°0S€°080°00T
OT¥#°000°0S€°080°00T
99¢°000°0S€°080°00T
§9€°000°0S€£°080°00T
¥9£°000°09€°080°00T
£€9€7000°09€°080°00T
¢9¢£°000°0S€£°080°00T
T9€°000°05€°080°00T
6C€°000°09¢°080°00T
¥C2€°000°05€°080°00T
TZe 000°05€°080°00T
STE"000°0S£°080°00T
¥YTE 000°09€°080°00T
0S€ NOILONNA

XXX XXX 02€°080°00T

S6°
06°69
-¥2° %9
-SC'06¢
6G°SCT
9921
T0" LT
00-
TT1°ST
06°GSL8

o]0
00"
00
00"
00°
00°
00°
00"

SZ°T09'T
TP 695 'L
PETELS
66°908'T
00"
68°¥%Z¢C
05°T€Z'09

LELZO'S

Sz z09'T
TP 6%S 'L
e ELs
66°908'T
00"

68 %Zc
0S"TET'09

LE"LZO'S

00"
00°CTE'T
00°SL9'L
00988
00°%€8'T
00"
00°0%C
00°LOT'T9

00°82T’'S

00° 0S¥
00°000'T
00°00L
00°05¢2
00°00S'T
00°L¥6 L
00°LT6
00" €€9
00°00¢€
00°0¥%2
00°0L2'¢€9

00°€2Z ‘8T

SHAA ¥ SANd

‘AW ® STYIVALYNW ' SAIIAANS
SNOTLYDINAWWOD

TAAVIL INAANLS

TIAVIL AIVLS

SHL

HIVOIAAW /YOI A
NOIIVSNHJWOD S, dTII0OM
HONVIOSNI INIWAOTINIANO
HONVINSNI HJIIT/HITVAH
YIHOVAL

SHOTIAYHS HONVAIND

ONILSHEL/SHOIAYES I1J0ddns

T6¥°000°02€°080°00T
0S%°000°0C€ 080°00T
£€E¥°000°02€°080°00T
SZ¥%°000°0Z€°080°00T
0Z%°000°0C€°080°00T
§9¢£°000°0CE°080°00T
¥9¢°000°02€°080°00T
€9€7000°02€°080°00T
€9€£°000°02e°080°00T
T9€°000°0TE"080°00T
STE"000°0CE"080°00T
0Z¢ NOILONNA

XXX XXX°00£°080°00T

00~
00°
9T" L6
00"

00"

00~
00°
00°
00~
00"
00"
00"
00°

00°
$8°Z0% '€
00"

00°
$8°20¥% '€
00"

00"
00°00S'€
00°

00°0SL
00°000'T
00~

00~
00°8%T'T
00-scTe
0C~00T
oG-
0C°000'ST
QG-

SdEd ® $EANA

‘QEW ¥ STYINAIVA ' SAITAANS
THAVIL AAYLS

SuEd

SuL

HIVOLAAN/¥O1d
NOIIUSNEAWOD S dMII0M
HONVINSNT INAHAOTAWAND
HONVINSNI HATT/HITYHH
AITIOdWEL /LA IISINS

L¥ED /JOLYNIMIO0D /d0LOTIIA

ONILSAL/SADIAIAS II0ddNS

T6%°000°00€°080°00T
0S%°000°00€£°080°00T
0Z%°000°00£°080°00T
99¢£°000°00€°080°00T
$9€°000°00£°080°00T
¥9£°000°00€°080°00T
£€9€°000°00€°080°00T
29¢°000°00€£°080°00T
T9€°000°00€°080°00T
62£°000°00€°080°00T
¥Te"000°00£°080°00T
00¢ NOILONNA

HONV'IVH
I LLINNODNN

SHONVIHWNONA
ONIANVLSLNO

ALIATIOVY
HIVd OL ¥VHA

ALIATIOV
HIYd OL HILNOKW

LaDang
INIIIND

LIOANg
ONINNIDHT

LT HUdD¥d

610C

aNOd TVIINID

‘0¢ sunp

00T aNNdg

LIOCAHE S.TYdIONIFd
LOTALSIA TOCHDS AVMALYD WASYIY

¥I:T19:8 - HWIL
6T/9T/8 =~ HLYA



65°58G

00°€2Z8'T
PF 0LE'T
LZ99L'T

-S€°2¢€9

00"
0Z°098'T
2e° %8¢

-E€°186'¢€

00"

-$Z°8S€'61

€L FTE
00"
[A2-14

-€6°,08'0C

00°000°T
00"

vC 8
0S°T

(o
00°00T

SLVEY

00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00~
00°
00"
00~
00"

00"
00"
00"
00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

19" $16'C
00" LLT'CE
96 ¥TZ €2
€L°T98'0T
sg zeT’'s
00"
08°TZ8'TS
89°GT8
$E°C09'T9
00°009°18

$Z°€08°99

00°SL9'¢€z
00°

00709

LT S89'L
00°sce
89796

€6 LST €T
00"
00°00€'0T
9L TTIT
0S°T

ot~
00°00S'T

SL IZV'LT

% %T6'C
00°LLT'CE
96 %12 €T
€4°T98'0T
segeg’s
00"
08°TZ8'1S
89°518
PE°T09'T9
00°009°T8

$2°€08'99

00°sL9 ‘€T
00"

00°0S
LZT°G89 L
00°5ee
89°96
€6°LST €2
00"
00°00€’0T
9L TTT
0S°T

0T"
00°00G'T

SLTTZVLE

00°00S°€
00°000°'%€
00°585'%T
00°829°2T
00°009'%
00"
00°289°¢€S
00°002'T
00°TZ9°LS
00°009°T8

00 SPP LY

00°SL9'€ET
00"

00°0S
0070008
00°Ss2t
00°S2T
00°0S€’e
00°000°T
00°00€°0T
00°0CT
00"

00~
00°009'T

00°L86'92

00°00S 'L
00°000'S9
00°L8T'LT
00°00% ‘6
00°008'T
00°000°T
00°0%8'8%
00°0000¢€
00°CEV'TH
00°009°'18

00566 95

00°000°8T
00°082
00°000'%
0070009
00°sve
00°00S
00°000°ST
00°000'T
00°000°ZT
00-

00°

00~

00"

oo ove’ze

TAAVAL JAVLS

TYDINHOAL ® TYNOISSHAOEd
s¥Ad

TIVDOIAEN /YOI A
NOILYSNAdWOD S dTMI0OM
HONVINSNT LNAWAOTdWANN
FONVANSNT FIIT/HLTYAH
AIVIOdWIL /ATNLTLSENS
TYIAOLSAD /TONYNIINI VI
*SSYTID- T @I00D /J0LDTIIA

HONYNALNIVIW ® NOILVIHEdO

NOILVYDNdd A0 qIvod

SHAA ¥ SANA

SASNEIXHI IIHIO

ANAJILS

‘@IW ¥ STYIYALYW ' SEITAANS
SHOTWAYd ANOE X TONVIANSNI
SNOIIYDTINAWWOD

TAAVIL AAVIS

SADIAYAS T¥DHAT

TYOINHOAL ® TYNOISSHAOEA
AIYOTAAN/ VDT
NOILVSNIAJWOD S, dMIIOM
HAONVINSNT #ATT/HILIVAH
ASTI0dNAL/ELALILSENS
NOIIVONQHE A0

HOIAYASNI

0Z¥%°000°009°080° 00T
0T¥°000°009°080°00T
99€°000°009°080°00T
$9€°000°009°080°00T
€9¢€°000°009°080°00T
¢9€°000°009°080°00T
T9€°000°009°080°00T
62€°000°009°080°00T
STE°000°009°080°00T
TZE°000°009°080°00T
009 NOI.LONNA

XXX 'XXX TTS°080°00T

T6% " 000°TTS 080°00T
06%°000°TTS 080 00T
G8%°000 TTS" 080 00T
0S¥°000°'TTIS" 080 00T
S¥¥°000 " TTS° 080 00T
€EFY 000" TTS 0807 00T
0Z% 000 " TTIS°080°00T
YTI¥ 000 TTS 080 00T
OT¥"000 TTS 080 00T
¥9¢°000 " TTS 080 00T
€9€°000°"TTS 0807 00T
T9¢ 000 "TTS 0807 00T
62€°000°TTS"080°00T
@Ivod TTS NOILONNA

XXX"XXX %59¢°080°00T

TS 6LT
00"
ST
00"
Sy
00"
00"
9¢g-
00°

S6°CTIE'8

00"
00
00"
00"
00"
00"
00~
00"
00"

85°C6%'TT
1S°82Z'0T
00°00¢C
SL'TE
00°ce
§6°¢CT

00"

00"
9¢€°81¥%
00"

SS°LE6 9T

00°900'%
00"
85°26%'CT
15°82Z'0T
00°00C
SLTTE

00" ce
SS°CT

00"

00"
9€e°81¥
00"

SSTLEE'9T

00°0SL'€E
00"
00°€6%'CT
00°6%0'0T
00°00cC
00°c¢
oo"cg

00" ¢T

00"

00"

00° 81V
00°

0s-osz’‘se

00°000°S
00°
00°€06°L
00°000'9
00°899°¢
00°0TT
00°6¢
00°0T
00°0T
0o0°
007009
00°

00°TST'se

‘W ® STYIYALYK ' SEITAANS
sdEdd ® SANA

"W ® STYIYHIVI ' SHITdAAS
TIAVIL AAYILS

TYOINHDAL ® TYNOISSHIOUd
sgdd

AIVOIAIN/YOIA
NOIIVSNAJWOD S.IENIOM
AONVIASNT INENAOTIWINA
ADNVINSNI HATT/HLIVHH
AIVIOAWAL/ALALILSINS
JdAYLS HDIAEAS d00d

HOIATHSNT

AS LSNI dWI/STHDS XII'TVNO

0S%°660 $5€°080°00T
T6% " 000°%S€°080°00T
05%°000°%S£°080°00T
0Z¥°000°%5£°080°00T
0T% 000" %S€°080°00T
99€°000°%5¢€°080°00T
¥9€°000°%¥S£°080°00T
€9€£°000°%S¢°080°00T
€9£°000°%¥5£°080°00T
T9€'000°¥S€°080°00T
62€°000°%5€°080°00T
92¢€°000°%5€7080°00T
¥S€ NOILONNA

XXX'XXX'TS€°080700T

00"
ST°008'%
00°¢
08°9L¢€
00" €%
00°G¥

0070009
L el
£€8°€98'0T
00~

00°

00"

00°000°9
CLTEL
€8°€98'0T
00

00"

00"

0070009
L8 EL8'Y
£€8°998'0T
08°9LE
00" €%
00°S¥%

00°000'9
oL'0%L'S
00°000°0T
08°9L¢E
0S" €%
00°S¥%

SIAA ¥ SANA

TQIW 3 STYINELYW ' SHITddAS
TYOINHOAL ¥ TYNOISSHIOEd
S4L

AIVOTAAN/ YOI
NOTIVSNIJdWOD S.JIAIOM

T6%°C80°TS€080700T
0S7°C¢80°TSE 080700T
OT¥°C80°TSE 080°00T
S9¢€°¢80°TSE 0807 00T
$9€°280°T9€°080°00T
£€9¢7280°TSE€080700T

HDNVIVE
THILIWNWODNN

SHONVIGWNONI
DONIANVY.LSLAO

ALIATLIOVY
HIVA OL ¥VvHX

ALIATLOY
HI¥J OL HLNOW

IAaDanNd
LNAIINO

LaOHand
ONINNIDHI

8T

dOvd

LOTYLSIA TOOHODS AVMHLVD WASYTV

aNnNd TYIHNID

‘0g sunp
00T aNONg
LI0dAd S TYdIDNTEd

6T0C

NI¥d - Id=d
0LS'IND - H0dd
PT:TH:8 - FIWIL
6T/9T/8 - HAIVA



65°2¥%¥9'6

00°8£€0T

00°8€E’'0T

SHOTAYIS HONVAIND XXX XXX 0Z€°060°00T

SdL S9€°000°0Z€°060° 00T

SHOTAYAS HONVAIND

ONILSHL/SHOIAYES LI0ddNs

0Z€ NOIILONNA

XXX XXX 00€°060°00T

SqAd
S5

ONILSHL/SEIDIATHES 130ddNS

*LSNI/NOILIYONAd TYIDHAJS

99€°000°00€°060°00T
§9€°000°00€°060°00T
00¢ NOILONNA

XXX XXX°002 060°00T

H-ISL'e
28°99C'%

0Z°6TT'T

Py TSC’'6C
z8°TOL'TE

0Z°%99'6

0Z°%99°s¢

L8 %2T'8LE

¥¥ 15262
Z8°Z0L'TE

0Z°%99'6

0Z2°%99'6

L8°%ZT'8LE

00°005'92
00°9¢€¥ 'L

00°5%S'8

00°5S%S’8

00°92ZZ'E%E

00°2%0'8T
00°9€E% ‘ST

00°5s%S'8

00°G¥%5'8

00°8%S‘TEE

SdHd
SdL

" LSNI/NOIIVONAd TYIDHAS

99€°000°002°060°00T
G9¢°000°002°060°00T
002 NOTILONOA

NOTL¥ONAH TYNOILVYOOA XXX XXX°09T°060°00T

SdL

NOII¥ONAH TYNOILVOOA

G9€°000°09T°060°00T
09T NOILONNA

29°S¥%Z
ST €SL'vE

Tz°86z'9¢

29°SvT’PT
ST 6L6"'€9¢€

T2 L9%'9LG"¢€

29 S%C'%T
ST 6L6'€9¢€

TZ L9%'9LS '€

00°000'%T
00°9zz'6TE

Zv €SL°'209°¢€

oo-zze'e
00°-9zz’'62¢

00°098°LTIS €

NOTLONYLSNI XXX XXX 00T 060°00T
53834 99€°000°00T°060°00T

S4L S9€°000°00T°060°00T
NOIILOAJLSNI 00T NOILONAA

S¥AJ/SIL JTVHAL-NO

HAIMIOTILSIA

HIVLS 060 NOILVDOT

XXX XXX XXX°080°00T

P6°€€E’6
ST'9ST'TTE
00"

00°LLS'80T

¥6 €EE'69€E
ST 98T '9TE
00"

00°TO0S'T6S

76 EEE'6SE
ST 9ST'9TE
00"

00°T0S‘Z6S

00°000'0S€
00°000's
00"

00°990'TOL

00°000'00€
00"
00"

00°650'80L

"AFY TIVIDHAS OL dHASNYIL
SANNg "TVILIVO OL dHASNVIL
"AdY TY¥IDAAS OL dHASNVIL
5dSN DNIONYNIA

HONVNHINIVH 3 NOILVIddO

255°592°006°080°00T
¥S6°000°006°080°00T
259°000°006°080°00T
d3HLO 006 NOIIONNA

XXX "X¥XX°009°080°00T

00°229°T
6T°929't
LLTOES
9€£°58
$S°€TC'LOT
00"
LE"TTZT'T
LT TI8E'T
0S°6TE
00"

6T PETL
0%-6LT'T

00"
00
-00°¢T
00"
00"

00°8LE'€ET
6T°9T9'¢€C
£2°696'9
9€°980 'S¢
9% 98LLOT
00°000°S0T
€9°06L'8
LT T18€E'9
05°080°s
00"

6T FET'8
0%°620°'T

00°8LE'ET
61°929'¢€2
€2°696'9
9€°680°S¢€
9%°98LL0OT
00°000°S0T
£€9°06L'8
LT T8€’9
05°080°S
00"
6T°¥ET’8
0%°620‘c

00°000'ST
00°000'TZ
00°00S’L
00°000°S€E
00°000‘STT
00°000'S0T
00°000‘0T
00°000°'S
00°00%'S
00°
00°000'8
00°0SL

00°000°se
00°000's2
00°000'ST
00°000 ‘%€
00°000°02T
00°000°S0T
00°000°se
00°000'0C
00°000°ST
00"
00°000°9
00°00Z2'¢€

LNANd IN0H

SHEHd ¥ SINA

TIO ® SYD

SHITddNS TYIIOLINYI
SHITAAAS HONYNALNIVW
HONVHEASNI AL¥II0Ed
CINIVW/JIVdEy HLIS -~ ELNOD
TINIVH ® JIVATE INAWIINOH
INIVA ® dIVddd - dTd - JILNOD
NI¥d AQY/ ¥dS HOEINd ¥HHIO
SNOTIVOINAWWNOD

YAMIAS R JLIYM

0TS°000°009°080°00T
T6%°000°009°080°00T
85%°000°009°080°00T
€5%°000°009°080°00T
Z25%°000°009°080°00T
9%$°000°009°080°00T
¥¥¥°000°009°080°00T
£€¥¥°000°009°080°00T
Z¥%¥°000°009°080°00T
0¥%°000°009°080°00T
EEF°000°009°080°00T
Te¥°000°009°080°00T

HONYTYG
THLLINNODNN

SHONVIFWNONA
ONTANV.I.SLOO

ALIAILDY
HLYd OL J¥HA

ALIATLOY
HLVA OL HLNOW

Ladand
LNHIINO

LHEDANd
ONINNIDHE

6T

OV

6T0C
aNCA TYIHNAD

‘0g aunp
00T aNnd

LI0dHY S« TYdIONTIAd
LOIALEIA TOCHDS AVMALYD YASYIY

NIdd - 1dEd
0LS"IND - HO¥d
PL:TH:8 - HAWIL
6T/9T/8 - HI¥A



6%°929'1T

00"

15°%5¢€'6

91°60Z'T

15°%5¢'6

9T1°60Z'T

00°T86°0T

00" TLY'T

00°T86 ‘0T

00°TL?'T

S3¥Hd 99¢°000°06L°060°00T
SHDIA¥ES dO04 06, NOILONAA

SHILIAILOVY INAJNLS XXX XXX 00L°060°00T

9T°602'T

L6 LLO'LZ

916021

L6 LLO'LT

00°"TL%'T

00°0Z€’'82

00°"TL?'T

00°0z€'82

S¥L S9€°000°00L°060°00T
SHILIAIIOV LNAJNLS 00L NOILONNA

HONVNHLNIVN 3 NOILVIHAO XXX XXX 009°060°00T

€0°2%2'T

cT°18%

L6 LLO'LT

88 TST'L

L6°LLO'LT

88 TST'L

00-0ze’se

00°€eL'L

00°0Z€’82

00" €EL'L

S¥dd 99€°000°009°060°00T
HONVNHLNIVA ® NOILVIHdO 009 NOILONNA

LI0ddNS "NINAY IOIJLSIA XXX XXX 0SS5°060°00T

88°TST L

T9 TLS'6T

88°TST'L

Z9 TLS'6T

00 €E€L L

00" %S¥ 6T

00" €€L L

00"%S7Y ‘6T

S¥dd 99€°000°055°060° 00T
LI0AINS "NIWAY IOIILSIA 0SS NOLLONNA

"LdNS HHL d40 dD0IAA0 XXX XXX CIS 060°00T

Z9 TLS'6T

ss-zze's

T9'TLS'6T

ss-zze's

00" %S%'6T

00°599'9

00" %S¥%'6T

00°599'9

SAL S9€°000°CTTS°060°00T
“LdAS dHL 40 HOIJA0 ¢TS NOILONNA

SOAS LI0ddNS NIWAV TOOHODS XXX XXX 0S¥ 060 00T

§s-zze's

pE8€T’'€E

s5-zze'’'s

ve-gcz’ee

00°599'9

00" LET'%E

00°599'9

00 " LET'¥€E

53¥dd 99¢°000°05%°060 00T
SOAS 1LI0ddNS NIWAVY TTOOHDS 0§% NOILONNA

NOILVILSINIWAY TOOHOS XXX'XXX 007 060 00T

5dL S9¢°000°00%°060°00T
NOILVILSINIWAY TOOHOS 00% NOILONNA

HOIAYHSNI XXX 'XXX'$#S€°060°00T

Sddd 99€°000°%S€°060°00T
HOIAYASNI %S¢ NOILLONNA

SHDIAJHS A¥VIEIT XXX'XXX'CS€°060°00T

SdHd 99¢£°000°25€°060°00T
SHDIAGHS AJVIdIT <¢S€ NOILONNA

AS ISNI dWI/STHDS AIITYND XXX XXX TS€°060°00T

S¥Id 99€7000°TSE€ 060 00T
AS LSNI dWI/STHOS ALITYNO TS€ NOIIONNI

IDNUILSNI/SHOIAIES I1J0ddNS XXX XXX 0S€°060°00T

Y€ 5958

Y€ ZOL BT
TT°92S'LE

PEZOL'PT
TT°92S°LE

00°8¢T'9
00°zvz ‘9T

00°"8€T'9
0c-s8s’‘zt

S¥Hd 99¢£°000°05€°060°00T
SdL S9€°000°05€°060°00T
IDONYLSNT /SEOTANES 1d0ddAS 0S€ NOIIONQA

HONY'IVE

SHONVIGWOONH
DNIANYLSINO

ALIATIOY
ALY OL dVHX

ALIATILOY
HIV¥Q OL HLNOK

LADANG
LNHIIND

Ladang
DNINNIDAG

0Z HEDN¥4

LOI¥LSId TCCHDS AVMALYD ASYIVY

610C
ANCA TVIINAD

‘0¢ sunp
00T aNnNA

LIOdTd S TYdIDNIAd

NI¥d - 1ddd
0LSIND - D0odd
PT:T¥:8 - EWLL
6T/9T/8 - HIVA



R S S S T 1 T F o T SRR S S i SR i RS R SRS SR S eI gy

TS €95'%6T

-00°21T

6% %82'2S8'0T

67" %82'258°0T

00°9€8'9%0'TT

00°9€8'9%0'TT

TYLOL 1I0ddd

-CT¥ eqL
00~

6%°929'T

(A AR AAN
00"

IS ¥S€’'6

SdL

JOLOVILNOD /NOTILONILSNOD

SHDIAJHS dood

99€°000°588°060°00T
S9£°000°588°060°00T
§88 NOILONNA

XXX 'XXX'06L°060°00T

SHONVIFWNONA
ONIANYLSINO

ALIATIOY
HIY¥J OL JIvdX

ALIAILOY
HILVI OL HLNOW

LADANG
DNINNIDHE

TZ HDVYd

LOTILSTA TOOHOS AVMHALYD WASYTY

aNNA TYIINTD

‘0g sumn>
00T aNn4g
LIOdHY S TYdIONIEd

6T0C

PT:I%:8 - HWIL
61/91/8 - dAIVA



\OOK Trovn‘a{}é'/

Insured Cash Sweep (ICS)
Customer Transaction Request Form

Primary Customer Name: Alaska Gateway School
District

Secondary Customer Name
(if applicable):

Legal Account Title: Alaska Gateway School District

Contact Name
(for non-personal accounts): Marion R. MacManus

[nstitution Transaction Account No.:

ICS — Savings AGSD

Transaction Amount: $100,000

Transaction Type:
[] Deposit

Withdrawal [ ] Liquidation

Notes: Transferring from Alaska Gateway SAvings General Account To Alaska Gateway School District General Account

440 -2000

You may use up to SIX Program Withdrawals per month. To remain within this limit, you should satisfy yourself that the Triggering
Events for Program Deposits and Program Withdrawals are appropriate in light of your anticipated day-to-day activity in the
Transaction Account. A Program Withdrawal occurs on the business day after the business day on which the Triggering Event

occurs.

If you have any updates to exclusions, please contact MaryAnn at mboots@denalistatebank.com or (907) 458-4281.

Signatures;

éfzc@///

Scott MacManu§ - S

Date

Peter Talus - RSB President

¢/26/03

Ddte

Institution Signature

Date

—N
‘gﬂ

[Last Updated 8/24/10



|
ALASKA GATEWAY SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.0O. BOX 226, TOK, AK 99780
Ph: 907.883.5151 x 103  Fax: 907.883.4352
Scott MacManus, Superintendent of Schools

Memo: Regional School Board Report

To: Scott MacManus, Superintendent

From: LeAnn Young, Director of Special Programs
Date:  August 26+, 2019

Strategic Plan Progress

Student Engagement-AGSD will be implementing Success Night at all sites next school year. Success Night is an event that is hosted at
each school site twice per year - at the end of semester 1 and the end of semester 2. At this evening event, parents and the community are
invited into the school to view completed projects and performances that students have completed over the semester that are successful
and show-off worthy. These evenings can be tied in with other things such as a musical or theatrical performance, or some other
community performance. This should be billed as an exciting, festive, and celebratory event, in which the whole community comes
together to celebrate what students are accomplishing. We will tie into this event the required benchmark projects students will be
working on throughout the year as part of our districtwide CTE showcase. The whole school building becomes a show place for student
projects and performances.

|
Teaching & Learning-AGSD hosted a three-day professional development camp for educators in AGSD, YKSD, CRSD and Tanana
who are involved with the ACHILL and RAVE grants. The goal of the camps was to provide professional development for teachers
focused on integrating academic learning with locally relevant/cultural activities. A total of 24 teachers attended this camp at Harding
Lake. Sessions included; culturally relevant learning, dog psychology and obedience, citizen science, UAF ecampus program and Math
in a Cultural Context. The camp also included tours of the Permafrost tunnel, a Dog agility training facility and the UAF geophysical
institute. The camp was greatly successful and participants reported that they had gained useful skills and knowledge that they could
take back to their classrooms.

Highlights-Migrant Summer Program- All migrant students in the district were given a book on family card games and a deck of cards to
encourage family time throughout the summer. Migrant students are also being given backpacks full of school supplies to get the year
started. Migrant students received free swim lessons this summer through the migrant program. Karla Champagne will be the districtwide
migrant coordinator this year and will provide support to Migrant students and their parents in addition to hosting family math and literacy
family nights at sites throughout the upcoming school year. We had a migrant summer curriculum committee that is working on putting
together take-home bags of activities for families. We are very excited about this project and believe these will be great resources for
families. There will be many bags available for check out at every grade level from PreK to 8- grade.

Upcoming Event: AGSD will host the second annual 9 grade LAUNCH event on Wednesday, August 29th. The Launch is for ALL
district students who will be entering 9~ grade in the fall. We will cover topics such as graduation requirements, credit, scholarships,
GPA, elective credit and much more that are important to being successful in high school. The district will provide dinner and assist
parents with travel costs.

Successes-The family activity nights were a great success across the district and will be included again for funding in the FY20 Education
Plan of Service. The FY20 Perkins application has been approved by the state. Both the Pathways committee and the Work Study
committee has met to prepare for the upcoming school year. |

Challenges-Creating a work study program that meets the needs of students, schools and local businesses. Grading and tracking the
progress of Pathway students. Addressing the needs of building principals with handbooks and guides for support (i.e. attendance,
handbooks, form letters home). Meeting state and federal requirements and deadlines.

Grant Time:

ACHILL-4 days- attend ACHILL summer institute, Advisory Council Mtg., website design meeting, budget review, meeting with Mari
Hoe Raitto and Kathy Turco, Yukon River Meetings and organization, at risk AN youth meeting, community volunteer data review.
RAVE-3 days-attend RAVE summer institute, AGSD in-service presentation on benchmark and capstone projects, work study review and
planning, data gathering, community survey distribution, at-risk Alaska Native youth meeting.

“Where Teachers Are The Gateway To Learning”
DotLake Eagle Mentasta Northway Tok Tanacross Tetlin

907-882-2663 907-547-2210 907-291-2327 907-778-2287 907-883-5161 907-8834391 907-324-2104
Fax: 907-882-2112 Fax: 907-547-2302 Fax: 907-291-2325 Fax: 907-778-2221 Fax: 907-883-5165 Fax: 907-883-4390  Fax: 907-324-2114



Curriculum & Instruction

Tracie Weisz - Director
Board Report for meeting of August 19, 2019

Strategic Plan Progress

Staff Recruitment and Retention - | have been
working with LINC, a company owned by Tiffany
Wrycoff who has done blended learning training for
us previously. We are gearing up to launch the new
LINCspring platform, which is a professional
development LMS for our staff to support their
professional growth in blended learning. This will be
a big boost for us to continue our momentum with
this great instructional initiative.

Teaching and Learning - Eric Rush from FBNSB
School District came to Tok on July 29 to do a whole
day of professional development for blended
learning. Ten teachers from around the district gave
up one of their final vacation days to spend the day
learning from Eric, and everyone was very happy
with the innovative learning, tools, and techniques
that they will now be able to implement into their
own classrooms.

Budget Cutting Measures

We are continuing with our plans to disperse
professional development by building capacity in our
staff at the site level. As a result of our efforts
already, we have greatly reduced the amount we are

spending on presenters for our inservice, and utilizing
our ever-growing pool of in-house talent amongst our
teaching staff to deliver some excellent professional
development to their colleagues.

Overall Successes

Curriculum frameworks for 2019/2020 are finished,
with a list of APS approved courses readily available
on the list. All principals and staff have ready access
to all of the curriculum, stgndards alignments,
supplemental resources, and curriculum maps they
will need to effectively plan and teach their courses.
Course assessments for some of the Pathways
remedial courses are now in our Canvas LMS,
making it easier for our Pathways students to quickly
access the course content they need, and for our
Pathways teachers to monitor and support their
progress toward graduation.

Challenges

Our biggest challenge this year will be starting the
year with a deep dive into our spring test scores, and
working with sites to make sure they have clear
growth goals, and that our curriculum and instruction
is in place to support that.

Student Achievement

Lexia Reading: Average grade levels gained

2.5
2
B
a3 1.5
E
<
£
&
s 1
=
4
(=4
0.5

o]

Grade

Over the course of the 2018/2019 school year, students in grade five made decent gains in reading skills. The above
chart shows the average grade levels gained by students across the district in each class last year. Students in 2nd
grade gained an impressive average of 2 grade levels of growth! We are hoping for even greater growth this year.



Monthly Maintenance Report

Maintenance Director

Wade Raneyv Avgiict 2019

This summer has been very productive and everyone has really stepped up to make it a
successful season of repairs, construction, cleaning, and grounds upkeep. Last year we had a
great student group cleaning and sprucing up our schools, but this year they have been even
better. Matt Nelson has done a great job working with these students helping them to gain life
skills that will assist them with success in their future job opportunities. Richard Charlie, Kasey
Johnson, Brooke Nelson, and Patrick Landers are our summer student workers this year and all
of them have been hard working and efficient with their duties and tasks. Not only have they
been able to accomplish the normal cleaning tasks, but
have also been able to help with some painting, moving
classrooms, and have done an exceptional job refinishing = s
floors. . !FF!]IIH‘. .-l-!?l!:i
Summer maintenance tasks have been very fast paced and e '
seem to always be a moving target, but everyone has been
able to successfully prioritize and complete what is passed
their way. Gary, Rion, and Bernie had a very big job of
replacing the sewer lines under Eagle School. | was glad to arrive a day or two after them and find
that they had already completed it and had moved on to other items on the list. They were willing
to put in some long days to make the best of that visit, which allowed us to complete a majority
of our listed tasks in one shot. Gerald has been very busy getting rid of clutter that has
accumulated for years down at Northway. He was successful in clearing out the area underneath
the school, rearranging and clearing the library of broken furniture and debris, working on
leftover items from the apartment projects, flooring repairs, and plumbing issues. Tony Peet has
done a great job this summer keeping things going around Tok School. He started the summer
with custodial support for the five-week summer program, then moved on to working on
landscaping and mowing, and finished with resurfacing the parking
lots and drive surfaces. Tony Lee, Matt, and Mike have been busy
procuring fuel for Bio as well as working on improvements to the
greenhouses and Bio Plant. They have been able to complete much
needed equipment repairs, heat loop enclosures, and are currently
making modifications to the boiler. Tony and Mike were also able
to take what we had of two different types of carpet tiles and come
up with a beautiful solution for a couple of adjoining classrooms.




